
Notice of Meeting 
Polk City | Planning and Zoning Commission (P&Z) 

************************** 
April 15, 2024 | 6:00 pm 

City Hall | Council Chambers 
Public Meeting participation in person or via phone 

Call in #515-726-3598 Participant Code 535355 
Public Members can provide comments directly to support@polkcityia.gov 

*any comments received before the time of the meeting will be made a part of the minutes 
Broadcast live and playback will be available at https://www.youtube.com/c/polkcityiagovchannel  

*************************** 
Tentative Meeting Agenda 

 
Deanna Triplett | Chair 
Justin Vogel | Vice Chair 

  P&Z Commission Members: Ron Hankins | Krista Bowersox | Doug Ohlfest | Amber Pringnitz | Doug Sires 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Roll Call 
 

3. Approval of Agenda 
 

4. Approval of P&Z Commission Meeting minutes for March 18, 2024 
 

5. Kennedy Rural Plat of Survey 
a) Developer Report 
b) City Engineer Report 
c) Public Comment 
d) Recommendation to Council to approve Plat of Survey for Parcel 2023-181 & 2023-182 

 
6. Sunrise Ridge Plat 1 rezoning petition for 36.58 Acres from R-1 to R-1A (Schlife property) 

a) Developer Report 
b) City Engineer Report 
c) Public Comment 
d) Recommendation to Council to approve rezoning from R-1 to R-1A 

 
7. Big Creek Commons Plat 2 rezoning petition for 7.35 Acres from R-1 to R-1A 

a) Developer Report 
b) City Engineer Report 
c) Public Comment 
d) Recommendation to Council to approve rezoning from R-1 to R-1A 

 
8. Antler Ridge rezoning petitions: 

2.017 Acres from R-2 to R-1 
0.116 Acres from R-2A to C-2 
50.144 Acres from R-1, R-2A, & R-2 to R-1A 
a) Developer Report 

mailto:support@polkcityia.gov
https://www.youtube.com/c/polkcityiagovchannel


b) City Engineer Report 
c) Public Comment 
d) Recommendation to Council to approve: 

i. 2.017 Acres from R-2 to R-1 
ii. 0.116 Acres from R-2A to C-2 

iii. 50.144 Acres from R-1, R-2A, & R-2 to R-1A 
 

9. Antler Ridge Amended Preliminary Plat 
a) Developer Report 
b) City Engineer Report 
c) Public Comment 

Recommendation to Council to approve the amended Preliminary Plat 
 

10. R-2A Zoning District modifications 
a) City Engineer Report 
b) Public Comment 
c) Recommendation to Council to make modifications to the R-2A zoning district to ensure 

inclusion of patio homes 
 

11. Reports & Particulars 
 Council Liaison, City Manager, Staff, and/or Commission 

 
12. Adjourn until May 20, 2024 



 
 

Attest: 
 
_________________________________ 
Jenny Coffin - City Clerk 

MEETING MINUTES 
The City of Polk City 

Planning and Zoning Commission 
6:00 p.m., Monday, March 18, 2024 

Polk City, Planning and Zoning Commission (P&Z) held a meeting at 6:00 p.m., on March 18, 2024 in City Hall Council Chambers. 
The agenda was posted at the City Hall office as required by law.  
These tentative minutes reflect all action taken at the meeting. 

 
1. Call to Order | Vice Chair Vogel called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 
2. Roll Call | Hankins, Bowersox, Vogel, Tripplet (via Zoom), Ohlfest, Pringnitz (via Zoom), Sires | In attendance  

 
3. Approval of Agenda 

MOTION:  A motion was made by Bowersox and seconded by Ohlfest to approve the agenda. 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
4. Approval of Meeting Minutes 

MOTION:  A motion was made by Ohlfest and seconded by Sires to approve the P&Z Commission Meeting Minutes for 
February 19, 2024. 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 

5. Moeckly Rural Plat of Survey 
a) Connor Carleton, McClure Engineering provided an overview of the plat of survey 
b) Travis Thornburgh, City Engineer provided a report 
c) No public comments 
d) MOTION: A motion was made by Hankins and seconded by Bowersox to recommend City Council approve the 

Plat of Survey subject to staff and engineering comments dated March 14, 2024 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY  

 
6. Engineering, Staff and Commission Members discussed in detail modifications of the R-2A zoning district to ensure 

inclusion of patio/garden homes. Engineering will bring final recommendations to the Commission in April for formal action. 
 

7. Reports & Particulars  
• Council Member Vogel provided an update on the Budget process, and she reviewed the reduction of hours the 

Council made regarding the brush pile. 
 

5. Adjournment   
MOTION: A motion was made by Bowersox and seconded by Ohlfest to adjourn at 6:55 p.m. 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
Next Meeting Date – Monday April 15, 2024 



PLAT OF SURVEY IN 2-MILE EXTRA-TERRITORIAL AREA

Date: April 10, 2024 Prepared by: Kathleen Connor
Travis D. Thornburgh, P.E.

Project: Kennedy Plat of Survey Project No.: 124.0446.01

GENERAL INFORMATION:

Applicant: Jason & Sarah Crocker
Owner: Kennedy Family Revocable Trust
Requested Action: Approval of P.O.S. for

Parcel 2023-181 & 2023-182
Location: 10710 NW Woods Lane 

Polk City, Iowa
Located West of NW 100th Street
On Southwest Side of NW Madrid 
Drive

Parcel Size: Parcel 2023-181: 0.14 acres
Parcel 2023-182: 0.73 acres

Residual Parcel Size: 2.73 acres
Current Zoning: Polk County – AG

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

On behalf of the applicant, McClure has prepared a Rural Survey for the Kennedy Family Revocable 
Trust property highlighted in cyan on the aerial photo above. The property owners plan to split off 
two unbuildable parcels, defined in yellow above, and tie the parcels to the adjoining existing lot at 
10700 NW Woods Lane highlighted in blue above. The split does not result in any new buildable 
parcels.

Polk County’s zoning for both properties property is AG – Agricultural. Since the proposed parcels 
do not meet the 10-acre minimum size in Polk City’s A-1 zoning district, the City’s equivalent 
zoning becomes R-1 Agricultural for review purposes. The setbacks shall need to meet or exceed 
Polk City’s R-1 requirements for lot size and width, including 80’ minimum width.



Kennedy Plat of Survey
April 10, 2024
Page 2 of 2

PlatOfSurvey-02_2024-04-10_Kennedy.docx

Polk City’s amended Future Land Use Plan does not currently include a designated use for these 
parcels. Restrictions, proposed uses, parkland, and trail requirements will need to be determined in a 
future update to Polk City’s Comprehensive Plan. 

The property owner is aware that neither this parcel nor the residual parcel can be split in the future 
without approval of a Plat of Subdivision.

The Major Streets Plan in Polk City’s 2016 Comprehensive Plan identifies NW Madrid Drive as a 
minor arterial and does not include NW Woods Lane, The Plat of Survey includes an ingress/egress 
easement that contains NW Woods Lane across the impacted parcels.

The impacted parcels appear to have three (3) existing gravel driveways onto NW Woods Lane. 
Neither parcel will be permitted to construct additional driveways.

Polk City Code requires any parcel of land being divided into two or more parcels to be a 
subdivision. However, since there are no public improvements associated with this land division, we 
recommend this requirement be waived, provided all review comments are addressed. The applicant 
should be aware that the subject parcels nor the remnant parcel can be split again via a Plat of 
Survey; a Plat of Subdivision will be required. 

REVIEW COMMENTS:
The Plat of Survey (Rural Survey) has been revised to address all review comments.

RECOMMENDATION:
Based on the satisfactory resolution of the above review comments, we recommend P&Z approval of 
the Plat of Survey for Parcel 2023-181 and Parcel 2023-182 subject to the following:

1. P&Z recommendations, if any, shall be addressed prior to this item being placed on the 
Council agenda.

2. Payment to the City Clerk for the Application Fee and Engineering Review Fees prior to 
Council action on this Plat of Survey. 

3. Provision of a signed copy of the Plat of Survey to the City Clerk following approval by Polk 
County and recordation.



N01°18'44"W 128.81'

N
0
0
°
5
2
'
E

 
3
7
8
.
3
2
'
 
(
R

)

N
0
0
°
2
3
'
4
3
"
E

 
3
7
8
.
3
5
'
 
(
M

)

N89°42'49"E 70.03' (M)

S89°47'E 70.00' (R)

S
0
0
°
2
2
'
2
2
"
W

 
3
9
8
.
0
8
'
 
(
M

)

S
0
0
°
5
2
'
W

 
3
9
8
.
2
0
'
 
(
R

)

S50°55'10"W 70.80' (M)

S51°21'W 70.96' (R)

S39°11'35"E 55.39' (M)

S38°50'E 55.27' (R)

S65°08'18"W

51.96'

N50°52'22"E 179.32' (M)

N51°21'E 179.33' (R)

N88°15'32"E 112.53' (M)

N88°37'E 112.58' (R)

S65°08'18"W 277.29'

S89°39'54"W 297.37' (M)

N89°50'W 297.39' (R)

S
0
0
°
3
3
'
0
8
"
E

 
3
3
9
.
2
9
'
 
(
M

)

S
0
0
°
0
0
'
E

 
3
3
9
.
5
6
'
 
(
R

)

N
0
1
°
1
8
'
4
4
"
W

 
2
0
2
.
6
4
'

WM

S

S

35' FRONT

SETBACK

20' PRINCIPLE

STRUCTURE SETBACK

35' FRONT

SETBACK

PATRICK SHELQUIST
MY LICENSE RENEWAL DATE IS DECEMBER 31, 2025

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS LAND SURVEYING DOCUMENT WAS PREPARED
AND THE RELATED WORK WAS PERFORMED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT
PERSONAL SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF IOWA.

DATE SURVEYED:

PAGES OR SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL:

DATE

PARCEL 2023-181 BEING LOCATED IN PARCEL 'G', AS FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER, POLK COUNTY,

IOWA IN BOOK 7257, PAGE 155, OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 28,

TOWNSHIP 81 NORTH, RANGE 25 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M., POLK COUNTY, IOWA, MORE PARTICULARLY

DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTH HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE

NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 28; THENCE S65°08'18"W, 277.29 FEET, TO A POINT ON THE BOUNDARY

LINE OF SAID PARCEL G; THENCE N50°52'22"E, ALONG SAID BOUNDARY LINE, 179.32 FEET; THENCE N88°15'32"E,

ALONG SAID BOUNDARY LINE, 112.53 FEET, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

DESCRIBED PARCEL CONTAINS 0.14 ACRE.

DRAWING NO.

CREW CHIEF

ENGINEER

SHEET NO.

SURVEYOR

DRAWN BY
REVISIONS

/01

D
RA

W
IN

G
 P

A
TH

: 
PL

O
T 

D
A

TE
: 

PL
O

TT
ED

 B
Y:

 

(IN FEET)

NORTH

making lives better.

PARCEL 2023-181
PARCEL 2023-182

SEC. 28-81-25
POLK CITY, IOWA

POLK COUNTY

2023001615

11/28/2023

4/5/2024
.
.
.
.

N/A P.SHELQUIST

P.SHELQUIST P.SHELQUIST

POS-01 01

10050250
1360 NW 121st Street, STE A

Clive, Iowa 50325
515-964-1229

fax 515-964-2370
1 inch = 100 ft.

STR: SECTION 28, T81N, R24W

ALIQ. PART: NE1/4 OF THE NW1/4

CITY: N/A

PROPRIETOR: KENNEDY FAMILY REV. TRUST

REQUESTED BY: JASON & SARAH CROCKER

SURVEYOR: PATRICK SHELQUIST

COMPANY: MCCLURE

RETURN TO: PATRICK SHELQUIST

1360 NW 121ST STREET, STE A

CLIVE, IOWA 50325 / 515-964-1229

COUNTY: POLK

SURVEY BOUNDARY

PROPOSED LOT

EXIST PROPERTY LINE

SECTION LINE

EXIST EASEMENT

FND

PC

BK, PG

(M), (R)

R.O.W.

P.U.E.

P.O.B.

P.O.C.

(XXX)

FOUND

PLASTIC CAP

BOOK AND PAGE

MEASURED, RECORDED

RIGHT-OF-WAY

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

POINT OF BEGINNING

POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

STREET ADDRESS

MONUMENTS FOUND:

1/2" REBAR W/YPC 8105

(UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE)

1/2" REBAR W/RPC #24477

MONUMENTS SET:

IARCS - ZONE 8

PARCEL 2023-181: 0.14 ACRE / 6,126 SQ. FT.

PARCEL 2023-182: 0.73 ACRE / 31,582 SQ. FT.

TYPE AS NOTED

1/2" REBAR W/RPC #24477

SHEET 1/1

10/24/2023

NW WOODS LANE

(R.O.W. VARIES)

MAP NO: 19153C0025F

EFFECTIVE DATE: 2/1/2019

ZONE: ZONE X - AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD

AG - AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT
KENNEDY FAMILY REV. TRUST

10710 NW WOODS LN

POLK CITY, IA 50226

P: 515-795-7100

E: N/A

B

E

G

 

N

E

 

C

O

R

 

T

H

N

 

S

 

6

5

4

.

4

5

F

 

W

1

1

2

.

5

8

F

 

S

W

 

1

7

9

.

3

3

F

 

N

W

 

5

5

.

2

7

F

 

N

E

7

0

.

9

6

F

 

N

 

3

9

8

.

2

F

 

W

L

Y

 

4

3

0

F

 

N

 

2

8

0

F

 

E

6

6

0

F

 

T

O

 

P

O

B

 

N

E

 

1

/

4

 

N

W

 

1

/

4

S

E

C

 

2

8

-

8

1

-

2

5

N

W

 

1

/

4

 

N

W

 

1

/

4

 

&

 

W

 

3

6

0

F

 

N

 

1

/

2

 

S

E

1

/

4

 

N

E

1

/

4

N

W

 

1

/

4

 

&

 

S

 

3

8

0

F

 

W

 

3

6

0

F

 

N

E

 

1

/

4

 

N

E

 

1

/

4

 

N

W

1

/

4

 

&

 

W

 

1

/

2

 

N

 

3

0

A

 

N

E

 

1

/

4

 

N

W

 

1

/

4

 

&

 

S

 

5

0

A

 

E

1

/

2

 

N

W

 

1

/

4

 

S

E

C

 

2

8

-

8

1

-

2

5

JASON & SARAH CROCKER

10700 NW WOODS LN

POLK CITY, IA 50226

P: 515-802-9590

E: smileybell3@gmail.com

PARCEL 2023-182

0.73 ACRE

(31,582 SQ. FT.)

PARCEL 2023-181

0.14 ACRE

(6,126 SQ. FT.)

L

O

T

 

5

T

H

E

 

O

A

K

S

 

P

L

A

T

 

3

PARCEL 2023-182 BEING LOCATED IN PARCEL 'G', AS FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER, POLK COUNTY,

IOWA IN BOOK 7257, PAGE 155, OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 28,

TOWNSHIP 81 NORTH, RANGE 25 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M., POLK COUNTY, IOWA, MORE PARTICULARLY

DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTH HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE

NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 28; THENCE S65°08'18"W, 277.29 FEET, TO A POINT ON THE BOUNDARY

LINE OF SAID PARCEL G, ALSO BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE S65°08'18"W, 51.96 FEET, TO A POINT

ON THE WEST LINE OF SAID PARCEL G; THENCE N01°18'44"W, ALONG SAID WEST LINE, 128.81 FEET; THENCE

N00°23'43"E, ALONG SAID WEST LINE, 378.35 FEET, TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL G; THENCE

N89°42'49"E, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID PARCEL G, 70.03 FEET; THENCE S00°22'22"W, ALONG THE

BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID PARCEL G, 398.08 FEET; THENCE S50°55'10"W, ALONG SAID BOUNDARY LINE, 70.80

FEET; THENCE S39°11'35"E, ALONG SAID BOUNDARY LINE, 55.39 FEET, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

DESCRIBED PARCEL CONTAINS 0.73 ACRE.

A

D

D

R

E

S

S

:

1

0

7

0

0

 

N

W

 

W

O

O

D

S

 

L

A

N

E

P

O

L

K

 

C

I

T

Y

,

 

I

O

W

A

 

5

0

2

2

6

\

(

±

6

.

4

1

 

A

C

R

E

S

)

A

D

D

R

E

S

S

:

1

0

7

1

0

 

N

W

 

W

O

O

D

S

 

L

A

N

E

P

O

L

K

 

C

I

T

Y

,

 

I

O

W

A

 

5

0

2

2

6

(

±

2

.

7

3

 

A

C

R

E

S

)

5'

5'

5'

1) THIS SURVEY IS BEING DONE FOR THE OWNERS OF 10700 NW

WOODS LANE TO ACQUIRE PARCELS 2023-181 & 2023-182 FROM

THE OWNERS OF 10710 NW WOODS LANE.

2) ALL SEPTIC SYSTEMS SHALL CONFORM TO POLK COUNTY

REQUIREMENTS.

3) ALL NEW DRIVEWAYS SHALL BE PAVED.

4) MAILBOXES WITHIN PUBLIC ROW SHALL BE OF BREAKAWAY

DESIGN.

5) ALL SERVICES LOCATED ON OPPOSITE SITE OF ROAD MUST BE

BORED UNDER ROADWAY AT OWNER'S EXPENSE. (PAVED ROADS

ONLY)

6) MAINTENANCE OF ALL DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, INCLUDING

EMBANKMENTS, SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PROPERTY

OWNERS.

7) ANY SUBSURFACE DRAINAGE FACILITIES THAT ARE DISTURBED

SHALL BE RESTORED OR REROUTED BY THE PROPERTY OWNER.

8) NONE OF THE IMPACTED PARCELS MAY BE FURTHER

SUBDIVIDED WITHOUT POLK CITY'S APPROVAL OF A PLAT OF

SUBDIVISION.

9) NO NEW DRIVEWAYS WILL BE ALLOWED FOR PARCEL 2023-181

AND PARCEL 2023-182.

10) INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT TO BE FILED WITH POLK COUNTY

AT THE TIME DEED(S) ARE RECORDED FOR PARCEL 2023-181 &

PARCEL 2023-182.

PRELIMINARY

(POLK CITY R-1 REGULATIONS)

FRONT: 35 FEET

SIDE: 8 FEET

REAR: 35 FEET

POLK CITY:

1ST: 3/20/2024

2ND: 4/5/2024

POLK COUNTY:

1ST: 12/6/2023

2ND: 12/11/2023

3RD: 1/16/2024 (APPROVED)

8' SIDE

SETBACK

8' SIDE

SETBACK

35' REAR

SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELQUIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
24477

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: PARCEL 2023-181

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT OF SURVEY POLK COUNTY, IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
C:\Users\pshelquist\OneDrive - McClure Engineering\Desktop\Working Files\Polk City - Sarah Crocker\Srv_Sarah Crocker.dwg PLOT DATE: 04/5/2024 1:07 PM PLOTTED BY: PATRICK SHELQUIST PLOT DATE: 04/5/2024 1:07 PM PLOTTED BY: PATRICK SHELQUIST04/5/2024 1:07 PM PLOTTED BY: PATRICK SHELQUIST PLOTTED BY: PATRICK SHELQUISTPATRICK SHELQUIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEX LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIS OF BEARING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA SUMMARY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. - PARCEL 2023-181 P.O.C. - PARCEL 2023-182 NW CORNER S1/2,NW1/4,NE1/4 SEC. 28-81-25 FND 1/2 PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD PLAIN INFORMATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPLICANT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE CORNER, PARCEL G FND BRASS DISC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW CORNER, PARCEL G FND BRASS DISC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW CORNER, PARCEL G FND BRASS DISC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND BRASS DISC

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. - PARCEL 2023-182

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: PARCEL 2023-182

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACKS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMITTAL TABLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER METER PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTIC TANK LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTIC TANK LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  OUTBUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  OUTBUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  HOUSE



Rezoning-02_2024-04-10_SunriseRidge.docx

REZONING PETITION REVIEW

Date: April 10, 2024 Prepared by: Travis Thornburgh, P.E.
Kathleen Connor

Subject Property: Sunrise Ridge Project No.: 124.0458.01

GENERAL INFORMATION: 

Thomas W. Schlife and Mary A. 
DeVries are the owners of a 36.58-acre 
parcel and a 53.93-acre tract of land, 
located at 1716 E. Northside Drive. The 
subject property is highlighted in blue 
on the right. Rock Equity Holdings, 
LLC. have submitted a signed Petition 
to Rezone the property on the property 
owner’s behalf to rezone the property 
from R-1 Single Family Detached 
Residential to R-1A Single Family 
Residential. Owners of 95.95% of the 
250’ buffer surrounding the proposed 
zoning boundary have consented to the 
rezoning. The date of the public hearing 
for this this rezoning will be set after 
P&Z forwards their recommendation to 
City Council. 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

The 2016 Comprehensive Plan designated this property, 
outlined in blue, for low density residential use, which is 
defined as 1-4 dwelling units per acre. Subsequent 
amendments to the Future Land Use Plan made no changes 
to land use on this property. Rock Equity Holdings, LLC. 
has not requested a Comprehensive Plan Amendment. The 
R-1A zoning district generally conforms to the low-density 
future land use as defined in the Polk City Comprehensive 
Plan. 
 



Sunrise Ridge Rezoning
April 10, 2024
Page 2 of 2

Rezoning-02_2024-04-10_SunriseRidge.docx

REVIEW COMMENTS:

All City Staff review comments have been addressed. 

RECOMMENDATION REGARDING THE PROPOSED REZONINGS:

The Planning & Zoning Commission may proceed with one of the following options regarding the 
four proposed rezonings at their meeting:

A. Approve the applicant’s request to rezone their property to R-1A Single Family Residential 
as presented.

B. Deny the applicant’s request to rezone their property to R-1A Single Family Residential as 
presented.

C. Approve the applicant’s request to rezone their property to R-1A Single Family Residential 
(Restricted) subject to certain restriction(s) as specified by the commission, provided the 
property owners agree to said restriction(s).











AREA 'A'
36.58 AC

(1,593,558 SF)

E NORTHSIDE DRIVE/NW 118TH AVE

C
IV

IL
 D

ES
IG

N
 A

D
VA

N
TA

G
E

2308.578

SC
H

LI
FE

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

EN
G

IN
EE

R
:

TE
C

H
: 

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
AT

E

PO
LK

 C
IT

Y,
 IO

W
A

1
1

PR
EP

AR
ED

03
/1

3/
20

24

R
EZ

O
N

IN
G

 M
A

P 
(R

-1
A

)
PH

O
N

E:
 (5

15
) 3

69
-4

40
0

41
21

 N
W

 U
R

BA
N

D
AL

E 
D

R
IV

E
U

R
BA

N
D

AL
E,

 IA
 5

03
22

R
EV

IS
ED

03
/1

8/
20

24
R

EV
IS

ED
04

/0
1/

20
24

REZONING DESCRIPTION

OWNER

APPLICANT

ZONING

ADJACENT OWNER MAILING ADDRESS
ACRES
WITHIN 250' PERCENT CONSENT

1 RONALD R STONE 3102 SW FOX RUN DR, ANKENY, IA 50023 8.274 34.40% X

2 THOMAS W SCHLIFE 1716 E NORTHSIDE DR, POLK CITY, IA 50226 8.128 33.79% X
3 NORTH POLK ESTATES 6601 WESTOWN PKWY STE 200, WDM, IA 50266 6.676 27.76% X
4 DONNIE L BRILL 1312 E NORTHSIDE DR, POLK CITY, IA 50226 0.973 4.05%
5 GLENN D WOODARD * 5539 NW 118TH AVE, POLK CITY, IA 50226 0.058 0.00%
6 DOUGLAS J GUMBEL * 5487 NW 118TH AVE, POLK CITY, IA 50226 1.030 0.00%
7 PATRICK B KINSEY * 5631 NW 118TH AVE, POLK CITY, IA 50226 0.014 0.00%
8 QUICK SUPPLY CO * 6620 NW TONI DR, DES MOINES, IA 50313 4.487 0.00%
9 DEBRA L LINDNER * 5301 NW 118TH AVE, POLK CITY, IA 50226 1.401 0.00%
10 QS INVESTMENTS LC * 6620 NW TONI DR, DES MOINES, IA 50313 0.643 0.00%
11 QUICK SUPPLY CO * 6620 NW TONI DR, DES MOINES, IA 50313 0.993 0.00%
12 HALE PROPERTIES LLC * 6620 NW TONI DR, DES MOINES, IA 50313 1.122 0.00%

TOTALS 33.799 100.00% 95.95%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
250'

AutoCAD SHX Text
250'

AutoCAD SHX Text
250'

AutoCAD SHX Text
250'

AutoCAD SHX Text
250'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE: H:\2023\2308578\DWG\2308578-REZONING.DWG H:\2023\2308578\DWG\2308578-REZONING.DWG FILE DATE: 3/18/24  DATE PLOTTED: 4/1/2024 3:32 PM COMMENT: 3/18/24  DATE PLOTTED: 4/1/2024 3:32 PM COMMENT:   DATE PLOTTED: 4/1/2024 3:32 PM COMMENT: DATE PLOTTED: 4/1/2024 3:32 PM COMMENT: 4/1/2024 3:32 PM COMMENT: COMMENT: PLOTTED BY: CARTER YOUNGBLOOD TECH:  ENG: CARTER YOUNGBLOOD TECH:  ENG: TECH:  ENG: ENG: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
300'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST FRACTIONAL QUARTER OF SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 80 NORTH, RANGE 24 WEST OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN IN THE CITY OF POLK CITY, POLK COUNTY, IOWA AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST FRACTIONAL QUARTER; THENCE SOUTH 89°32'37" EAST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST FRACTIONAL QUARTER, 1322.41 FEET TO THE NORTH QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 6; THENCE SOUTH 02°42'40" EAST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST FRACTIONAL QUARTER, 1302.59 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°12'54" WEST, 140.26 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 87°17'20" WEST, 60.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 02°42'40" WEST, 36.73 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°12'54" WEST, 268.64 FEET; THENCE NORTH 48°30'44" WEST, 257.93 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°50'13" WEST, 90.15 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 45°09'47" WEST, 113.14 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°50'13" WEST, 491.14 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST FRACTIONAL QUARTER; THENCE NORTH 02°51'00" WEST ALONG SAID WEST LINE, 1180.93 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 36.58 ACRES (1,593,558 SQUARE FEET), WHICH INCLUDES 1.73 ACRES (75,419 SQUARE FEET) FOR PUBLIC HIGHWAY EASEMENT ALONG SAID NORTH LINE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOMAS W SCHLIFE 1716 E NORTHSIDE DR POLK CITY, IA 50226

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING: R-1 SINGLE FAMILY R-1 SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT PROPOSED: R-1A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK EQUITY HOLDINGS, LLC 3611 NE OTTERVIEW CIRCLE #42 ANKENY, IA 50021

AutoCAD SHX Text
*  PROPERTIES OWNED BY THE CITY OF POLK CITY OR NOT WITHIN THE POLK CITY CORPORATE LIMITS ARE NOT  PROPERTIES OWNED BY THE CITY OF POLK CITY OR NOT WITHIN THE POLK CITY CORPORATE LIMITS ARE NOT  INCLUDED IN THE CONSENTING AREAS. 



Rezoning-02_2024-04-03_BCCPlat2.docx

REZONING PETITION REVIEW

Date: April 10, 2024 Prepared by: Travis Thornburgh, P.E.
Kathleen Connor

Subject Property: Big Creek Commons Plat 2 Project No.: 124.0458.01

GENERAL INFORMATION: 

William C. Knapp, LC are the owners of a 7.35-
acre parcel located at 609 E. Northside Drive. The 
subject property is highlighted in blue on the 
right. William C. Knapp, LC has submitted a 
signed Petition to Rezone the property from R-1 
Single Family Detached Residential to R-1A 
Single Family Residential. Owners of 55.83% of 
the 250’ buffer surrounding the proposed zoning 
boundary have consented to the rezoning. The 
date of the public hearing for this this rezoning 
will be set after P&Z forwards their 
recommendation to City Council. 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

The 2016 Comprehensive Plan designated this 
property, outlined in blue, for low density 
residential use, which is defined as 1-4 
dwelling units per acre. Subsequent 
amendments to the Future Land Use Plan made 
no changes to land use on this property. 
William C. Knapp, LC has not requested a 
Comprehensive Plan Amendment. The R-1A 
zoning district generally conforms to the low-
denisty future land use as defined in the Polk 
City Comprehensive Plan. 
 



Big Creek Commons Plat 2 Rezoning
April 10, 2024
Page 2 of 2

Rezoning-02_2024-04-03_BCCPlat2.docx

REVIEW COMMENTS:

All review comments have been addressed.

RECOMMENDATION REGARDING THE PROPOSED REZONINGS:

The Planning & Zoning Commission may proceed with one of the following options regarding the 
four proposed rezonings at their meeting:

A. Approve the applicant’s request to rezone their property to R-1A Single Family Residential 
as presented.

B. Deny the applicant’s request to rezone their property to R-1A Single Family Residential as 
presented.

C. Recommend Council approval of the applicant’s request to rezone their property to R-1A, 
subject to certain specific comments being addressed prior to this item being placed on the 
Council agenda for approval. These recommendations should be clearly defined in P&Z’s 
motion.









DocuSign Envelope ID: 55E3EA07-D40F-41EC-9170-DE09C88A08FF



DocuSign Envelope ID: 55E3EA07-D40F-41EC-9170-DE09C88A08FF



DocuSign Envelope ID: 55E3EA07-D40F-41EC-9170-DE09C88A08FF

20.87%



R-1 EXISTING ZONING

5

2

1

141312

11

10

9

8

7

6

4 3

1

E. NORTHSIDE DRIVE / NW 188th AVENUE

E. MADISON DRIVE

N
. 3rd STR

EET

E. VISTA LAKE AVENUE

N
. 6

th
 S

TR
EE

T

ADJACENT
250' OWNERSHIP

E. NORTHSIDE DRIVE / NW 188th AVENUE

AR
EA

 T
O

 B
E

R
EZ

O
N

ED

C
EC

C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
C

on
su

lta
nt

s, 
In

c.
24

00
 8

6t
h 

St
re

et
 . 

U
ni

t 1
2 

 . 
 U

rb
an

da
le

, I
ow

a 
 5

03
22

51
5.

27
6.

48
84

  .
  F

ax
: 5

15
.2

76
.7

08
4 

 . 
 m

ai
l@

ce
cl

ac
.c

om

,

Name of
Property Owner

Acreage
within
250' of
Rezoning

% of
Total Area
within 250'
of Rezoning

% Consent

1 WILLIAM C KNAPP, LC 3.05 21.72% 21.72%

2 HUSAK, CHARLES B
HUSAK, NICOLE L 1.86 13.24% 13.24%

3 BCR LLC 2.93 20.87%

4 USA
SAYLORVILLE N/A

5 WELCH, TERRY L
WELCH, BARBARA JO 0.48 3.42%

Total: 14.04 100.00% 55.83%

6 0.43 3.06%

7 HUMPHREY, EMILEE
SOBERNOLTE, RUSSELL S 0.86 6.13%

8 HAUGER, SHAWN N
HAUGER, CHRISTINA A 0.86

9 LESHER, JODY L
AUSTIN, STEVEN R 0.86

10 SHEA, DAVID
NORBI, FARAH 0.86

11 0.86

12 AICHER, MATTHEW W
AICHER, NICOLE L 0.39 2.77%

13 BIENFANG, SUSAN E 0.60 4.27%

14 CITY OF POLK CITY N/A

HOLLAND, BRYAN
WILSON-HOLLAND, COURNISA

KEVIN & KAREN BOWER LIVING TRUST
BOWER, KEVIN T
BOWER, KAREN A

6.13%

6.13%

6.13%

6.13%

20.87%

Q
:\E

-F
IL

ES
\E

-9
00

0\
E9

19
5\

_C
3D

 D
ra

w
in

gs
\R

ez
on

in
g\

E9
19

5 
R

Z 
- R

1 
TO

 R
1A

.d
w

g,
 4

/4
/2

02
4 

10
:3

8:
12

 A
M

, m
eh

ill
, 1

:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND  CONCRETE MONUMENT  W/ BRASS DISC.  NW CORNER SE  SE  14 SE  14SEC. 36-81-2536-81-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. 6th STREET (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. NORTHSIDE DRIVE (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. MADISON DRIVE (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIG CREEK COMMONS PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. FOUND  I" I.R.  SW CORNER SE  SE  14 SE  14SEC. 36-81-2536-81-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
DORFRANK ACRES PLAT NO 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DORFRANK ACRES PLAT NO 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 117F LOTS 13 & 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
-EX E 130F- LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 130F LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
W 150F LOTS 13 & 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 155F  LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: WILLIAM C KNAPP, LC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: BCR LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: USA  SAYLORVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: WELCH, TERRY L WELCH, BARBARA JO

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: HOLLAND, BRYAN WILSON-HOLLAND, COURNISA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: HUMPHREY, EMILEE SOBERNOLTE, RUSSELL S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: HAUGER, SHAWN N HAUGER, CHRISTINA A

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: LESHER, JODY L AUSTIN, STEVEN R 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: SHEA, DAVID NORBI, FARAH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: KEVIN & KAREN BOWER LIVING TRUST BOWER, KEVIN T BOWER, KAREN A

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: BIENFANG, SUSAN E 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: CITY OF POLK CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: HUSAK, CHARLES B HUSAK, NICOLE L

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: AICHER, MATTHEW W  AICHER, NICOLE L

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT C

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'                     100'                   200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=100' PRINTED ON 22"x34" SHEET 1"=200' PRINTED ON 11"x17" SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE OF SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLISH DATE: April 4, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIG CREEK COMMONS PLAT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
400 EAST VISTA LAKE AVENUE, POLK CITY, IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
REZONING MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
E9195

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT BY : MARTIN HILL - 2024/04/04 - Q:\E-FILES\E-9000\E9195\_C3D Drawings\Rezoning\E9195 RZ - R1 TO R1A.dwg ) - ANSI FULL BLEED D (34.00 X 22.00 INCHES) - AUTOCAD PDF (GENERAL DOCUMENTATION).PC3 - CEC-XES TEST.CTB - PLOT SCALE = 1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY OWNER / DEVELOPER / APPLICANT: WILLIAM C KNAPP, LC 5000 WESTOWN PARKWAY SUITE 400 WEST DES MOINES, IA 50266-5921 CONTACT: TOM WITTMAN PH. 515-223-4000  EMAIL: TOM.WITTMAN@KNAPPPROPERTIES.COM PROJECT MANAGER: PAUL CLAUSEN, PE,  CIVIL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS 2400 86TH STREET, #12 DES MOINES, IOWA 50322 PH. 515-276-4884 EXT. #217 EMAIL: CLAUSEN@CECLAC.COM TOTAL LAND AREA: 7.62 ACRES EXISTING ZONING: R-1   SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT   SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT PROPOSED ZONING: R-1A   SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION  A PARCEL OF LAND IN PARCEL 'L' OF THE SW1/4 OF SECTION 31, TOWNSHIP 81 NORTH, RANGE 24 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M. AND PART OF THE SE1/4 & SW1/4 OF SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 81 NORTH, RANGE 25 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M., AN OFFICIAL PARCEL RECORDED IN BOOK 12998, PAGE 269 AT THE POLK COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE, CITY OF POLK CITY, POLK COUNTY, IOWA THE WEST 125 FEET OF THE SOUTH 700 FEET OF THE WEST 20 ACRES OF THE EAST HALF OF THE 5TH P.M. POLK COUNTY, IOWA AS DESCRIBED IN THE WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN BOOK 19676, PAGE 852 AT THE POLK COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE THAT IS ALL MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE SW CORNER OF THE SE1/4 SE1/4 OF SAID SECTION 36; THENCE N00°07'15"W, 991.45 FEET ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID SE1/4 SE1/4, SAID WEST LINE COINCIDES WITH THE EAST LINE DORFRANK ACRES PLAT NO. 1, AN OFFICIAL PLAT RECORDED IN BOOK 'P', PAGE 89 AT THE POLK COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE, TO A POINT; THENCE S89°58'48"E, 158.53 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE N01°29'03"E, 30.00 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF LOT 25, BIG CREEK COMMONS PLAT 1, AN OFFICIAL PLAT RECORDED IN BOOK 18618, PAGE 333 AT THE POLK COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE; THENCE S89°58'48"E, 164.56 FEET ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE TO A POINT; THENCE S00°01'12"W, 137.33 FEET ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE TO A POINT; THENCE S89°58'48"E, 7.93 FEET ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE TO A POINT; THENCE S00°07'07"E, 885.18 FEET ALONG A LINE THAT COINCIDES WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE EAST 60 ACRES OF THE E1/2 SE1/4 OF SAID SECTION 36 TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF  SAID SE1/4 SE1/4 OF SECTION 36; THENCE N89°47'49"W, 330.46 FEET ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 7.62 ACRES MORE OR LESS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMITTAL TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMITTAL DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMITTAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH 20, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
INITIAL SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
APRIL 04, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP 1" = 500' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP 1" = 500' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH



V:\Projects\2022\122.0178.01\DevelopmentReview\CleanupRezoning-02\Rezonings-03_2024-04-10_AntlerRidge.docx

REZONING PETITION & AMENDED PRELIMINARY PLAT REVIEW

Date: April 10, 2024 Prepared by: Travis Thornburgh, P.E.
Property Owner: Antler Ridge, LLC. Project No.: 122.0178.01
Applicant: Antler Ridge, LLC.

GENERAL INFORMATION: 

Antler Ridge, LLC. has submitted a 
petition for rezoning for several areas 
contained within the Antler Ridge 
subdivision. The intent of these 
rezonings is to revise the zoning districts 
to match the proposed lot lines that have 
been revised throughout the subdivision 
design process, and to add additional 
single-family homes. As part of these 
rezonings, the developer has also 
submitted a revised Preliminary Plat to 
show the changes in land use. The 
revised Preliminary Plat was further 
revised to remove a turn lane at the 
intersection of E. Red Cedar Drive and 
NW 44th Street. This turn lane was 
shown on the originally submitted 
Preliminary Plat but was not required by 
the Traffic Impact Study completed as 
part of this subdivision. The rezonings 
discussed above are summarized below. 

PROPOSED REZONINGS
Rezoning Petition #1 #2 #3
From Zoning District R-2 R-2A R-1, R-2A, & R-2
To Zoning District R-1 C-2 R-1A
Area to be Rezoned 2.017 Acres 0.116 Acres 50.144 Acres
Cleanup Rezoning? Yes Yes No

Antler Ridge, LLC. owns a majority of the property within 250’ of all three of the proposed areas to 
be rezoned and has consented to all three rezonings. The date of the required public hearing at City 
Council on these rezonings has not yet been set.



Antler Ridge Rezonings
April 10, 2024
Page 2 of 3

Rezonings-03_2024-04-10_AntlerRidge.docx

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

A Comprehensive Plan Amendment will be required prior to approval of these rezonings, as the 
proposed layout of the R-2 zoning district, and the change from bi-attached homes to single family 
homes as the proposed use of the lots does not meet the intent of the medium density designation (4-
8 dwelling units per acre) currently shown in the Future Land Use Plan. The Comprehensive Plan 
will need to be amended to designate the entirety of the residential development within the Antler 
Ridge subdivision to be low density residential, while the commercial boundary would be adjusted 
to match the proposed rezoning boundary. Below is an excerpt from the current Future Land Use 
Plan, the Antler Ridge subdivision outlined in light blue.

REVIEW COMMENTS:

All review comments have been addressed.

RECOMMENDATION REGARDING COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT:

P&Z may proceed with one of the following options for amending Polk City’s Comprehensive Plan 
at their meeting:

A. Recommend Council approval of the applicant’s request to amend the Future Land Use Plan 
to correspond to the proposed rezonings.

B. Recommend Council deny the applicant’s request to amend the Future Land Use Plan as 
presented.

C. Recommend Council approval of the applicant’s request to amend the Future Land Use Plan, 
subject to certain specific comments being addressed prior to this item being placed on the 
Council agenda for approval.



Antler Ridge Rezonings
April 10, 2024
Page 3 of 3

Rezonings-03_2024-04-10_AntlerRidge.docx

RECOMMENDATION REGARDING THE PROPOSED REZONINGS:

Based on P&Z’s prior recommendation on an amendment to the Comprehensive Plan, P&Z may 
proceed with one of the following options regarding the three proposed rezonings at their meeting:

A. Recommend Council approval of the applicant’s request to rezone portions of their property 
to R-1, R-1A and C-2 as presented.

B. Recommend Council deny the applicant’s request to rezone portions of their property to R-1, 
R-1A, and C-2 as presented.

C. Recommend Council approval of the approval of the applicant’s request to rezone portions of 
their property to R-1, R-1A, and C-2, subject to certain specific comments being addressed 
prior to this item being placed on the Council agenda for approval. These recommendations 
should be clearly defined in P&Z’s motion. 













O
W

N
E

R
:

A
N

TL
E

R
 R

ID
G

E
 L

LC
57

21
 M

E
R

LE
 H

A
Y

 R
D

 S
TE

 1
8

JO
H

N
S

TO
N

, I
A

 5
01

31
-1

26
4

#1

R-1
AREA ADDED:
1.779 ACRES

R-1
AREA ADDED:
0.238 ACRES

WINDING
CREEK
CIRCLENW POLK CITY DRIVE (HWY 415)

W
ESTERLY LINE OF LOT 3

RED CEDAR PRAIRIE PLAT 1

N
O

R
TH

 L
IN

E
 O

F 
LO

T 
1

H
O

LL
Y

 W
O

O
D

S
 P

LA
T 

1

NORTH LINE OF LOT 3
RED CEDAR PRAIRIE PLAT 1

R-1
TOTAL AREA:
58.236 ACRES

R-1
AREA ADDED:
0.037 ACRES

OWNER: JAMES V AND CONNIE L JOHNSON TRUST

OWNER: CITY OF POLK CITY

OWNER:
JANSCO FARMS INC

OWNER:
TEDRIC G JANSEN
SHAUNA R JANSEN

OWNER:
MATHEW G COOK
LAURA M COOK

OWNER:
NATHAN BURGOD
AMANDA BURGOD

OWNER:
VINTON P WATSON JR

OWNER:
NEAL PETER

HEIDI J PETER

OWNER:
JOHN D ALLEN

ROSEMARY ALLEN

OWNER:
DANIEL S PETERSEN

OWNER:
USA

SAYLORVILLE DAM

O
W

N
E

R
:  

D
O

U
G

LA
S

 A
 L

A
Y

TO
N

 &
 M

A
R

LA
 K

 L
A

Y
TO

N

OWNER:
RANDALL S KEYS &

VICTORIA KEYS

OWNER:
LARRY J HANDLEY & DIANE K HANDLEY

OWNER:
ERIC HILL
TARA HILL

OWNER: MOECKLY FAMILY FARM LLC

LOT 1
WINDING
CREEK

ESTATES
PLAT 1

LOT 2
WINDING
CREEK

ESTATES
PLAT 1

PARCEL "I" OF O.P. OF SOUTH 1/2
OF NW 1/4 & NW 1/4 OF SW 1/4

OF SECTION 07 - TWP 80 - RGE 24

SAYLORVILLE
TRACT #248

PARCEL "H" OF O.P. OF
SOUTH 1/2 OF NW 1/4 &

NW 1/4 OF SW 1/4 OF SECTION
07 - TWP 80 - RGE 24

PARCEL "G" OF
PART OF LOTS 2 & 4 OF

OFFICIAL PLAT OF SOUTH 1/2
OF THE NW 1/4 &

NW 1/4 OF SW 1/4 OF
SECTION 07 - TWP 80 - RGE 24

LOT 2
RED CEDAR

PRAIRIE
PLAT 1

LO
T 

1
R

ED
 C

ED
AR

 P
R

AI
R

IE
 P

LA
T 

1

PART OF SW 1/4
OF SECTION 07 -
TWP 80 - RGE 24

LOT 3
WINDING

CREEK ESTATES
PLAT 1

LOT 5
WINDING
CREEK

ESTATES
PLAT 1

LOT 4
WINDING
CREEK

ESTATES
PLAT 1

LOT 6
WINDING
CREEK

ESTATES
PLAT 1

PART
OF

LOT 5
PART OF LOT 5 LOTS 1, 2, 3 AND 6

PART OF SE 1/4 OF SECTION 07 - TWP 80 - RGE 24

POLK CITY
ZONING: R-2A
TOWNHOME

RESIDENTIAL
DISTRICT

POLK CITY ZONING: R-2
ONE AND TWO-FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

POLK CITY ZONING: R-1
SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

POLK COUNTY ZONING:
AT AGRICULTURAL TRANSITIONAL DISTRICT

USE: RESIDENTIAL & AGRICULTURAL

POLK CITY ZONING:
U-1 PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

USE: GOVERNMENT

POLK CITY ZONING:
R-1 SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT
USE: RESIDENTIAL

POLK CITY ZONING:
R-1 SINGLE FAMILY

DETACHED
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

USE: RESIDENTIAL

POLK CITY ZONING:
R-1 SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT
USE: RESIDENTIAL

POLK CITY ZONING:
R-1 SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

USE: RESIDENTIAL

POLK CITY ZONING:
R-1 SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT
M-1 LIGHT INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT

POLK CITY ZONING:
R-1 SINGLE FAMILY

DETACHED
RESIDENTIAL

DISTRICT

POLK CITY ZONING:
R-1 SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT
USE: RESIDENTIAL

POLK CITY ZONING:
R-1 SF DETACHED

RES. DISTRICT
 USE: RESIDENTIAL

PO
LK

 C
IT

Y 
ZO

N
IN

G
:

A-
1 

AG
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
AL

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
R

-1
 S

IN
G

LE
 F

AM
IL

Y 
D

ET
AC

H
ED

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
U

-1
 P

U
BL

IC
 U

TI
LI

TY
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

U
SE

:
G

O
VE

R
N

M
EN

T

POLK CITY ZONING: R-1 SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

USE: RESIDENTIAL

POLK COUNTY ZONING:
AG AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT

USE: RESIDENTIAL

POLK COUNTY ZONING:
AG AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT

USE: RESIDENTIAL

POLK CITY ZONING: R-1
SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

POLK CITY ZONING: R-2
ONE AND TWO-FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

SOUTH LINE OF LOT 3
RED CEDAR PRAIRIE PLAT 1

E
A

S
T 

LI
N

E
 O

F 
LO

T 
3

R
E

D
 C

E
D

A
R

 P
R

A
IR

IE
 P

LA
T 

1

POINT OF BEGINNING
SE CORNER OF LOT 3

RED CEDAR PRAIRIE PLAT 1

SW CORNER OF LOT 3
RED CEDAR PRAIRIE PLAT 1

PO
LK

 C
IT

Y 
ZO

N
IN

G
: R

-1
 S

IN
G

LE
 F

AM
IL

Y 
D

ET
AC

H
ED

 R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

 D
IS

TR
IC

T

LO
T 

1
H

O
LL

Y 
W

O
O

D
S 

PL
AT

 1

O
W

N
E

R
: A

N
TL

E
R

 R
ID

G
E

 L
LC

57
21

 M
E

R
LE

 H
A

Y
 R

D
 S

TE
 1

8
JO

H
N

S
TO

N
, I

A
 5

01
31

-1
26

4
PA

R
T 

O
F 

O
U

TL
O

T 
X

W
H

IT
E 

PI
N

E 
PR

AI
R

IE
 P

LA
T 

1

250' NOTIFICATION AREA

250' NOTIFICATION AREA

14
7.

83
'

S0
1°

31
'5

2"
E

125.64'S81°03'12"W

16
7.

47
'

S1
9°

04
'4

0"
W

193.90' R=335.00'
Δ=33°09'45" Chord=191.20'
C.B.=S87°30'13"E

13
9.

31
'

S1
6°

45
'3

9"
E

S0
0°

34
'1

3"
W

 4
93

.0
0'

S89°25'47"E 520.00'

48
.0

4'
N

00
°3

4'
13

"E

169.97'
S89°25'43"E

S0
0°

34
'2

1"
W

 4
16

.5
4'

N89°10'30"W 1322.23'

N
00

°4
8'

06
"E

 2
89

.7
3'

N33°02'14"W
 531.53'

N42°21'48"W
 389.19'

N42°25'30"W
 390.00'

14
6.

28
'

N
00

°2
9'

14
"W

112.02'

N62°10'49"W

20
8.

36
'

N
00

°1
2'

33
"W

N89°48'04"E 300.00'

S0
0°

12
'3

3"
E 

53
3.

00
'

N89°48'04"E 653.56' 102.86'
N88°39'22"E

19
6.

96
'

S0
0°

14
'5

8"
E

11
6.

31
'

S0
0°

13
'5

7"
E

22
5.

59
'

S0
9°

02
'2

6"
E

58.39' R=400.00'
Δ=8°21'49" Chord=58.34'
C.B.=N85°34'08"E

N89°45'02"E 425.72'

36.39' R=650.01'
Δ=3°12'27" Chord=36.38'

C.B.=S88°39'23"E

17
6.

99
'

S0
0°

14
'5

8"
E

139.35'S74°03'52"E

81.30'
S37°28'26"E

S66°01'20"W 318.46'

S89°45'02"W
8.12'

OFFICIAL PLAT OF THE S1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 EXCEPT 7A IN THE NE CORNER OF THE SAME AND THE      SE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 06 - TWP 80 - RGE 24 AND THE WEST 1/2 OF THE NE 1/4 AND THE NORTH FR'L 1/2 OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 07 - TWP 80 - RGE 24

E RED CEDAR DRIVE

E 
R

ED
 C

ED
AR

 D
R

IV
E

SE
 2

3R
D

 S
TR

EE
T

SE
 2

1S
T 

ST
R

EE
T

E LARSON COURT

E EAGLE
'S

NEST

CIR
CLE

E AMBER LEAF CIRCLE

E AUTUMN TRAIL CIRCLE

E AUTUMN TRAIL AVENUE

E ANTLER RIDGE AVENUE

E 
R

ED
 C

ED
AR

 D
R

IV
E

E SOUTHSIDE DRIVE (ALSO KNOWN AS NW 110TH AVENUE)

POLK COUNTY ZONING:
AG AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT

USE: RESIDENTIAL & AGRICULTURAL

SE
 2

2N
D

 S
TR

EE
T

R-1 250' NOTIFICATION AREA PROPERTY OWNERS

PROPERTY
#

#1

PROPERTY OWNER

ANTLER RIDGE LLC

PROPERTY
DESCRIPTION

LOT 3
RED CEDAR PRAIRIE

PLAT 1

ACRES
WITHIN
250 FT

BUFFER

22.843

% WITHIN
250 FT

BUFFER

100.00%

TOTAL AREA: 22.843
ACRES 100%

N
O

TI
C

E:
 N

IL
LE

S 
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. W

AI
VE

S 
AN

Y
AN

D
 A

LL
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 A

N
D

 L
IA

BI
LI

TY
 F

O
R

PR
O

BL
EM

S 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
IS

E 
FR

O
M

 F
AI

LU
R

E 
TO

FO
LL

O
W

 T
H

ES
E 

PL
AN

S,
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S,

 A
N

D
TH

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 IN
TE

N
T 

TH
EY

 C
O

N
VE

Y,
 O

R
FO

R
 P

R
O

BL
EM

S 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
IS

E 
FR

O
M

 F
AI

LU
R

E
TO

 O
BT

AI
N

 A
N

D
/O

R
 F

O
LL

O
W

 T
H

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

'S
G

U
ID

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 R
ES

PE
C

T 
TO

 A
N

Y 
ER

R
O

R
S,

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
O

N
SI

ST
EN

C
IE

S,
 A

M
BI

G
U

IT
IE

S
O

R
 C

O
N

FL
IC

TS
 W

H
IC

H
 A

R
E 

AL
LE

G
ED

.

DATE:

DRAWN
BY:

CHECKED
BY:

SHEET
SIZE:

SHEET
TITLE:

SHEET
NO.:

NAI NO.:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

AM
E:

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

22" X 34"

19
33

 S
W

 M
AG

AZ
IN

E 
R

O
AD

AN
KE

N
Y,

 IO
W

A 
 5

00
23

-2
55

5
(5

15
) 9

65
-0

12
3 

ph
on

e 
- (

51
5)

 9
65

-3
32

2 
fa

x
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

- L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

in
g

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e

N
il

l
e

s
 A

s
s

o
c

ia
t

e
s

11

JTN

ADS

11/09/2023

7.
)

6.
)

5.
)

4.
)

3.
)

2.
)

1.
) 0

2/
28

/2
02

4 
- R

EV
IS

IO
N

S 
PE

R
 C

IT
Y 

R
EV

IE
W

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

21255

PO
LK

 C
IT

Y,
 IO

W
A

AN
TL

ER
 R

ID
G

E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 R

EZ
O

N
IN

G
 E

XH
IB

IT
: R

-1

RZ-R1

V:\NAI 2017\Projects 2017\21255\dwg\21255-RZ Cleanup.dwg

0

SCALE

60'120'

NORTH

SUBJECT REZONING AREA

SECTION LINE
EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

LEGEND

POLK CITY CORPORATE LIMITS

That part of Lot 3, RED CEDAR PRAIRIE PLAT 1, an official plat, located in  Polk City, Polk County, Iowa, and more particularly described as
follows:

Beginning at the southeast corner of Lot 3, of said RED CEDAR PRAIRIE PLAT 1; thence North 89 degrees 10 minutes 30 seconds West, a
distance of 1322.23 feet; thence North 00 degrees 48 minutes 06 seconds East, a distance of 289.73 feet; thence North 33 degrees 02 minutes
14 seconds West, a distance of 531.53 feet; thence North 42 degrees 21 minutes 48 seconds West, a distance of 389.19 feet; thence North 42
degrees 25 minutes 30 seconds West, a distance of 390.00 feet; thence North 00 degrees 29 minutes 14 seconds West, a distance of 146.28
feet; thence North 62 degrees 10 minutes 49 seconds West, a distance of 112.02 feet; thence North 00 degrees 12 minutes 33 seconds West, a
distance of 208.36 feet; thence North 89 degrees 48 minutes 04 seconds East, a distance of 300.00 feet; thence North 00 degrees 12 minutes 33
seconds West, a distance of 533.00 feet; thence North 89 degrees 48 minutes 04 seconds East, a distance of 653.56 feet; thence North 88
degrees 39 minutes 22 seconds East, a distance of 102.86 feet; thence South 00 degrees 14 minutes 58 seconds East, a distance of 196.96 feet;
thence South 89 degrees 45 minutes 02 seconds West, a distance of 8.12 feet; thence South 00 degrees 13 minutes 57 seconds East, a distance
of 116.31 feet; thence South 09 degrees 02 minutes 26 seconds East, a distance of 225.59 feet; thence northeasterly 58.39 feet along a curve to
the right, not tangent to the last described line, having a radius of 400.00 feet, a delta angle of 08 degrees 21 minutes 49 seconds and a chord
distance of 58.34 feet which bears North 85 degrees 34 minutes 08 seconds East; thence North 89 degrees 45 minutes 02 seconds East, tangent
to the last described curve, a distance of 425.72 feet; thence southeasterly 36.39 feet along a curve to the right, tangent to the last described line,
having a radius of 650.01 feet, a delta angle of 03 degrees 12 minutes 27 seconds and a chord distance of 36.38 feet which bears South 88
degrees 39 minutes 23 seconds East; thence South 00 degrees 14 minutes 58 seconds East, not tangent to the last described curve, a distance
of 176.99 feet; thence South 74 degrees 03 minutes 52 seconds East, a distance of 139.35 feet; thence South 37 degrees 28 minutes 26 seconds
East, a distance of 81.30 feet; thence South 01 degree 31 minutes 52 seconds East, a distance of 147.83 feet; thence South 66 degrees 01
minutes 20 seconds West, a distance of 318.46 feet; thence South 81 degrees 03 minutes 12 seconds West, a distance of 125.64 feet; thence
South 19 degrees 04 minutes 40 seconds West, a distance of 167.47 feet; thence southeasterly 193.90 feet along a curve to the left, not tangent
to the last described line, having a radius of 335.00 feet, a delta angle of 33 degrees 09 minutes 45 seconds and a chord distance of 191.20 feet
which bears South 87 degrees 30 minutes 13 seconds East; thence South 16 degrees 45 minutes 39 seconds East, not tangent to the last
described curve, a distance of 139.31 feet; thence South 00 degrees 34 minutes 13 seconds West, a distance of 493.00 feet; thence South 89
degrees 25 minutes 47 seconds East, a distance of 520.00 feet; thence North 00 degrees 34 minutes 13 seconds East, a distance of 48.04 feet;
thence South 89 degrees 25 minutes 43 seconds East, a distance of 169.97 feet; thence South 00 degrees 34 minutes 21 seconds West, a
distance of 416.54 feet, to the Point of Beginning.

Containing 58.236 acres more or less.

PROPOSED ZONING: R-1

SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT DESCRIPTION

OWNER /

DEVELOPER

ANTLER  RIDGE LLC
5721 MERLE HAY ROAD
JOHNSTON, IOWA 50131

SCALE: 1" = 2000'
VICINITY MAP

NW LAKE DR

31 32

56

8

415

7

18

N
W

 4
4T

H
 S

TR
EE

T

NW 110TH AVENUE

N
W

 3
7T

H
 S

TR
EE

T

CROCKER TWP

N
W

SH
EL

D
AH

L
D

R

JEFFERSON TWP

LINCOLN TWP

E SOUTHSIDE DR

NW POLK CITY DRIVE

N
W

 L
AK

E 
D

R

1

12

13

SA
YL

O
R

VI
LL

E 
R

ES
ER

VO
IR

NW 118TH AVENUE

36

MADISON TWP

19

E MADISON DR

E NORTHSIDE DRIVE

E BROADWAY ST

N
 3R

D
 ST

TIMBERLINEDRIVE
S 14TH

 STR
EET

D
EE

R
 H

AV
EN

 S
T

E SOUTHSIDE DR

MARINACOVE DR

N
W

 4
2N

D
 S

T

N
W

 3
8T

H
 S

T

NW 102ND PLACE

NW 12TH ST

N
W

 A
BB

IE
 D

R
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

AN
KE

N
Y 

C
O

R
P 

LI
M

IT
S

CITY OF POLK CITY CORP LIMITS

N
W

 4
4T

H
 S

TR
EE

T

PROPOSED
SITE

250 FEET NOTIFICATION AREA

EXISTING ZONING BOUNDARY LINE
OVERALL ZONING BOUNDARY LINE

1. EXISTING ZONING : R-2
ONE AND TWO-FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

2. PROPOSED ZONING: R-1
SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

ZONING NOTES













C-2
AREA ADDED:
0.116 ACRES

N
0°

10
'E

 3
84

'

NW 110TH
AVENUE

E
A

S
T 

LI
N

E
 O

F 
O

U
TL

O
T 

X
W

H
IT

E
 P

IN
E

 P
R

A
IR

IE
 P

LA
T 

1

NORTH LINE OF LOT 3
RED CEDAR PRAIRIE PLAT 1

NORTH LINE OF OUTLOT X
WHITE PINE PRAIRIE PLAT 1

POLK CITY ZONING: R-2A
TOWNHOME RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

E
A

S
T 

LI
N

E
 O

F 
LO

T 
3

R
E

D
 C

E
D

A
R

 P
R

A
IR

IE
 P

LA
T 

1

E SOUTHSIDE DRIVE (ALSO KNOWN AS NW 110TH AVENUE)

OWNER: MOECKLY FAMILY FARM LLC
OWNER:

PHILIP R IRLMEIER
KELLY D IRLMEIER OWNER:

DAVID L MULDER
LYNSEY S MULDER

OWNER:
JERRY GREENWELL &

 BARBARA GREENWELL

O
W

N
E

R
: M

O
E

C
K

LY
 F

A
M

IL
Y

 R
E

V
O

C
A

B
LE

 L
IV

IN
G

 T
R

U
S

T

O
W

N
E

R
: M

ID
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
N

E
R

G
Y

 C
O

O
W

N
E

R
: M

O
E

C
K

LY
 F

A
M

IL
Y

 F
A

R
M

 L
LC

EAST 24 RODS OF NORTH
12 RODS OF NE 1/4 OF

SECTION 07 - TWP 80 - RGE 24LOT 2
WHITE PINE PRAIRIE

PLAT 1

LOT 1
WHITE PINE

PRAIRIE PLAT 1

LOTS 1, 2, 3 AND 6

SW
 1

/4
 O

F 
N

W
 1

/4
 O

F 
SE

C
TI

O
N

 0
8-

80
-2

4

PA
R

C
EL

 B
 O

F 
N

O
R

TH
 H

AL
F 

O
F

N
W

 1
/4

 O
F 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 0

8-
80

-2
4

N
O

R
TH

 H
AL

F 
O

F 
TH

E 
N

W
 1

/4
 O

F 
SE

C
TI

O
N

 0
8-

80
-2

4 
EX

C
EP

T 
PA

R
C

EL
 B

L 
O

 T
   

A
L 

O
 T

   
A

POLK CITY
ZONING: R-2A
TOWNHOME

RESIDENTIAL
DISTRICT

POLK CITY ZONING: R-2
ONE AND TWO-FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

POLK COUNTY ZONING:
AG AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT

USE: RESIDENTIAL & AGRICULTURAL DETACHED RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

POLK CITY ZONING:
R-1 SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

PO
LK

 C
O

U
N

TY
 Z

O
N

IN
G

: A
T 

AG
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
AL

 T
R

AN
SI

TI
O

N
AL

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
U

SE
:

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
 S

U
B-

ST
AT

IO
N

PO
LK

 C
O

U
N

TY
 Z

O
N

IN
G

: A
T 

AG
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
AL

 T
R

AN
SI

TI
O

N
AL

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
U

SE
:

AG
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
AL

USE: RESIDENTIAL & AGRICULTURAL

POLK CITY ZONING: R-1
SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

POLK CITY ZONING: R-1
SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

POLK CITY ZONING: R-2
ONE AND TWO-FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

POLK CITY ZONING: C-2
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT

E
A

S
T 

LI
N

E
 O

F 
LO

T 
3

R
E

D
 C

E
D

A
R

 P
R

A
IR

IE
 P

LA
T 

1

POLK CITY ZONING: R-1 SINGLE FAMILY

E RED CEDAR DRIVE

E RED CEDAR DRIVE

SE
 2

3R
D

 S
TR

EE
T

SE
 2

1S
T 

ST
R

EE
T

E LARSON COURT

E EAGLE
'S

NEST

CIR
CLE

E AUTUMN TRAIL AVENUE

E ANTLER RIDGE AVENUE

E WHITE PINE DRIVE

E W
HITE PINE

DRIVE

OFFICIAL PLAT OF THE S1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 EXCEPT 7A IN THE NE CORNER OF THE SAME AND THE SE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 OF

SECTION 06 - TWP 80 - RGE 24 AND THE WEST 1/2 OF THE NE 1/4 AND THE NORTH FR'L 1/2 OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 07 - TWP 80 - RGE 24

PART OF NE 1/4
OF SECTION 07 -
TWP 80 - RGE 24

POINT OF BEGINNING
SW CORNER OF LOT 2
WHITE PINE PRAIRIE PLAT 1

#1

S0
0°

10
'2

8"
W

 1
25

7.
01

'

N89°49'32"W 691.23'

302.63' R=435.00'

Δ=39°51'37" Chor d=296.56'

C.B.=N69°53'44"W

16
5.0

0'

S40
°0

2'0
5"

W

96.17' R=600.00'
Δ=9°11'01" Chord=96.07'

C.B.=N45°22'25"W

66.52' R=335.00'
Δ=11°22'38" Chord=66.41'

C.B.=N46°28'14"W

60
.36

'

N41
°3

3'1
6"E

N
00

°3
4'

14
"E

 1
31

0.
71

'

199.84'
N64°38'44"E

73.56' R=1100.00'
Δ=3°49'53" Chord=73.54'

C.B.=N66°33'40"E

S0
0°

10
'2

9"
W

 2
94

.5
2'

S89°21'26"E 896.00'

N
W

 4
4T

H
 S

TR
EE

T

250' N
OTIFICATION AREA

OWNER:
ANTLER RIDGE LLC

5721 MERLE HAY RD STE 18
JOHNSTON, IA 50131-1264

LOT 1
RED CEDAR PRAIRIE

PLAT 1
OWNER:

ANTLER RIDGE LLC
5721 MERLE HAY RD STE 18
JOHNSTON, IA 50131-1264

NORTH LINE OF LOT 1
HOLLY WOODS PLAT 1

LOT 1

HOLLY WOODS PLAT 1

PART OF
OUTLOT X

WHITE PINE PRAIRIE
PLAT 1

OWNER:
ANTLER RIDGE LLC

5721 MERLE HAY RD STE 18
JOHNSTON, IA 50131-1264

USE: RESIDENTIAL & AGRICULTURAL

SE
 2

2N
D

 S
TR

EE
T

C-2 250' NOTIFICATION AREA PROPERTY OWNERS

PROPERTY
#

#1

PROPERTY OWNER

ANTLER RIDGE LLC

PROPERTY
DESCRIPTION

LOT 3, RED CEDAR PRAIRIE PLAT 1

ACRES
WITHIN
250 FT

BUFFER

6.746

% WITHIN
250 FT

BUFFER

100%

TOTAL AREA: 6.746
ACRES 100%

N
O

TI
C

E:
 N

IL
LE

S 
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. W

AI
VE

S 
AN

Y
AN

D
 A

LL
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 A

N
D

 L
IA

BI
LI

TY
 F

O
R

PR
O

BL
EM

S 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
IS

E 
FR

O
M

 F
AI

LU
R

E 
TO

FO
LL

O
W

 T
H

ES
E 

PL
AN

S,
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S,

 A
N

D
TH

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 IN
TE

N
T 

TH
EY

 C
O

N
VE

Y,
 O

R
FO

R
 P

R
O

BL
EM

S 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
IS

E 
FR

O
M

 F
AI

LU
R

E
TO

 O
BT

AI
N

 A
N

D
/O

R
 F

O
LL

O
W

 T
H

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

'S
G

U
ID

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 R
ES

PE
C

T 
TO

 A
N

Y 
ER

R
O

R
S,

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
O

N
SI

ST
EN

C
IE

S,
 A

M
BI

G
U

IT
IE

S
O

R
 C

O
N

FL
IC

TS
 W

H
IC

H
 A

R
E 

AL
LE

G
ED

.

DATE:

DRAWN
BY:

CHECKED
BY:

SHEET
SIZE:

SHEET
TITLE:

SHEET
NO.:

NAI NO.:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

AM
E:

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

22" X 34"

19
33

 S
W

 M
AG

AZ
IN

E 
R

O
AD

AN
KE

N
Y,

 IO
W

A 
 5

00
23

-2
55

5
(5

15
) 9

65
-0

12
3 

ph
on

e 
- (

51
5)

 9
65

-3
32

2 
fa

x
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

- L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

in
g

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e

N
il

l
e

s
 A

s
s

o
c

ia
t

e
s

11

JTN

ADS

11/09/2023

7.
)

6.
)

5.
)

4.
)

3.
)

2.
)

1.
) 0

2/
28

/2
02

4 
- R

EV
IS

IO
N

S 
PE

R
 C

IT
Y 

R
EV

IE
W

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

21255

PO
LK

 C
IT

Y,
 IO

W
A

AN
TL

ER
 R

ID
G

E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 R

EZ
O

N
IN

G
 E

XH
IB

IT
: C

-2

RZ-C2

V:\NAI 2017\Projects 2017\21255\dwg\21255-RZ Cleanup.dwg

0

SCALE

60120

NORTH

SUBJECT REZONING AREA

SECTION LINE
EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

LEGEND

POLK CITY CORPORATE LIMITS

That part of Outlot X, WHITE PINE PRAIRIE PLAT 1, an official plat, located in Polk City, Polk County, Iowa, and more particularly described as
follows:

Beginning at the southwest corner of Lot 2, of said WHITE PINE PRAIRIE PLAT 1; thence South 89 degrees 21 minutes 26 seconds East, a
distance of 896.00 feet; thence South 00 degrees 10 minutes 28 seconds West, a distance of 1257.01 feet; thence North 89 degrees 49 minutes
32 seconds West, a distance of 691.23 feet; thence northwesterly 302.63 feet along a curve to the right, tangent to the last described line, having
a radius of 435.00 feet, a delta angle of 39 degrees 51 minutes 37 seconds and a chord distance of 296.56 feet which bears North 69 degrees 53
minutes 44 seconds West; thence South 40 degrees 02 minutes 05 seconds West right, not tangent to the last described curve, a distance of
165.00 feet; thence northwesterly 96.17 feet along a curve to the right, not tangent to the last described line, having a radius of 600.00 feet, a
delta angle of 09 degrees 11 minutes 01 second and a chord distance of 96.07 feet which bears North 45 degrees 22 minutes 25 seconds West;
thence 66.52 feet along a reverse curve to the left, tangent to the last described curve, having a radius of 335.00 feet, a delta angle of 11 degrees
22 minutes 38 seconds and a chord distance of 66.41 feet which bears North 46 degrees 28 minutes 14 seconds West; thence North 41 degrees
33 minutes 16 seconds East, not tangent to the last described curve, a distance of 60.36 feet; thence North 00 degrees 34 minutes 14 seconds
East, a distance of 1310.71 feet; thence North 64 degrees 38 minutes 44 seconds East, a distance of 199.84 feet; thence northeasterly 73.56 feet
along a curve to the right, tangent to the last described line, having a radius of 1100.00 feet, a delta angle of 03 degrees 49 minutes 53 seconds
and a chord distance of 73.54 feet which bears North 66 degrees 33 minutes 40 seconds East; thence South 00 degrees 10 minutes 29 seconds
West, not tangent to the last described curve, a distance of 294.52 feet, to the Point of Beginning.

Containing 34.358 acres more or less.

PROPOSED ZONING: C-2 COMMERCIAL DISTRICT DESCRIPTION

OWNER /

DEVELOPER

ANTLER  RIDGE LLC
5721 MERLE HAY ROAD
JOHNSTON, IOWA 50131

SCALE: 1" = 2000'
VICINITY MAP

NW LAKE DR

31 32

56

8

415

7

18

N
W

 4
4T

H
 S

TR
EE

T

NW 110TH AVENUE

N
W

 3
7T

H
 S

TR
EE

T

CROCKER TWP

N
W

SH
EL

D
AH

L
D

R

JEFFERSON TWP

LINCOLN TWP

E SOUTHSIDE DR

NW POLK CITY DRIVE

N
W

 L
AK

E 
D

R

1

12

13

SA
YL

O
R

VI
LL

E 
R

ES
ER

VO
IR

NW 118TH AVENUE

36

MADISON TWP

19

E MADISON DR

E NORTHSIDE DRIVE

E BROADWAY ST

N
 3R

D
 ST

TIMBERLINEDRIVE
S 14TH

 STR
EET

D
EE

R
 H

AV
EN

 S
T

E SOUTHSIDE DR

MARINACOVE DR

N
W

 4
2N

D
 S

T

N
W

 3
8T

H
 S

T

NW 102ND PLACE

NW 12TH ST

N
W

 A
BB

IE
 D

R
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

AN
KE

N
Y 

C
O

R
P 

LI
M

IT
S

CITY OF POLK CITY CORP LIMITS

N
W

 4
4T

H
 S

TR
EE

T

PROPOSED
SITE

250 FEET NOTIFICATION AREA

EXISTING ZONING BOUNDARY LINE
OVERALL ZONING BOUNDARY LINE

1. EXISTING ZONING : R-2A
TOWNHOME RESIDENTIAL
DISTRICT

2. PROPOSED ZONING: C-2
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT

ZONING NOTES



Page 1 of 3 
 

PETITION FOR REZONING 
 
 
TO: Planning and Zoning Commission, 
 Mayor, and City Council 
 
We, the undersigned owners of the following described property: 

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 
Request that said property be rezoned from its present Zoning Classification of ________  

to Zoning Classification  _________ for the purpose of 

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 
PROPERTY OWNER:     PROPERTY OWNER (when jointly owned): 
 
 
____________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Owner’s Name (please print)    Owner’s Name (please print) 
 
 
____________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Signature      Signature 
 
_________________________________   
Title (if owned by Inc., LLC, or similar)    
 

The above property owner(s) are herewith providing the following documentation: 

 Signatures of owners of at least 50% of the area with a 250’ buffer, exclusive of 
intervening ROW and alleys, surrounding the proposed rezoning (See Page 2) 

 Table demonstrating sufficient consent of buffer area property owners (See Page 3) 
 Rezoning Sketch depicting proposed zoning boundary line, all parcels within the buffer 

area , and ownership of each parcel. (To be attached) 
 Two stamped and addressed envelopes for each property owner within buffer area which 

the City Clerk will use for required notice. 
 Master Plan if rezoning to PUD or R-4 Mobile Home Parks. 

adams
Typewritten Text
Lot 3, Red Cedar Prairie Plat 1 and Outlot X, White Pine Prairie Plat 1

adams
Typewritten Text
R-1, R-2, & R-2A

adams
Typewritten Text
R-1A

adams
Typewritten Text
Future development of single family residences.  

adams
Right Pointing Tag



Page 2 of 3 
 

The undersigned owners of property lying outside of said above described tract, but within two 

hundered and fifty (250) feet of the boundaries thereof, intervening streets and alleys not 

included in computation of said distance, join in this petition for the purposes of having the 

above described real estate rezoned from ________ to ________. 

        
 

PROPERTY OWNERS WITHIN THE 250’ BUFFER 
CONSENTING TO THE PROPOSED REZONING 

Property Owner 
Name: 

Address: 
Parcel Acreage 
(within buffer) 

Signature: 

  
 

 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
Note: Attach additional sheets as required to include all signatures.  

adams
Typewritten Text
Philip & Kelly Irlmeier

adams
Typewritten Text
2512 E Southside DrPolk City, IA 50226

adams
Typewritten Text
0.010

adams
Typewritten Text
R-1, R-2, R-2A 

adams
Typewritten Text
R-1A

adams
Typewritten Text
Antler Ridge, LLC

adams
Typewritten Text
5721 Merle Hay RdJohnston, IA 50131

adams
Typewritten Text
44.581

adams
Right Pointing Tag



Page 3 of 3 
 

 

CONSENT TABLE 
(Percentage of Buffer Area Owners Consenting to Proposed Rezoning, by area) 

Property Owner 
Parcel Area within 

250’ Buffer  
(Acres) 

% of Total 250’ 
Buffer  Area  

(%) 

Consenting % Only  
 (%) 

  
 

 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

TOTALS                            Acres                       %                             %* 

* Must have at least 50% Consent for Proposed Rezoning. 

adams
Typewritten Text
Antler Ridge, LLC

adams
Typewritten Text
44.581

adams
Typewritten Text
99.8

adams
Typewritten Text
99.8

adams
Typewritten Text
44.581

adams
Typewritten Text
99.8

adams
Typewritten Text
99.8



OWNER:
ANTLER RIDGE LLC

5721 MERLE HAY RD STE 18
JOHNSTON, IA 50131-1264

N
0°

10
'E

 3
84

'

E
A

S
T 

LI
N

E
 O

F 
O

U
TL

O
T 

X
W

H
IT

E
 P

IN
E

 P
R

A
IR

IE
 P

LA
T 

1

NORTH LINE OF LOT 3
RED CEDAR PRAIRIE PLAT 1

NORTH LINE OF OUTLOT X
WHITE PINE PRAIRIE PLAT 1

POLK CITY ZONING: R-2A
TOWNHOME RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

OWNER:
JANSCO FARMS INC

OWNER: MOECKLY FAMILY FARM LLC
OWNER:

PHILIP R IRLMEIER
KELLY D IRLMEIER OWNER:

DAVID L MULDER
LYNSEY S MULDER

OWNER:
JERRY GREENWELL &

 BARBARA GREENWELL

O
W

N
E

R
: M

O
E

C
K

LY
 F

A
M

IL
Y

 R
E

V
O

C
A

B
LE

 L
IV

IN
G

 T
R

U
S

T

O
W

N
E

R
: M

ID
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
N

E
R

G
Y

 C
O

O
W

N
E

R
: M

O
E

C
K

LY
 F

A
M

IL
Y

 F
A

R
M

 L
LC

LOT 1
WINDING
CREEK

ESTATES
PLAT 1

EAST 24 RODS OF NORTH
12 RODS OF NE 1/4 OF

SECTION 07 - TWP 80 - RGE 24

OFFICIAL PLAT OF THE S1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 EXCEPT 7A IN THE NE CORNER OF THE SAME AND THE SE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 OF

SECTION 06 - TWP 80 - RGE 24 AND THE WEST 1/2 OF THE NE 1/4 AND THE NORTH FR'L 1/2 OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 07 - TWP 80 - RGE 24 LOT 2
WHITE PINE PRAIRIE

PLAT 1

LOT 1
WHITE PINE

PRAIRIE PLAT 1

LOTS 1, 2, 3 AND 6

PART OF NE 1/4
OF SECTION 07 -
TWP 80 - RGE 24

SW
 1

/4
 O

F 
N

W
 1

/4
 O

F 
SE

C
TI

O
N

 0
8-

80
-2

4

PA
R

C
EL

 B
 O

F 
N

O
R

TH
 H

AL
F 

O
F

N
W

 1
/4

 O
F 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 0

8-
80

-2
4

N
O

R
TH

 H
AL

F 
O

F 
TH

E 
N

W
 1

/4
 O

F 
SE

C
TI

O
N

 0
8-

80
-2

4 
EX

C
EP

T 
PA

R
C

EL
 B

L 
O

 T
   

A
L 

O
 T

   
A

POLK CITY
ZONING: R-2A
TOWNHOME

RESIDENTIAL
DISTRICT

POLK CITY ZONING: R-2
ONE AND TWO-FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

POLK CITY ZONING: R-1
SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

POLK CITY ZONING:
R-1 SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT
USE: RESIDENTIAL

DETACHED RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

PO
LK

 C
O

U
N

TY
 Z

O
N

IN
G

:
AT

 A
G

R
IC

U
LT

U
R

AL
TR

AN
SI

TI
O

N
AL

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
U

SE
:

AG
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
AL

PO
LK

 C
O

U
N

TY
 Z

O
N

IN
G

: A
T 

AG
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
AL

 T
R

AN
SI

TI
O

N
AL

 D
IS

TR
IC

T

PO
LK

 C
O

U
N

TY
 Z

O
N

IN
G

: A
T 

AG
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
AL

 T
R

AN
SI

TI
O

N
AL

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
U

SE
:

AG
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
AL

USE: RESIDENTIAL & AGRICULTURAL

POLK CITY ZONING: R-1
SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

POLK CITY ZONING: R-2
ONE AND TWO-FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

R-1A
TOTAL AREA:
50.144 ACRES

PART OF
OUTLOT X

WHITE PINE
PRAIRIE
PLAT 1

N
0°

34
'2

1"
E

 4
16

.5
4'

250' NOTIFICATION AREA

250' NOTIFICATION AREA

POLK CITY ZONING:
R-1 SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

POLK CITY ZONING: R-1 SINGLE FAMILY

E RED CEDAR DRIVE

E RED CEDAR DRIVE

E 
R

ED
 C

ED
AR

 D
R

IV
E

SE
 2

3R
D

 S
TR

EE
T

SE
 2

1S
T 

ST
R

EE
T

E LARSON COURT

E EAGLE
'S

NEST

CIR
CLE

E AMBER LEAF CIRCLE

E AUTUMN TRAIL AVENUE

E ANTLER RIDGE AVENUE

E WHITE PINE DRIVE

E W
HITE PINE

DRIVE

E 
R

ED
 C

ED
AR

 D
R

IV
E

250' N
OTIFICATIO

N AREA

E SOUTHSIDE DRIVE (ALSO KNOWN AS NW 110TH AVENUE)

POLK COUNTY ZONING:
AG AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT

USE: RESIDENTIAL & AGRICULTURAL

POLK CITY ZONING: R-1
SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

PART OF
OUTLOT X

WHITE PINE PRAIRIE
PLAT 1

POLK CITY ZONING: C-2
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT

E
A

S
T 

LI
N

E
 O

F 
LO

T 
3

R
E

D
 C

E
D

A
R

 P
R

A
IR

IE
 P

LA
T 

1

POINT OF
BEGINNING

N
W

 4
4T

H
 S

TR
EE

T

LOT 1

HOLLY WOODS PLAT 1
NORTH LINE OF LOT 1

HOLLY WOODS PLAT 1

OWNER:
ANTLER RIDGE LLC

5721 MERLE HAY RD STE 18
JOHNSTON, IA 50131-1264

OWNER:
ANTLER RIDGE LLC

5721 MERLE HAY RD STE 18
JOHNSTON, IA 50131-1264

LOT 1
RED CEDAR PRAIRIE

PLAT 1

OWNER:
ANTLER RIDGE LLC

5721 MERLE HAY RD STE 18
JOHNSTON, IA 50131-1264

SE
 2

2N
D

 S
TR

EE
T

E
A

S
T 

LI
N

E
 O

F 
LO

T 
3

R
E

D
 C

E
D

A
R

 P
R

A
IR

IE
 P

LA
T 

1

250' NOTIFICATION AREA

#2

#1

#3

25
0'

 N
O

TI
FI

C
AT

IO
N

 A
R

EA

250' NOTIFICATION AREA

66.52' R=335.00'
Δ=11°22'38" Chord=66.41'

C.B.=S46°28'14"E

96.17' R=600.00'
Δ=9°11'01" Chord=96.07'
C.B.=S45°22'25"E

16
5.0

0'

N40
°0

2'0
5"

E

302.63' R=435.00'

Δ=39°51'37" Chor d=296.56'

C.B.=S69°53'44"E S89°49'32"E 691.23'

S0
0°

10
'2

8"
W

 3
35

.0
0'

N89°49'32"W 691.23'

573.29' R=770.00'

Δ=42°39'32" Chor d=560.14'

C.B.=N68°29'46"W

137.25'

N47°10'01"W

S0
0°

34
'2

1"
W

 5
17

.3
0'

169.97'
N89°25'43"W

48
.0

4'
S0

0°
34

'1
3"

W

N89°25'47"W 520.00'

N
00

°3
4'

13
"E

 4
93

.0
0'

13
9.

31
'

N
16

°4
5'

39
"W

193.90' R=335.00'
Δ=33°09'45" Chord=191.20'
C.B.=N87°30'13"W

16
7.

47
'

N1
9°

04
'4

0"
E

125.64'N81°03'12"E
N66°01'20"E 318.46'

14
7.

83
'

N
01

°3
1'

52
"W

81.30'

N37°28'26"W

139.35'N74°03'52"W

17
6.

99
'

N
00

°1
4'

58
"W

36.39' R=650.01'
Δ=3°12'27" Chord=36.38'

C.B.=S88°39'23"E

S89°45'02"W 425.72'

58.39' R=400.00'
Δ=8°21'49" Chord=58.34'
C.B.=S85°34'08"W

22
5.

59
'

N
09

°0
2'

26
"W

11
6.

31
'

N
00

°1
3'

57
"W

N89°45'02"E
8.12'

19
6.

96
'

N
00

°1
4'

58
"W

N88°39'22"E 913.13'

419.07' R=1000.00'

Δ=24°00'39" Chor d=416.01'

C.B.=N76°39'03"E

51.18'N64°38'44"E

S0
0°

34
'1

4"
W

 1
31

0.
71

'
60

.36
'

S41
°3

3'1
6"W

R-1A 250' NOTIFICATION AREA PROPERTY

OWNERS

PROPERTY
#

#1

#2

#3

PROPERTY OWNER

PHILIP & KELLY IRLMEIER

ANTLER RIDGE LLC

ANTLER RIDGE, LLC

PROPERTY
DESCRIPTION

LOT 2, WHITE PINE PRAIRIE PLAT 1

OUTLOT X, WHITE PINE PRAIRIE PLAT 1

LOT 3, RED CEDAR PRAIRIE PLAT 1
LOT 1, HOLLY WOODS PLAT 1

ACRES
WITHIN
250 FT

BUFFER

0.010

13.203

31.378

% WITHIN
250 FT

BUFFER

0.02%

29.61%

70.37%

ANTLER RIDGE LLC

TOTAL AREA: 44.591
ACRES 100%

POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
SE CORNER OF LOT 3
RED CEDAR PRAIRIE PLAT 1

N
O

TI
C

E:
 N

IL
LE

S 
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. W

AI
VE

S 
AN

Y
AN

D
 A

LL
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 A

N
D

 L
IA

BI
LI

TY
 F

O
R

PR
O

BL
EM

S 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
IS

E 
FR

O
M

 F
AI

LU
R

E 
TO

FO
LL

O
W

 T
H

ES
E 

PL
AN

S,
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S,

 A
N

D
TH

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 IN
TE

N
T 

TH
EY

 C
O

N
VE

Y,
 O

R
FO

R
 P

R
O

BL
EM

S 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
IS

E 
FR

O
M

 F
AI

LU
R

E
TO

 O
BT

AI
N

 A
N

D
/O

R
 F

O
LL

O
W

 T
H

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

'S
G

U
ID

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 R
ES

PE
C

T 
TO

 A
N

Y 
ER

R
O

R
S,

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
O

N
SI

ST
EN

C
IE

S,
 A

M
BI

G
U

IT
IE

S
O

R
 C

O
N

FL
IC

TS
 W

H
IC

H
 A

R
E 

AL
LE

G
ED

.

DATE:

DRAWN
BY:

CHECKED
BY:

SHEET
SIZE:

SHEET
TITLE:

SHEET
NO.:

NAI NO.:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

AM
E:

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

22" X 34"

19
33

 S
W

 M
AG

AZ
IN

E 
R

O
AD

AN
KE

N
Y,

 IO
W

A 
 5

00
23

-2
55

5
(5

15
) 9

65
-0

12
3 

ph
on

e 
- (

51
5)

 9
65

-3
32

2 
fa

x
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

- L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

in
g

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e

N
il

l
e

s
 A

s
s

o
c

ia
t

e
s

11

JTN

ADS

11/09/2023

7.
)

6.
)

5.
)

4.
)

3.
)

2.
) 0

4/
04

/2
02

4 
- R

EV
IS

IO
N

S 
PE

R
 C

IT
Y 

R
EV

IE
W

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

1.
) 0

2/
28

/2
02

4 
- R

EV
IS

IO
N

S 
PE

R
 C

IT
Y 

R
EV

IE
W

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

21255

PO
LK

 C
IT

Y,
 IO

W
A

AN
TL

ER
 R

ID
G

E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 R

EZ
O

N
IN

G
 E

XH
IB

IT
: R

-1
A

RZ-R1A

V:\NAI 2017\Projects 2017\21255\dwg\21255-RZ Cleanup.dwg

0

SCALE

60'120'
NORTH

PROPOSED ZONING: R-1A

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

DESCRIPTION

OWNER /

DEVELOPER

ANTLER  RIDGE LLC
5721 MERLE HAY ROAD
JOHNSTON, IOWA 50131

SCALE: 1" = 2000'
VICINITY MAP

NW LAKE DR

31 32

56

8

415

7

18

N
W

 4
4T

H
 S

TR
EE

T

NW 110TH AVENUE

N
W

 3
7T

H
 S

TR
EE

T

CROCKER TWP

N
W

SH
EL

D
AH

L
D

R

JEFFERSON TWP

LINCOLN TWP

E SOUTHSIDE DR

NW POLK CITY DRIVE

N
W

 L
AK

E 
D

R

1

12

13

SA
YL

O
R

VI
LL

E 
R

ES
ER

VO
IR

NW 118TH AVENUE

36

MADISON TWP

19

E MADISON DR

E NORTHSIDE DRIVE

E BROADWAY ST

N
 3R

D
 ST

TIMBERLINEDRIVE
S 14TH

 STR
EET

D
EE

R
 H

AV
EN

 S
T

E SOUTHSIDE DR

MARINACOVE DR

N
W

 4
2N

D
 S

T

N
W

 3
8T

H
 S

T

NW 102ND PLACE

NW 12TH ST

N
W

 A
BB

IE
 D

R
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

AN
KE

N
Y 

C
O

R
P 

LI
M

IT
S

CITY OF POLK CITY CORP LIMITS

N
W

 4
4T

H
 S

TR
EE

T

PROPOSED
SITE

1. EXISTING ZONING : R-1 SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, R-2A
TOWNHOME RESIDENTIAL  DISTRICT, & R2 ONE AND TWO FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
DISTRICT.

2. PROPOSED ZONING: R1A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

3. PROPOSED DENSITY: 137 DWELLINGS IN 50.144 ACRES = 2.73 UNITS PER ACRE

ZONING NOTES

That part of Lot 3, RED CEDAR PRAIRIE PLAT 1, an official plat, located in Polk City, Polk
County, Iowa; AND that part of Outlot X, WHITE PINE PRAIRIE PLAT 1, an official plat, located
in Polk City, Polk County, Iowa, and more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the southeast corner of Lot 3, of said RED CEDAR PRAIRIE PLAT 1; thence N
00° 34' 21" E, a distance of 416.54 feet, to the Point of Beginning; thence N 89° 25' 43" W, a
distance of 169.97 feet; thence S 00° 34' 13" W, a distance of 48.04 feet; thence N 89° 25' 47"
W, a distance of 520.00 feet; thence N 00° 34' 13" E, a distance of 493.00 feet; thence N 16° 45'
39" W, a distance of 139.31 feet; thence 193.90 feet along a curve to the right, not tangent to
the last described line, having a radius of 335.00 feet, a delta angle of 33° 09' 45" and a chord
distance of 191.20 feet which bears N 87° 30' 13" W; thence N 19° 04' 40" E, a distance of
167.47 feet; thence N 81° 03' 12" E, a distance of 125.64 feet; thence N 66° 01' 20" E, a
distance of 318.46 feet; thence N 01° 31' 52" W, a distance of 147.83 feet; thence N 37° 28' 26"
W, a distance of 81.30 feet; thence N 74° 03' 52" W, a distance of 139.35 feet; thence N 00° 14'
58" W, a distance of 176.99 feet; thence 36.39 feet along a curve to the left, tangent to the last
described line, having a radius of 650.01 feet, a delta angle of 03° 12' 27" and a chord distance
of 36.38 feet which bears N 88° 39' 23" W; thence S 89° 45' 02" W, a distance of 425.72 feet;
thence 58.39 feet along a curve to the left, not tangent to the last described line curve, having a
radius of 400.00 feet, a delta angle of 08° 21' 49" and a chord distance of 58.34 feet which bears
S 85° 34' 08" W; thence N 09° 02' 26" W, a distance of 225.59 feet; thence N 00° 13' 57" W, a
distance of 116.31 feet; thence N 89° 45' 02" E, a distance of 8.12 feet; thence N 00° 14' 58" W,
a distance of 196.96 feet; thence N 88° 39' 22" E, a distance of 913.13 feet; thence 419.07 feet
along a curve to the left, tangent to the last described line, having a radius of 1000.00 feet, a
delta angle of 24° 00' 39" and a chord distance of 416.01 feet which bears N 76° 39' 03" E;
thence N 64° 38' 44" E, a distance of 51.18 feet; thence S 00° 34' 14" W, a distance of 1310.71
feet; thence S 41° 33' 16" W, a distance of 60.36 feet, thence 66.52 feet along a curve to the
right, not tangent to the last described line, having a radius of 335.00 feet, a delta angle of 11°
22' 38" and a chord distance of 66.41 feet which bears S 46° 28' 14" E; thence 96.17 feet along
a curve to the left, tangent to the last described curve, having a radius of 600.00 feet, a delta
angle of 09° 11' 01" and a chord distance of 96.07 feet which bears S 45° 22' 25" E; thence N
40° 02' 05" E, a distance of 165.00 feet; thence 302.63 feet along a curve to the left, tangent to
the last described line, having a radius of 435.00 feet, a delta angle of 39° 51' 37" and a chord
distance of 296.56 feet which bears S 69° 53' 44" E; thence S 89° 49' 32" E, a distance of
691.23 feet; thence S 00° 10' 28" W, a distance of 335.00 feet; thence N 89° 49' 32" W, a
distance of 691.23 feet; thence 573.29 feet along a curve to the right, tangent to the last
described line, having a radius of 770.00 feet, a delta angle of 42° 39' 32" and a chord distance
of 560.14 feet which bears N 68° 29' 46" W; thence N 47° 10' 01" W, a distance of 137.25 feet;
thence S 00° 34' 21" W, a distance of 517.30 feet, to the Point of Beginning.
Containing 50.144 acres more or less.

SUBJECT REZONING AREA

SECTION LINE
EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

LEGEND

POLK CITY CORPORATE LIMITS

250 FEET NOTIFICATION AREA

EXISTING ZONING BOUNDARY LINE
OVERALL ZONING BOUNDARY LINE



PRELIMINARY PLAT REVIEW

Date: April 10, 2024 Prepared by: Kathleen Connor, Planner
Travis D. Thornburgh, P.E.

Project:  Antler Ridge Amended Preliminary Plat Project No.: 122.0178.01

GENERAL INFORMATION:

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

On behalf of the developer, Nilles Engineering has submitted an amended Preliminary Plat for Antler 
Ridge. The amended Preliminary Plat now includes 61 R-1 lots and 139 R-1A lots that are all intended 
for single family homes. The previously approved Preliminary Plat included 43 R-2A lots for 
townhomes, which have now been removed from the amended Preliminary Plat. The amended 
Preliminary Plat still includes a 25.5-acre commercial outlot fronting on NW 44th Street and a 4.0- acre 
commercial outlot fronting on E. White Pine Drive to the north. A 0.77-acre outlot will be used for 
detention for the northern portion of the commercial area.

This subdivision still proposes vacating a portion of E. Southside Drive by creating a new collector 
street system, similar to E. Southside Drive in Marina Cove, thus eliminating the need to upgrade the 
non-compliant existing E. Southside Drive. E. Red Cedar Drive is a collector street, running from NW 
44th Street to E. Southside Drive at the northwest corner of the subdivision. E. White Pine Drive is a 
collector street, running from NW 44th Street through the commercial area to E. Southside Drive where 
it will eventually be extended to E. Northside Drive as development continues to the north of this 
subdivision. E. Southside Drive/E. Antler Ridge Drive will be an east/west collector through the 
development. All other streets in this subdivision are local streets. Water mains and sanitary sewers will 
serve the lots within this plat and provide for future extension. The developer proposes a multi-basin 
storm water management facility that will be privately maintained by the Homeowners/Business Owners 
Association.

Applicant: Antler Ridge, LLC
Property 
Owner: Antler Ridge, LLC 

Requested 
Action:

Approval of 
Preliminary Plat

Location West of NW 44th Street & 
South of E. Southside Drive

Size:  138.46 acres 

Zoning:
R-1 – Single Family

R-1A – One & Two Family
C-2 – Commercial

Proposed 
Use:

 200 SF lots;
3 Commercial outlots; 

2 Outlots; 1 Park; ROW



Antler Ridge Preliminary Plat
April 10, 2024
Page 2 of 3

V:\Projects\2022\122.0178.01\DevelopmentReview\Preliminary Plat\AmendPrePlat-02_2024-03-29_AntlerRidge.docx

ITEMS OF NOTE:

1. Park & Recreational Trail. The developer plans to dedicate a 3.06-acre park located west of the 
existing home on Lot 200. A minimum of 75% of this park area will be graded to 5% max., with the 
exception of an existing stand of trees that will remain. A Recreational Trail will be paved along the 
south side of Red Cedar Drive, from the park to SE 23rd Street. From SE 23rd Street, the trail will 
extend along the rear of Lots 1-10 east to NE 44th Street and along the rear of Lot Z north to E. 
Southside Drive. A trail will be constructed along the east side of Outlot Z to match the trail in Holly 
Woods. 

2. Zoning. The submitted rezoning petitions are intended to rectify previous discrepancies between the 
proposed lot lines and the zoning boundaries. 

3. Traffic Impact Study. Snyder & Associates has completed a Traffic Impact Study. The amended 
Preliminary Plat removes a previously proposed southbound right turn lane at the intersection of E. 
Red Cedar Drive and NW 44th Street that was not required as part of the Final Traffic Impact Study 
recommendations. The preliminary plat reflects the on-site public improvements to be constructed 
by the developer. Off-site improvements will be covered by a Development Agreement. 

4. E. Southside Drive. City staff agrees with the concept to realign E. Southside Drive in order to 
avoid reconstruction of a large portion of this street, similar to the realignment of E. Southside Drive 
in the Marina Cove subdivision.

a. The north half of E. Southside Drive is owned by Polk County. City staff and the 
developer have had ongoing discussions with the county, and they appear to be in 
agreement with the developer’s plan to vacate a portion of this street. However, City Staff 
and Polk County are currently working to transfer jurisdiction of existing roadway 
easement from Polk County to Polk City.

b. Vacation of portions of this right-of-way will require Public Hearings by Polk City. A 
revised Phasing Plan may need to be provided that addresses the sequence of construction 
and vacation in order to maintain traffic through all phases of development. 

c. A Development Agreement is currently being negotiated by City Staff and the Developer 
to define the city’s and the developer’s responsibility for resurfacing and/or 
reconstruction of E. Southside Drive, as well as additional platting restrictions should the 
transfer of easement be further delayed. This Agreement will need to be approved prior to 
approval of the Final Plat for Antler Ridge Plat 1.

5. Sanitary Sewer. This amended Preliminary Plat does not modify the previously approved alignment 
of the SE Trunk Sewer. The amended Preliminary Plat still includes an overdepth sewer through 
Antler Ridge. A Development Agreement defining the city’s responsibility for cost sharing 
associated with upsizing the sanitary trunk sewer and for overdepth construction was previously 
approved and remains in effect.



Antler Ridge Preliminary Plat
April 10, 2024
Page 3 of 3

V:\Projects\2022\122.0178.01\DevelopmentReview\Preliminary Plat\AmendPrePlat-02_2024-03-29_AntlerRidge.docx

REVIEW COMMENTS:  

All staff review comments were addressed.

RECOMMENDATION:  

Based on Items of Note identified herein, we recommend P&Z approval of the amended Preliminary 
Plat for Antler Ridge, subject to:

1. Approval of a Development Agreement regarding E. Southside Drive responsibilities being 
approved prior to approval of a Final Plat for Antler Ridge Plat 1.

2. P&Z recommendations, if any, shall be addressed prior to this item being placed on the City 
Council agenda.

3. Payment of all professional billings prior to City Council action on this amended Preliminary 
Plat.



Those parts of Lot A and Lot 3, RED CEDAR PRAIRIE PLAT 1, an official plat, located in and forming a part
of Polk City, Polk County, Iowa; AND those parts of Lot B and Outlot X, WHITE PINE PRAIRIE PLAT 1, an
official plat, located in and forming a part of Polk City, Polk County, Iowa; AND that part of the existing East
Southside Drive right-of-way, which lies in the Southwest Quarter and Southeast Quarter of Section 07,
Township 80 North, Range 24 West of the 5th P.M., located in and forming a part of Polk City, Polk County,
Iowa, and being more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at the southeast corner of said Lot 3; thence North 89 degrees 10 minutes 30 seconds West,
along the south line of said Lot 3, a distance of 1322.23 feet, to the westerly line of said Lot 3; thence North
00 degrees 48 minutes 06 seconds East, along said westerly line of Lot 3, a distance of 289.73 feet; thence
North 33 degrees 02 minutes 14 seconds West, continuing along said westerly line of Lot 3, a distance of
531.53 feet; thence North 42 degrees 21 minutes 48 seconds West, continuing along said westerly line of
Lot 3, a distance of 389.19 feet; thence North 42 degrees 25 minutes 30 seconds West, continuing along
said westerly line of Lot 3, a distance of 390.00 feet; thence North 00 degrees 29 minutes 14 seconds West,
continuing along said westerly line of Lot 3, a distance of 146.28 feet; thence North 62 degrees 10 minutes
49 seconds West, continuing along said westerly line of Lot 3, a distance of 112.02 feet; thence North 00
degrees 12 minutes 33 seconds West, to the south line of Lot 2, said RED CEDAR PRAIRIE PLAT 1, a
distance of 208.36 feet; thence North 89 degrees 48 minutes 04 seconds East, along said south line of Lot
2, a distance of 300.00 feet, to the east line of Lot 2; thence North 00 degrees 12 minutes 33 seconds West,
along said east line of Lot 2, a distance of 498.00 feet, to the north line of said Lot 3; thence North 89
degrees 48 minutes 04 seconds East, along said north line of Lot 3, a distance of 505.30 feet; thence North
00 degrees 11 minutes 56 seconds West, a distance of 35.00 feet, to the centerline of said existing East
Southside Drive; thence North 89 degrees 48 minutes 04 seconds East, along said centerline of existing
East Southside Drive, a distance of 148.25 feet; thence North 89 degrees 39 minutes 22 seconds East,
continuing along said centerline of existing East Southside Drive, a distance of 1015.99 feet; thence
northeasterly 419.07 feet along a curve to the left, tangent to the last described line, continuing along said
centerline of existing East Southside Drive, having a radius of 1000.00 feet, a delta angle of 24 degrees 00
minutes 39 seconds, and a chord distance of 416.01 feet which bears North 76 degrees 39 minutes 03
seconds East; thence North 64 degrees 38 minutes 44 seconds East, tangent to the last described curve,
continuing along said centerline of existing East Southside Drive, a distance of 105.50 feet; thence South 21
degrees 56 minutes 25 seconds East, a distance of 40.15 feet, to the north line of said Outlot X; thence
North 68 degrees 03 minutes 35 seconds East, along said north line of Outlot X, a distance of 198.17 feet,
to the west line of Lot 2, said WHITE PINE PRAIRIE PLAT 1; thence South 00 degrees 10 minutes 29
seconds West, along said west line of Lot 2, a distance of 239.75 feet, to the north line of said Outlot X;
thence South 89 degrees 21 minutes 26 seconds East, along said north line of Outlot X, a distance of
846.00 feet, to the east line of said Outlot X; thence South 00 degrees 10 minutes 28 seconds West, along
said east line of Outlot X, a distance of 1592.42 feet; thence North 89 degrees 49 minutes 32 seconds West,
a distance of 641.23 feet; thence northwesterly 573.29 feet along a curve to the right, tangent to the last
described line, having a radius of 770.00 feet, a delta angle of 42 degrees 39 minutes 32 seconds and a
chord distance of 560.14 feet which bears North 68 degrees 29 minutes 46 seconds West; thence North 47
degrees 10 minutes 01 second West, tangent to the last described curve, a distance of 137.27 feet, to said
the east line of said Lot 3; thence South 00 degrees 34 minutes 17 seconds West, along said east line of Lot
3, a distance of 933.85 feet, to said south line of said Lot 3 and the Point of Beginning.

Containing 140.28 acres more or less.

Said parcel is subject to any and all restrictions, covenants and easements of record.

GENERAL NOTES

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

1. All materials and construction shall be in accordance with 2022 statewide
urban design and specifications (SUDAS).

2. The owner shall be responsible for obtaining all necessary permits for the
project.

3. The east line of the Northeast Quarter of Section 07, Township 80 North,
Range 24 West, is assumed to bear South 00°10'28" West.

4. Lot 33 and Lots 135-154 and Outlot X shall not be permitted direct access
onto East Southside Drive.

5. No lot shall be permitted more than one driveway or access.
6. All field fences shall be removed, with the exception of the fence along the

south plat boundary, as a plat improvement.
7. Water Service:  City of Polk City, Iowa.
8. Sewage disposal: City of Polk City, Iowa.
9. All existing wells and septic systems will be removed according to Iowa

DNR standards.
10. It shall be the developer's responsibility to apply for and obtain any storm

water discharge permits from the Iowa Department of Natural Resources
if said permits are required of this project.

11. Overland Flowage Easement areas shall be maintained by the applicable
property owner, including removal of obstructions of flow, maintenance of
any ponds and pond outlet structures, and repair of any damage caused
by erosion.  The City shall have the right, but not the obligation, to enter
the easement area to remove obstructions.

12. The site lies within Zone X with areas of minimal flood hazard, as shown
on the Flood Insurance Rate Map Community Panel Number 19153
C0045 F, with an effective date of February 1, 2019.

13. Street lights and electrical distribution will be determined at the time of
final platting.

14. Franchise utility design and distribution will be coordinated at the time of
final platting.

15. All public improvements will require construction observation by the City
of Polk City or their designated representative.

16. All public improvements will require a 4-year maintenance bond prior to
acceptance of the public improvements.

17. All utility services shall be underground.
18. The approximate area of proposed tree clearing is 9.45 acres for plat

construction.  Additional clearing may be necessary during the time when
individual homes are constructed.

19. Access to Outlot Z from NW 44th Street will be restricted to this
predetermined access location as shown on PP-14.

20. Additional fire hydrant assemblies will be required with the site plan for the
commercial lots (Outlots  X, Y and Z) to ensure that proper hydrant
coverage is achieved based on proposed development. Water main will
be required to be looped through said Lots at the time of site
development.

21. All proposed storm water management facilities, including basins,
embankments, pipes, and structures will be maintained by the property
owners of all lots in Holly Woods Plat 1 and in the Antler Ridge
subdivision. At the time of final platting, a Storm Water Management
Facility Maintenance Covenant and Permanent Easement Agreement will
be executed that covers all property within both plats that will be updated
with each subsequent final plat to specifically include the additional
facilities and lots being final platted. Property owners will be responsible
for annual inspections by a professional engineer and for maintaining and
repairing all facilities. The Agreement will specify the method used to
determine each lot's share of the costs for said inspections, maintenance,
and repairs.

22. Storm sewer subdrain shall be provided on both sides of all public streets.
23. All pavement shall be 6” continuously reinforced concrete on a 6" granular

sub-base, for all 26' & 31' wide curb streets. A pavement thickness design
will be required for the portion of East Southside Drive from the
intersection of Red Cedar Drive to the western plat boundary.

24. Right-of-Way return radii at all intersections are 25 feet.
25. A 10' wide recreational trail will be required along NW 44th Street in

conjunction with the site plan for the commercial lots (Outlots Y & Z).
26. A minimum of 4” of clean, lightly compacted topsoil shall be provided in

park area.  The park shall be seeded with a lawn mixture as approved by
the City of Polk City.

27. A photometric plan will be required as part of construction drawings
submittal.

28. A full Storm Water Management Plan will be submitted along with
construction drawings for Antler Ridge or Holly Woods Plat 1, whichever is
submitted first.  The full Storm Water Management Plan will include
measures to detain both the minor and major storm down to the
pre-developed 5-year storm event. This plan will also describe the
detention requirements for all commercial parcels.

29. A geo-technical report was prepared for this property dated April 27, 2022.
30. All R2-A lots with the exception of single family detached homes on an 85'

lot, require City Council approval of a site plan for the townhomes prior to
issuance of a building permit on Lots 1-41 and 133-134.

31. A development agreement will be required to define the city and
developers responsibilities for costs associated with design and
construction of the SE Trunk Sanitary Sewer prior to approval of
construction drawings for Antler Ridge Plat 1 or Holly Woods Plat 1.

32. A development agreement will be required to define the city and
developers responsibilities for costs associated with design and
construction of the East Southside Drive Improvements prior to approval
of construction drawings for Antler Ridge plat 1.

33. All cul-de-sac right-of-way radii are 62 feet with a 33 feet radii return to the
main line right-of-way.  All cul-de-sac paving radii are 45 feet with a 50
feet radii return to the main line paving.  All "eye brow" cul-de-sac
right-of-way radii are 65 feet with a 33 feet radii return to the main line
right-of-way.  All  "eye brow" cul-de-sac paving radii are 50 feet with a 50
feet radii return to the main line paving.  The minimum paving centerline
radii used for collectors was 333 feet and the minimum centerline radii
used for local streets was 250 feet.  More detailed geometric information
will be shown on the construction drawings at the time of final design.
Right-of-way and pavement width dimensions are shown on sheets PP-3
thru PP-15 as B-B dimensions.

34. Sidewalk will be required to connect mailbox pads to nearest ramp or
driveway connection as part of plat improvements.

35. Construction fence shall be installed by contractor and inspected by a
Polk City Construction Observer, within the area to be developed, prior to
issuance of a grading permit or beginning construction.

36. The owners of Outlots X and Z will be responsible for installing sidewalk
connections to East Southside Drive at the time it is improved.

37. All sanitary trunk sewer as part of this plat will be surcharged with 5' of soil
for a minimum of 6 months prior to paving.

38. Lots 49, 91, 77, 76, 165, 171, 172, and 180 are not allowed driveway
connections to Red Cedar Drive due to proposed trail.

39. Outlot O shall be owned by the Homeowners Association for Antler Ridge.
40. Outlot 181A is not a buildable lot and will have ownership tied to adjacent

Lot 181.
41. The E. White Pine Drive / NW 44th Street intersection and the commercial

access on NW 44th Street intersections will not be signalized in the future.
42. There shall be no access to NW 44th Street from Outlot Y, Lot 1 or Lot 10.
43. Lots 24, 48, 49, 76, 77, 91, 165, 171, 172, 180, 181,160-163, & 193  will

not be allowed driveways along E. Red Cedar Drive in accordance with
Polk City Code.

44. Lots 36, 37, & 39 will not be allowed driveways along E. Antler Ridge
Avenue in accordance with Polk City Code.

45. Easements shall be signed by the appropriate property owner or all
temporary and permanent off-site improvements on a form that is
acceptable to the City prior to approval of the Construction Drawings for
Antler Ridge Plat 1 or Holly Woods.

46. Outlot X is not a buildable lot and will be for storm water purposes only. A
Storm Water Maintenance Facility Easement will encompass the entire
lot.

47. The location of the fire hydrant on Lot 200 will be reviewed on the
construction drawings.  Additional pavement may be required by the Fire
Chief for maneuvering fire trucks on this site.

48. Written approval of cluster mailbox locations by the United States Postal
Service will be required prior to approval of construction drawings.

49. No fences or structures may be placed; no trees shall be planted; and no
change of grade shall be permitted within the WRA easement areas.

50. It will be the developer's responsibility to obtain written approval from
WRA for any proposed grade changes within their easement areas,
including filling the ditch behind Lots 133-152.

51. Areas of of Special Flood Hazard Area AE lie within Outlots 169A, 175A,
176A, 186A, 187A & 188A, which will be non buildable lots and
permanently tied to the abutting  and corresponding numbered lots.

52. At NW 44th Street & E. Red Cedar Drive, the Developer of Outlot Z may
be responsible for installing a southbound right turn lane in accordance
with an updated TIS for the commercial development.

53. At the future SE commercial entrance, the Developer of Outlot Z shall be
responsible for installing a southbound right turn lane and 150' minimum
northbound left turn lane with mirrored pavement widening on the north
side of the intersection in accordance with an updated TIS for the
commercial development. The Developer may also be responsible for a
southbound right turn lane at the E. Southside Drive/NW 44th Street
intersection, based on proposed uses of the commercial outlots.

54. E. Southside Drive, from SE 23rd Street to E. Red Cedar Drive, will be
removed as a plat improvement following Right-of-Way vacation and
completion of E. Red Cedar Drive though this subdivision.

55. A sanitary sewer service stub will be provided to 5069 NW 110th Avenue,
Polk City, Iowa as part of the Antler Ridge public improvements. The
property owner will be responsible for extending a service line from this
stub to their home.

56. Lots 190, 191, and 192 will not be provided a sump collector service.
57. Storm sewer, temporary swales, and temporary drainage areas for the

commercial outlots will be designed and provided as part of the
construction drawings for Lots 1-7 and Lots 10-17 or Lots 150-156 and
174-192, whichever comes first.

58. Existing water main on E. Southside Drive from the west side of E. 23rd

Street to the east side of the knuckle will be abandoned at the same time
E. Southside Drive is vacated.

59. The developer shall obtain the property owner's approval of the Storm
Sewer Easement on Moeckly Farms LLC property, on a form that has
been approved by the City Attorney, prior to approval of the construction
drawings for said public improvement and prior to Polk County's vacation
of any portion of the right-of-way for NW 110th Avenue (E. Southside
Drive).

ANTLER RIDGE
PRELIMINARY PLATPRELIMINARY PLAT

ANTLER RIDGE

CERTIFICATIONS

Signature:
Name:     Adam D. Schoeppner, P.L.S. No. 26306                                         Date
My license renewal date is December 31, 2025                     Date of survey:
Pages or sheets covered by this seal:    This sheet only

I hereby certify that this land surveying document was prepared and the related survey
work was performed by me or under my direct personal supervision and that I am a
duly Licensed Professional Land Surveyor under the laws of the State of Iowa.

02/28/22

ADAM D.

AN

26306

0I AW

D
NE

CIL
SE

SCHOEPPNER

E
RP
OF S IOS

SURV

D
AL L N

E
YO

R

JACOB T.

AN

26369

0I AW

D

NECIL
SE

NILLES

ERP OF S IOS

NEER
I

N
L E

G

Signature:
Name:     Jacob T. Nilles, P.E. No. 26369                                                       Date
My license renewal date is December 31, 2025
Pages or sheets covered by this seal:  All sheets

I hereby certify that this engineering document was prepared by me or under my direct

supervision and that I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the laws of the

State of Iowa.

DEVELOPER

Antler Ridge LLC
5721 Merle Hay Road, Suite A
Johnston, Iowa 50131-1261
Contact - John Larson
Ph: 515-491-4090
johnlarson89@gmail.com

Genevieve Lillskau
10616 NW 44th Street
Polk City, Iowa 50226-1119
Contact - Andy Snetselaar
Ph: 515-240-7827

Parkland dedication required = 4.91 Acres (214,004 SF)

995.95 SF / Single family lot x 153 lots = 153,381 SF

721.70 SF / Bi-Attahced units x 84 units =   60,623 SF

Parkland dedication provided -  3.03 Acres (131,906 SF)

Useable area = 2.52 Acres (109,878 sf) 83.3%

Remaining 1.88 acres to be provided in fees or trail widening
improvements.  1.88 x Fair Market Value

Final trail widening calculations will be provided and adjusted as
required at the time of final plat and construction drawings for 1st
Phase of development.

PARKLAND DEDICATION

Phase 1 Final Plat and Construction Drawings    Spring 2022

Sanitary sewer and Phase 1 construction            Summer 2022 -
Spring 2023

Future phases       2023 - 2025

DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE

NORTH

415

SCALE: 1" = 1000'
VICINITY MAP

6

7

N
W

 4
4T

H
 S

TR
EE

T

NW 110TH
AVENUE

CROCKER
TWP

E SOUTHSIDE DR

NW POLK CITY DRIVE

N
W

 L
AK

E 
D

R

SA
YL

O
R

VI
LL

E 
R

ES
ER

VO
IR

S 14TH
 STR

EET

N
W

 4
2N

D
 S

T

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
PO

LK
 C

IT
Y

R-1  Single Family Detached Residential District
(Lots 56-70, 107-108, 157-200)
Minimum Lot Width - 80 feet
Front Yard Setback - 35 feet
Rear Yard Setback - 35 feet (dwellings) / 45 feet (other principal structures)
Side Yard Setback - 8 feet (one family detached)  / 20 feet (other principal structures)

R-1A  Single Family Residential District
(Lots 1-55, 71-106, 109-156)
Minimum Lot Width - 65 feet
Front Yard Setback - 30 feet
Rear Yard Setback - 20 feet (dwellings)

20 feet (other principal structures)
Side Yard Setback - 8 feet (one family detached)

15 feet (other principal structures)

C-2  Commercial District (Outots X, Y, & Z)
Front Yard Setback - 25 feet
Rear Yard Setback - 35 feet, for each foot that the front yard is increased over 25 feet,

the rear yard may be decreased proportionately, except that where
the rear yard adjoins an "R" District, there shall be a minimum rear
yard of 20 feet required adjacent to said lot line or the width of the
required buffer easement whichever is greater.

Side Yard Setback - None, except 20 feet where adjacent to "R" residential districts or the
width of the required buffer easement, whichever is greater.

Building Height Limit - 4 stories or 60 feet

N
W

 44TH
 STR

EETZONING
SEE SHEET PP-2 FOR ZONING AREA DESIGNATIONS

PROPOSED
SITE

LEGEND

Existing / Proposed Existing / Proposed

MW

WELL

E

EM

E

TR

GM

TR

TB

W

CO

C

TV

AC

GV

WV

YH

WSO

HH

S

D

MW

WELL

E

EM

E

TR

GM

TR

TB

W

CO

C

TV

AC

GV

WV

YH

WSO

HH

DSDS

X

Found monument 5/8" IR
with red cap #18530 unless
otherwise noted
Set monument 5/8" IR with
blue cap #26306 unless
otherwise noted

Round iron rebarIR
Round iron pipeIP
Portland cement concrete
Asphaltic cement concrete
Pipe flowline elevation
Reinforced concrete pipe
Corrugated metal pipe
Corrugated plastic pipe
Polyvinyl chloride pipe
Cast iron pipe

Subject boundary line
Section line

Existing easement line

Barbed wire fence line
Chain-link fence line

Silt fence
Sanitary sewer & size
Storm sewer and size
Water main and size
Gas main & size
Overhead electric & wires
Overhead communication
Underground electric
Underground television
Underground communication
Contour elevation

Swale flowline
Edge of tree dripline

Sanitary sewer manhole
Cleanout

Storm sewer manhole

Storm sewer intake
Storm sewer beehive
Flared end section
Fire Hydrant Assembly
Water valve
Water service shut-off
Water main manhole
Monitoring well
Yard hydrant
Well
Gas meter
Gas valve
Air conditioning unit
Electric manhole
Electric meter
Electric pedestal
Electric transformer
Utility hand hole
Utility pole
Utility pole with light
Light pole
Guy wire
Traffic signal
Traffic signal with light
Traffic manhole
Communication pedestal

PCC
ACC
FL

RCP
CMP
CPP
PVC
CIP

SS
ST
W
G

OHE
OHC
UGE
TV

UGC
900'

Telephone booth
TV pedestal
Billboard sign
Street sign
Down spout

Deciduous tree
  and trunk diameter

Tree shrub

Coniferous tree
  and trunk diameter

Spot elevationx 900.0'x 900.0'

Address1234 1234

Proposed boundary line
Existing boundary line
Future boundary line
Proposed easement line

Setback line

Public utilty easementP.U.E.

Surface Water Flowage easementS.W.F.E.

Back of curb to back of curbB/B

SF
Straw WattleWT

Special Flood Hazard Area Zone AE line
Flood Hazard Area Zone X line
Edge of delineated wetland line

Gas easementG.E.
Ingress / Egress easementI.E.E.

Sanitary sewer easementS.S.E.
Storm sewer easementS.T.S.E.

Recreational trail easementR.T.E.

Landscape buffer easementL.E.

Water main easementW.E.

Zoning boundary line

Edge of water

Storm Water Maintenance Facility
  Easement & AgreementS.T.M.F.E.

Sidewalk easementS.W.E.

Proposed orange construction

Trees to be cleared for plat construction

19
33

 S
W

 M
AG

AZ
IN

E 
R

O
AD

AN
KE

N
Y,

 IO
W

A 
 5

00
23

-2
55

5
(5

15
) 9

65
-0

12
3 

ph
on

e
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

- L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

in
g

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e

N
O

TI
C

E:
 N

IL
LE

S 
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. W

AI
VE

S 
AN

Y
AN

D
 A

LL
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 A

N
D

 L
IA

BI
LI

TY
 F

O
R

PR
O

BL
EM

S 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
IS

E 
FR

O
M

 F
AI

LU
R

E 
TO

FO
LL

O
W

 T
H

ES
E 

PL
AN

S,
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S,

 A
N

D
TH

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 IN
TE

N
T 

TH
EY

 C
O

N
VE

Y,
 O

R
FO

R
 P

R
O

BL
EM

S 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
IS

E 
FR

O
M

 F
AI

LU
R

E
TO

 O
BT

AI
N

 A
N

D
/O

R
 F

O
LL

O
W

 T
H

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

'S
G

U
ID

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 R
ES

PE
C

T 
TO

 A
N

Y 
ER

R
O

R
S,

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
O

N
SI

ST
EN

C
IE

S,
 A

M
BI

G
U

IT
IE

S
O

R
 C

O
N

FL
IC

TS
 W

H
IC

H
 A

R
E 

AL
LE

G
ED

.

DATE:

DRAWN
BY:

CHECKED
BY:

SHEET
SIZE:

SHEET
TITLE:

SHEET
NO.:

NAI NO.:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

AM
E:

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

24" X 36"

N
il

l
e

s
 A

s
s

o
c

ia
t

e
s

161

JTN

ADS

04/04/2024

7.
)1

1/
17

/2
2 

50
' B

U
FF

ER
 P

ER
 C

IT
Y 

C
O

M
M

EN
T 

D
AT

ED
 1

1-
15

-2
2

6.
) 0

9/
16

/2
2 

AD
D

ED
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 E
AS

EM
EN

TS
5.

) 0
9/

14
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 9
-1

3-
22

4.
) 0

9/
09

/2
2 

PE
R

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 D
AT

ED
 9

-2
-2

2
3.

) 0
8/

24
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 8
-1

5-
22

2.
) 0

8/
05

/2
2 

PE
R

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 D
AT

ED
 6

-1
7-

22
1.

) 0
6/

07
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 4
-1

-2
2

21255

LO
T 

3 
R

ED
 C

ED
AR

 P
R

AI
R

IE
 P

LA
T 

1 
& 

PA
R

T 
O

F 
O

U
TL

O
T 

X 
W

H
IT

E 
PI

N
E 

PR
AI

R
IE

 P
LA

T 
1 

 P
O

LK
 C

IT
Y,

 IO
W

A
AN

TL
ER

 R
ID

G
E

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

PP-1

V:\NAI 2017\Projects 2017\21255\dwg\Preliminary Plat\21255-PP.dwg

1. East Quarter corner of Section 07, Township 80 North, Range
24 West;  Stubby nail in centerline of NW 44th Street.
Elevation = 965.53 feet (NAVD88)

BENCHMARK

OWNERS

Antler Ridge LLC
5721 Merle Hay Road, Suite A
Johnston, Iowa 50131-1261
Contact - John Larson
Ph: 515-491-4090
johnlarson89@gmail.com

250 feet hydrant radius

SHEET LIST TABLE

SHEET
NO.

SHEET
TITLE DESCRIPTION

1 PP-1 PRELIMINARY PLAT

2 PP-2 PRELIMINARY PLAT - OVERALL

3 PP-3 E SOUTHSIDE DRIVE & E RED CEDAR DRIVE

4 PP-4 E AUTUMN TRAIL CIRCLE & E AMBER LEAF
CIRCLE

5 PP-5 E SOUTHSIDE DRIVE & E EAGLE'S NEST
CIRCLE

6 PP-6 E LARSON COURT & SE 21ST STREET

7 PP-7 E ANTLER RIDGE AVENUE & E AUTUMN
TRAIL AVENUE

8 PP-8 E AUTUMN TRAIL AVE & E RED CEDAR DR

9 PP-9 SE 21ST STREET & SE 22ND STREET

10 PP-10 E LARSON COURT & SE 22ND STREET

11 PP-11 E ANTLER RIDGE AVE & SE 23RD ST

12 PP-12 E AUTUMN TRAIL AVE & SE 23RD ST

13 PP-13 E WHITE PINE DR & E ANTLER RIDGE AVE

14 PP-14 OUTLOT Z

15 PP-15 E RED CEDAR DRIVE & NW 44TH STREET

16 PP-16 COMMERCIAL LANDSCAPE PLAN

CITY OF
POLK CITY

Buffer easementB.E.

Overland Flowage easementO.F.E.

 C
O

R
P 

LI
M

IT
S

Proposed street light.

fence and grading limit line.

Buildable area within lot

Phase 1 construction line

PP-4

PP-3

PP-5

PP-6

PP-7

PP-8

PP-9

PP-10

PP-11 PP-13

PP-14

PP-15

PP-12

Parkway easementP.W.E.



65

83

72 82

73 81

74 80

7975

78

169

166

167
168

170

183

182

184

190

191

179

178

175

192

198

104

108 107

128 133132131130129125 127126124

122 121 120 119 118 117 115116 41

106
105

71

706968

66

61

67

5964 63 62 60
57

58

103

199 197

173

185

188

186

187

189

177

174

176

96

97

98

102

56

234

15 14 13 12

1

1117 16

9

200

20

29

36

35

34

32

30

28

27

24

136

110

137 139

113

111
112

114

135134
138

109

95

100 99

165

52

77

90

89

88

87

86

85

84

91

55

54

53

51

50

46

49

171

172

180

181

193

164163

161

123

162

194

160
195

196

76

38

159

150
141144145146147148149155 151152153154158

143

37156157
140142

20
0'

80'

20
0'

131'

20
0'

20
0'

98'

98'

118'

16
1'

96'

239'

96'

259'

96'

278'

64'

273'

248'

27
2'

57
'

20
4'

186'

220'

190'
189'

138'

25'

155'

101'

100'

155'

100'

68'

100'

155'

100'

95'

100'

156'

100'

95'

95'

155'

95'

155'

208'

118'

42'

248'

22
0'

122'

245'

182'

113'

112'

231'

304'

354'

54
'

422'

287'

49'

427'

65'
275'

94'

126'

82
'

65'

24
'

84
'

273'

23
7'

88
'

88
'

74
'

143'

88
'

143'
88

'

143'

88
'

88
'

143'

88
'

88
'

118'

11
1' 86

'
39

'

100'

21
9'

93'

20
3'

17'
28'

65'

15
3'

69
'

440'

52
'

354'

15
2'

244'

67'

30
2'

356'

34'

33
5'

100'

47'
28' 100'

33
5'

100'

132'

33
6'

132'

132'

33
6'

132'

100'

33
7'

100'

100'

33
7'

100'

30
3'

100'

30'

166'

202'

155'

11
2'

88
'

88
'

88
'

88
'

105'
39'

86
'

130'

88
'

130'
88

'

130'

88
'

130'

88
'

130'29
'

56
'

105'

95'95'

80'

80'

83'

83'

14
8'

83'

83'

166'

44'

14
8'

83'

15
1'13

7'

101'

15
5'

71'

95'

79'

81'

71'71'

77
'

10
1'

60
'

99
'

69
'61'

13
6'

80'
65'

29'36'

13
5'

65'
65'

65'

13
5'

65'
65'

65'

13
5'

65'
65'

65'

13
5'

65'
65'

65'

13
5'

65'
65'

65'

13
5'

65'
65'

65'

13
5'

65'
65'

14
1'

54
'

84'
65'

13
5'

68'

13
5'

65'

13
5'

65'

13
5'

65'

13
5'

65'

13
5'

65'

13
5'

65'

13
5'

65'

13
5'

65'

13
5'

65' 65'65' 65' 65'65'

69
'

69
'

69
'

69
'

75
'

39
'

81'24'

39'

70
'

24' 81'

77
'

69
'

77
'

69
'

75
'

60'

456'

257'

11
1'

119'

11'

19
2'

75'

24
9'

75'

22
0'

74'

36'

142'

318'

14
8'

20
0'

80'

80'

131'

131'

20
0'

131'

131'

472'

412'

98'

13
7'

16
1'

291'

32
9'

85
'

28'32'

70
'

71
'

69'

56
'

28
'

34'

40
'

67
'

67'

97
'

41
'

96
'

13
8'

15
2'30'

145'

80'

145'

80'

15
0'

57'

22'

17
1'

75'
80'

54'

20
4'

78'

20
4'

80'

29'

93
'

71'51'

29'

50
'

73
'

167'

24
7'

10
0'

167'

17
1'

10
0'

167'

98
'

10
0'

167'

10
0'

85
'

167'

10
0'

85
'

167'

93
4'

39
' 60'

29'

85
'

82
'

142'

17'

84'

57'

83'

85'

82'

100'

82'

98'

83'

13
5'

121'

98'

13
5'

135'

112' 75'

13
5'

75'36'

109'

13
5'

110'

110'

13
5'

109'

107'

13
5'

107'

107'

13
5'

107'

47'

10
5'

133'

103'

47
'

88'

13
0'

17'

10
0'

105'

13
0'

91'

105'

13
0'

108'

108'

13
0'

105'

98'

105'

91' 74'

118'

91'

122'

74' 61'

96'

96'

13
0'

25
'

71'

65
'

65
'

114'

19'

70
'

39
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

130'

65
'

65
'

130'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

130'

65
'

65
'

130'

65
'

65
'

130'

65
'

65
'

39
' 105'

65
'

105' 39'

75
'

46
'

47
'

576'

355'

185'

47
'

98'

15
8'

79'

104'

164'

25' 43'

312'

576' 47'

96
9'

19
2'

69'

20
8'

67'
57'

89'

18
1'

65'

66'

17
0'

65'

66'
66'

25' 40'

78'

15
8'

65'

66'
76'

14
7'

53'

66'
50'

12'

14
2'

26'

14
7'

62'

15
3'

62'

16
7'

62'
64'

19
1'

7'

20
2'

97'

20
4'

101'

20' 59'

13
0'

73'

14
0'

112' 112'

104'

10
3'

40
'

45
' 113' 90'

81
'

183'

99'

81'

85
'

157'

37'

87'

11
1'

100'

76'

14
1'

140'

20
0'

80'

114'

195'

39
'

89'

220'

41'

80
'

81
'

104'

115'

49'

33'

155'

42'
98

'
19

'
35

'

39'

74
'

130'

99
'

25' 87'

17'
131'

21
'

138'64
'

15'

39
'

10
4'

62'
62'

39'15'

94
'

29
'

143'

15
2'

71
'

35' 137'

61'

145'

7'
108'

108'

15
1'

64'

118'
13

2'

30'

164'

38'

99
'

34'48'

225'

109'

38'

122'

66'

150'

56'
38'

157'

14
8'

22
'

32'

43'

153'

8'

163'

17
8'

83'

84'

176'

126'

47'

80
'

130'

80
'

80
'

130'

80
'

80
'

130'

80
'

130'

80
'

80
'

85
'

130'

85
'

130'

85
'

85
'

105'

10
6' 81

'
39

'

303'

98'

93
6'

102'

13
0'

13
0'

65'

55
'

48'

27
4'

32'
31

' 34
' 26' 42'

50
'

62
'

52
'

88'

43'

154'

57
'

15
5'

183'

50
'

131'

50'

141'

86'
79'

147'

50'

247'

50'

248'

14
9'

151'

81'40'

57
'

29
'

47
'

91'

16
4'

57'

16
0'

18'62'

12
'

61
'

65
'

105'
39'

256'

6'

42
'

27'

123'

141'

165'

51'

13
1'

140'

19
9'

31'

191'

12
'

39
'

80'

18
7'

86'

85'68'

18
2'

68'

18
0'

65'

65'18'

17
8'

65'

47'

17
6'

65'

65'

17
4'

65'

61'4'

17
3'

65'

65'

17
2'

65'

65'

17
1'

65'

65'

16
9'

65'

65'

16
8'

65'

65'

16
7'

65'

65'

16
6'

65'

65'

16
5'

65'

65'

16
3'

65'

65'

16
2'

68'

68'80'

80'

54'

93
6'

41'

33

31

26

25

130'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

26
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

90
'

70
'

12
9'

17
6'

130'

130'

130'

130'

130'

130'

44

45

48

47
93

101

9294

130'

39'

75
'

130'

26
'

39'

211'
103'103'

78'

130'

130'

112' 112' 113' 113' 0'

20
4'

20
4'

22
0'

186'

17
1'

50
'

23

22

21

18

19

5678

10

14
1'

137'

84'

13
5'

30'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
0'

641'

13
0'

17'

13
0'

13
0'

79'

13
0'

13
0'

13
0'

39

40

43

42

130'

20
3'

20
3'

70
'

40' 39'

75
'

130'

130'

39
'

81'24'

130'

W
ESTERLY LINE OF LOT 3

RED CEDAR PRAIRIE PLAT 1

W
ESTERLY LINE OF LOT 3

RED CEDAR PRAIRIE PLAT 1

FOUND 3" BRASS DISK
ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS

MONUMENT #248.2

S
W

 C
O

R
N

E
R

 O
F 

LO
T 

3
R

E
D

 C
E

D
A

R
 P

R
A

IR
IE

 P
LA

T 
1 

&
C

E
N

TE
R

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 0
7 

- T
W

P
 8

0 
- R

G
E

 2
4

FO
U

N
D

 1
/2

" I
R

 W
IT

H
 Y

E
LL

O
W

 C
A

P
 #

70
56

(B
O

O
K

 1
34

47
 / 

40
3)

POINT OF BEGINNING
SE CORNER OF LOT 3, RED CEDAR PRAIRIE PLAT 1 &
SE CORNER OF THE SW 1/4 OF THE
NE 1/4 OF SECTION 07 - TWP 80 - RGE 24
FOUND 1/2" IR WITH YELLOW CAP #7056 (BOOK 13447 / 405)

E
A

S
T 

LI
N

E
 O

F 
O

U
TL

O
T 

X
W

H
IT

E
 P

IN
E

 P
R

A
IR

IE
 P

LA
T 

1

SOUTH LINE OF OUTLOT X
WHITE PINE PRAIRIE PLAT 1 &
NORTH LINE OF SOUTH 601.5 FEET OF EAST 1/2
OF NE 1/4 OF SECTION 07 - TWP 80 - RGE 24

SOUTH LINE OF LOT 3, RED CEDAR PRAIRIE PLAT 1
AND THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SE 1/4

OF SECTION 07 - TWP 80 - RGE 24 OWNER: JAMES V AND CONNIE L JOHNSON TRUST

POLK COUNTY ZONING:
AT AGRICULTURAL TRANSITIONAL DISTRICT

USE: RESIDENTIAL & AGRICULTURAL

OWNER: CITY OF POLK CITY
POLK CITY ZONING:

U-1 PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
USE: GOVERNMENT

OWNER:
JANSCO FARMS INC

POLK CITY ZONING:
R-1 SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT
USE: RESIDENTIAL

OWNER:
TEDRIC G JANSEN
SHAUNA R JANSEN

POLK CITY ZONING:
R-1 SINGLE FAMILY

DETACHED
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

USE: RESIDENTIAL

OWNER:
MATHEW G COOK
LAURA M COOK

POLK CITY ZONING:
R-1 SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT
USE: RESIDENTIAL

OWNER:
NATHAN BURGOD
AMANDA BURGOD

POLK CITY ZONING:
R-1 SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

USE: RESIDENTIAL

OWNER:
VINTON P WATSON JR

POLK CITY ZONING:
R-1 SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT
M-1 LIGHT INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT

OWNER:
NEAL PETER

HEIDI J PETER

POLK CITY ZONING:
R-1 SINGLE FAMILY

DETACHED
RESIDENTIAL

DISTRICT

OWNER:
JOHN D ALLEN

ROSEMARY ALLEN

POLK CITY ZONING:
R-1 SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT
USE: RESIDENTIAL

OWNER: DANIEL S PETERSEN

POLK CITY ZONING:
R-1 SF DETACHED

RES. DISTRICT
 USE: RESIDENTIAL

OWNER:
USA

SAYLORVILLE DAM

PO
LK

 C
IT

Y 
ZO

N
IN

G
:

A-
1 

AG
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
AL

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
R

-1
 S

IN
G

LE
 F

AM
IL

Y 
D

ET
AC

H
ED

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
U

-1
 P

U
BL

IC
 U

TI
LI

TY
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

U
SE

:
G

O
VE

R
N

M
EN

T
O

W
N

E
R

:  
D

O
U

G
LA

S
 A

 L
A

Y
TO

N
 &

 M
A

R
LA

 K
 L

A
Y

TO
N

OWNER:
RANDALL S KEYS &

VICTORIA KEYS

POLK CITY ZONING: R-1 SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

USE: RESIDENTIAL

OWNER:
LARRY J HANDLEY & DIANE K HANDLEY

POLK COUNTY ZONING:
AG AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT

USE: RESIDENTIAL

OWNER:
ERIC HILL
TARA HILL

POLK COUNTY ZONING:
AG AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT

USE: RESIDENTIAL

OWNER: MOECKLY FAMILY FARM LLC

POLK COUNTY ZONING:
AG AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT

USE: RESIDENTIAL & AGRICULTURAL

OWNER:
PHILIP R IRLMEIER
KELLY D IRLMEIER

POLK CITY ZONING: R-1 SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

OWNER:
DAVID L MULDER

LYNSEY S MULDER

NORTH LINE OF OUTLOT X
WHITE PINE PRAIRIE PLAT 1

OWNER:
JERRY GREENWELL & BARBARA GREENWELL

O
W

N
E

R
: M

O
E

C
K

LY
 F

A
M

IL
Y

 R
E

V
O

C
A

B
LE

 L
IV

IN
G

 T
R

U
S

T
O

W
N

E
R

: M
ID

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
 C

O
O

W
N

E
R

: M
O

E
C

K
LY

 F
A

M
IL

Y
 F

A
R

M
 L

LC
PO

LK
 C

O
U

N
TY

 Z
O

N
IN

G
:

AT
 A

G
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
AL

TR
AN

SI
TI

O
N

AL
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

U
SE

:
AG

R
IC

U
LT

U
R

AL
PO

LK
 C

O
U

N
TY

 Z
O

N
IN

G
: A

T 
AG

R
IC

U
LT

U
R

AL
 T

R
AN

SI
TI

O
N

AL
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

U
SE

:
EL

EC
TR

IC
AL

 S
U

B-
ST

AT
IO

N

NE CORNER OF OUTLOT X
WHITE PINE PRAIRIE PLAT 1

NW CORNER OF LOT 3
RED CEDAR PRAIRIE PLAT 1

W
E

S
T 

LI
N

E
 O

F 
S

O
U

TH
 6

01
.5

FE
E

T 
O

F 
TH

E
 E

A
S

T 
1/

2
O

F 
TH

E
 N

E
 1

/4
 O

F 
S

E
C

TI
O

N
 0

7

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 3
3'

 R
.O

.W
.

(R
O

A
D

 B
O

O
K

 2
 P

A
G

E
 3

92
)

33'33'

PO
LK

 C
O

U
N

TY
 Z

O
N

IN
G

: A
T 

AG
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
AL

 T
R

AN
SI

TI
O

N
AL

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
U

SE
:

AG
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
AL

E
A

S
T 

LI
N

E
 O

F 
N

W
 1

/4
O

F 
S

E
C

TI
O

N
 0

8 
-

TW
P

 8
0 

- R
G

E
 2

4

E
A

S
T 

LI
N

E
O

F 
LO

T 
3

R
E

D
 C

E
D

A
R

P
R

A
IR

IE
 P

LA
T 

1

OWNER: GENEVIEVE E LILLSKAU

NORTH LINE OF LOT 3
RED CEDAR PRAIRIE PLAT 1

NORTH LINE
OF OUTLOT X

WHITE PINE
PRAIRIE PLAT 1 R.O.W. VARIES

68' R.O.W. (R.O.W. VARIES & TO BE VACATED)

WINDING
CREEK
CIRCLENW POLK CITY DRIVE (HWY 415)

N
W

 4
4T

H
 S

TR
EE

T

LOT 1
WINDING
CREEK

ESTATES
PLAT 1

LOT 2
WINDING
CREEK

ESTATES
PLAT 1

EAST 24 RODS OF NORTH
12 RODS OF NE 1/4 OF

SECTION 07 - TWP 80 - RGE 24

PARCEL "I" OF O.P. OF SOUTH 1/2
OF NW 1/4 & NW 1/4 OF SW 1/4

OF SECTION 07 - TWP 80 - RGE 24

OFFICIAL PLAT OF THE S1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 EXCEPT 7A IN THE NE CORNER OF THE SAME AND THE      SE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 06 - TWP 80 - RGE 24 AND THE WEST 1/2 OF THE NE 1/4 AND THE NORTH FR'L 1/2 OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 07 - TWP 80 - RGE 24

SAYLORVILLE
TRACT #248

PARCEL "H" OF O.P. OF
SOUTH 1/2 OF NW 1/4 &

NW 1/4 OF SW 1/4 OF SECTION
07 - TWP 80 - RGE 24

PARCEL "G" OF
PART OF LOTS 2 & 4 OF

OFFICIAL PLAT OF SOUTH 1/2
OF THE NW 1/4 &

NW 1/4 OF SW 1/4 OF
SECTION 07 - TWP 80 - RGE 24

LOT 2
RED CEDAR

PRAIRIE
PLAT 1

LO
T 

1
R

ED
 C

ED
AR

 P
R

AI
R

IE
 P

LA
T 

1

LOT 2
WHITE PINE PRAIRIE

PLAT 1

LOT 1
WHITE PINE PRAIRIE PLAT 1

PART OF SW 1/4
OF SECTION 07 -
TWP 80 - RGE 24

LOT 3
WINDING

CREEK ESTATES
PLAT 1

LOT 5
WINDING
CREEK

ESTATES
PLAT 1

LOT 4
WINDING
CREEK

ESTATES
PLAT 1

LOT 6
WINDING
CREEK

ESTATES
PLAT 1

PART
OF

LOT 5

PART OF LOT 5

LOTS 1, 2, 3 AND 6

PART OF NE 1/4
OF SECTION 07 -
TWP 80 - RGE 24

SW
 1

/4
 O

F 
N

W
 1

/4
 O

F 
SE

C
TI

O
N

 0
8-

80
-2

4

PA
R

C
EL

 B
 O

F 
N

O
R

TH
 H

AL
F 

O
F

N
W

 1
/4

 O
F 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 0

8-
80

-2
4

N
O

R
TH

 H
AL

F 
O

F 
TH

E 
N

W
 1

/4
 O

F 
SE

C
TI

O
N

 0
8-

80
-2

4 
EX

C
EP

T 
PA

R
C

EL
 B

L 
O

 T
   

A

PART OF SE 1/4 OF SECTION 07 - TWP 80 - RGE 24

L 
O

 T
   

A

N
W

 4
4T

H
 S

TR
EE

T
N

W
 4

4T
H

 S
TR

EE
T

E SOUTHSIDE DRIVE

(ALSO KNOWN AS NW 110TH AVENUE)

E SOUTHSIDE DRIVE (ALSO KNOWN AS NW   110TH AVENUE)

E
A

S
T 

LI
N

E
 O

F 
LO

T 
2

R
E

D
 C

E
D

A
R

 P
R

A
IR

IE
 P

LA
T 

1

SOUTH LINE OF LOT 2
RED CEDAR
PRAIRIE PLAT 1

W
E

S
TE

R
LY

 L
IN

E
 O

F 
LO

T 
3

R
E

D
 C

E
D

A
R

 P
R

A
IR

IE
 P

LA
T 

1

P A R T   O F   O U T L O T   X
W H I T E   P I N E   P R A I R I E

P L A T   1

S
E

 C
O

R
N

E
R

 O
F 

LO
T 

3
R

E
D

 C
E

D
A

R
P

R
A

IR
IE

 P
LA

T 
1

P A R T   O F   S O U T H   6 0 1 . 5   F E E T   O F   E A S T   1 / 2   O F   N E   1 / 4   O F   S E C T I O N   0 7   -   T W P   8 0   -   R G E   2 4

60'

70
'

70
'

70'

60'

70
'

60'

60
'

60'

60'

60
'

E RED CEDAR DRIVE

E RED CEDAR DRIVE

E 
R

ED
 C

ED
AR

 D
R

IV
E

SE
 2

2N
D

 S
TR

EE
T

SE
 2

3R
D

 S
TR

EE
T

SE
 2

1S
T 

ST
R

EE
T

E LARSON COURT

E EAGLE
'S

NEST

CIR
CLE

E AMBER LEAF CIRCLE

E AUTUMN TRAIL CIRCLE

E AUTUMN TRAIL AVENUE

E ANTLER RIDGE AVENUE

60'

POLK CITY ZONING: A-1 AGRICULTURE DISTRICT
USE: RESIDENTIAL & AGRICULTURAL

LOT 1
HOLLY WOODS

PRELIMINARY PLAT
(BY OTHERS)

SE CORNER

OF LOT 2

RED CEDAR

PRAIRIE PLAT 1

(FUTURE NEW RESIDENCE
CONSTRUCTION BY OTHERS)

SPECIAL FLOOD
HAZARD AREA
ZONE AE

SPECIAL FLOOD

HAZARD AREA

ZONE AE

50' 33'

17
'

USE: RESIDENTIAL & AGRICULTURAL

70
'

W
E

S
T 

LI
N

E
 O

F 
LO

T 
2

W
H

IT
E

 P
IN

E
 P

R
A

IR
IE

 P
LA

T 
1

OUTLOT Z
COMMERCIAL

OUTLOT Y
COMMERCIAL

OUTLOT X
FUTURE

DETENTION

LOT P
PUBLIC PARK

OUTLOT
188A

62'

62
'

70
'

62
'

STREET
LOT E

STREET
LOT F

STREETLOT C

STREET

LOT A

STREET
LOT H

STREET
LOT D

ST
R

EE
T

LO
T 

G

65'

62'

60'

70'

70'

E WHITE PINE DRIVE

PHASE 2 LIMITS

PHASE 2 LIMITS

PHASE 1 LIMITS
PHASE 1 LIMITS

PHASE 1 LIMITS

E W
HITE PINE

DRIVE

N89°48'04"E 505.30'

N
00

°1
2'

33
"W

 4
98

.0
0'

N89°48'04"E 300.00'

20
8.

36
'

N
00

°1
2'

33
"W

112.02'
N62°10'49"W

14
6.

28
'

N
00

°2
9'

14
"W

N42°25'30"W
 390.00'

N42°21'48"W
 389.19'

N33°02'14"W
 531.53'

N
00

°4
8'

06
"E

 2
89

.7
3'

N89°10'30"W 1322.23'

S0
0°

34
'1

7"
W

 9
33

.8
5'

137.27'

N47°10'01"W

573.29' R=770.00' Δ=42°39'32"

Chor d=560.14' C.B.=N68°29'46"W N89°49'32"W 641.23'

S0
0°

10
'2

8"
W

 1
59

2.
42

'

S89°21'26"E 846.00'

23
9.

75
'

S0
0°

10
'2

9"
W

N68°03'35"E 198.17'

35
.0

0'
N

00
°1

1'
56

"W

148.25'
N89°48'04"E N88°39'22"E 1015.99'

419.07' R=1000.00' Δ=24°00'39"

Chor d=416.01' C.B.=N76°39'03"E

105.50'
N64°38'44"E

40.15'
S21°56'25"E

CENTERLINE OF EXISTING
E SOUTHSIDE DRIVE

(AKA NW  110TH AVENUE)

E 
R

ED
 C

ED
AR

 D
R

IV
E

OUTLOT

187A

OUTLOT

186A

OUTLOT

176A

OUTLOT

175A

OUTLOT

169A

NORTH LINE OF LOT 3
RED CEDAR PRAIRIE PLAT 1

LOT B
WHITE PINE
PRAIRIE PLAT 1

LOT A
RED CEDAR
PRAIRIE PLAT 1 POLK COUNTY 33' R.O.W. (TO BE VACATED)

POLK COUNTY 33' R.O.W.

POLK COUNTY 33' R.O.W.

OUTLOT
O

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 P

R
IV

AT
E 

20
' S

.S
.E

.
(H

O
LL

Y 
W

O
O

D
S 

PL
AT

 1
)

25'

20' R.T.E.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 3

0'
 W

.E
.

(H
O

LL
Y 

W
O

O
D

S 
PL

AT
 1

) 15'15'

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 3
0'

 S
.T

.S
.E

.
(H

O
LL

Y
 W

O
O

D
S

 P
LA

T 
1)

15'15'

30
' S

.T
.S

.E
.

10' P.U.E.

0

SCALE

60120

NORTH

19
33

 S
W

 M
AG

AZ
IN

E 
R

O
AD

AN
KE

N
Y,

 IO
W

A 
 5

00
23

-2
55

5
(5

15
) 9

65
-0

12
3 

ph
on

e
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

- L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

in
g

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e

N
O

TI
C

E:
 N

IL
LE

S 
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. W

AI
VE

S 
AN

Y
AN

D
 A

LL
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 A

N
D

 L
IA

BI
LI

TY
 F

O
R

PR
O

BL
EM

S 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
IS

E 
FR

O
M

 F
AI

LU
R

E 
TO

FO
LL

O
W

 T
H

ES
E 

PL
AN

S,
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S,

 A
N

D
TH

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 IN
TE

N
T 

TH
EY

 C
O

N
VE

Y,
 O

R
FO

R
 P

R
O

BL
EM

S 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
IS

E 
FR

O
M

 F
AI

LU
R

E
TO

 O
BT

AI
N

 A
N

D
/O

R
 F

O
LL

O
W

 T
H

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

'S
G

U
ID

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 R
ES

PE
C

T 
TO

 A
N

Y 
ER

R
O

R
S,

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
O

N
SI

ST
EN

C
IE

S,
 A

M
BI

G
U

IT
IE

S
O

R
 C

O
N

FL
IC

TS
 W

H
IC

H
 A

R
E 

AL
LE

G
ED

.

DATE:

DRAWN
BY:

CHECKED
BY:

SHEET
SIZE:

SHEET
TITLE:

SHEET
NO.:

NAI NO.:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

AM
E:

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

24" X 36"

N
il

l
e

s
 A

s
s

o
c

ia
t

e
s

162

JTN

ADS

04/04/2024

7.
)1

1/
17

/2
2 

50
' B

U
FF

ER
 P

ER
 C

IT
Y 

C
O

M
M

EN
T 

D
AT

ED
 1

1-
15

-2
2

6.
) 0

9/
16

/2
2 

AD
D

ED
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 E
AS

EM
EN

TS
5.

) 0
9/

14
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 9
-1

3-
22

4.
) 0

9/
09

/2
2 

PE
R

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 D
AT

ED
 9

-2
-2

2
3.

) 0
8/

24
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 8
-1

5-
22

2.
) 0

8/
05

/2
2 

PE
R

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 D
AT

ED
 6

-1
7-

22
1.

) 0
6/

07
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 4
-1

-2
2

21255

LO
T 

3 
R

ED
 C

ED
AR

 P
R

AI
R

IE
 P

LA
T 

1 
& 

PA
R

T 
O

F 
O

U
TL

O
T 

X 
W

H
IT

E 
PI

N
E 

PR
AI

R
IE

 P
LA

T 
1 

 P
O

LK
 C

IT
Y,

 IO
W

A
AN

TL
ER

 R
ID

G
E

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

 - 
O

VE
R

AL
L

PP-2

V:\NAI 2017\Projects 2017\21255\dwg\Preliminary Plat\21255-PP.dwg

R-1  Single Family Detached Residential District

R-1A  Single Family Residential District

C-2  Commercial District

ZONING
SEE SHEET PP-1 FOR ZONING BULK REGULATIONS

NOTE: PHASE LIMITS AND PLATTING ORDER MAY BE ADJUSTED AND ARE
UNDERSTOOD TO BE PRELIMINARY



8"W
8"

W

8"W

8"
W

8"W

8"
W

35' FRONT YARD SETBACK

8"W (M/L) 8"W (M/L) 8"W (M/L) 8"W (M/L)18 ST
15 ST

24 ST

16" FORCE MAIN (M/L)

16" FORCE MAIN (M/L)
16" FORCE MAIN (M/L)

10" FORCE MAIN (M/L)10" FORCE MAIN (M/L)

10" FORCE MAIN (M/L)10" FORCE MAIN (M/L)

MB MB

WM

MB

68
' R

.O
.W

.

OFFICIAL PLAT OF THE S1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 EXCEPT 7A IN THE NE CORNER OF THE SAME AND THE SE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 06 - TWP 80 - RGE 24 AND THE WEST 1/2 OF THE NE 1/4 AND THE NORTH FR'L 1/2 OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 07 - TWP 80 - RGE 24

LOT 2
RED CEDAR

PRAIRIE
PLAT 1

LO
T 

1
R

ED
 C

ED
AR

 P
R

AI
R

IE
 P

LA
T 

1

PART OF LOT 5

PART OF LOT 5

895' 900'

905' 91
0'

91
5'

92
0' 925'

915'

915'

920'

87
5'

87
5'

88
0'

88
0'

88
5'

88
5'

885'88
5'

89
0'

89
0'

89
5'

89
5'

895'

90
0'

90
5'

90
5'

90
5'

91
0'

910'

91
0'

915'

915'

915'

913'

91
4'

916' 917'
918'

919'

92
1'

88
5' 885'

890'

89
0'

895'

895'

900'
905'

910'

915'

92
0'

92
0'

914'

91
8'

91
2'

92
0'

92
0'

92
1'

92
2'

92
3'

921'

31' B/B

893'

892'

890'

88
7'

88
5'

884'

880'

874'

874'

876'

878'

880'

887'

890'

894'

895'

900'

905'

910'

915'

90
1' 90

4'

90
6'

91
0' 91

4'

91
5'

91
7'

91
9'

92
1'

920'

92
4'

92
5'

92
7'

914'

915'

910'

911'

912'

913'

907'

908'

921'
922'

923'

91
7'

91
8'

915'

880'

880'

885'

885'

876'

880'

885'

89
0'

919'

PROPOSED 9" ASPHALT OVERLAY26
.0

'

26
.0

'

3.9%

2.
3%

0.
8%

2.2%

0.6%

0.
6%

MAIL
BOX
PAD

20'

20'

35'

35
'

20'
20

'

10
'

10
'

20
'

70' R.O.W.

31' B/B

R
=2

5 .
0 '

R=25.0'

R
=2

5.
0'

R=25.0'

R
=5

35
.0

'

R
=

46
5.

0'

R
= 2

5 .
0 '

R=470.0'

R
=3

3 .
0 '

R
=6

5.
0'R=50.0'

31' B/B

60' R.O
.W

.

35' FRONT YARD SETBACK

114'

113'

94'

EXISTING W.R.A. S.S.E. (BOOK 15583 PAGE 122)

EXISTING W.R.A. S.S.E. (BOOK 15620 PAGE 349)

EXISTING W.R.A. S.S.E. (BOOK 18438 PAGE 61)

EXISTING W.R.A. S.S.E. (BOOK 18438 PAGE 61)

108'

20
0'

80'

20
0'

131'

20
0'

20
0'

98'

98'

118'

16
1'

96'

239'

96'

259'

278'

273'

27
2'

N
00

°1
2'

33
"W

 2
08

.3
6'

N89°48'04"E 300.00'

20
0'

80'

80'

131'

131'

20
0'

131'

131'

472'

412'

98'

13
7'

16
1'

291'

32
9'

N89°48'04"E 505.30'

N
00

°1
2'

33
"W

 4
98

.0
0'

40
'

45
'

113'
90'

183'

99'

81'

157'

37'

87'

76'

14
1'

140'

20
0'

80'

114'

195'

39
'

89'

220'

41'

80
'

115'

83'

84'

65'

81'
40'

57
'

29
'

47
'

91'

16
4'

57'

16
0'

18'62'

35
.0

0'
N

00
°1

1'
56

"W

N89°48'04"E 148.25'

8"
S

T
S

U
B

D
R

A
IN

S-6

S-5021

S-5

S-502

S-501

S-2

S-506

S-5051

S-505

S-504

S-503

MH-81

MH-8

MH-7

MH-3MH-2

MH-4

MH-5

MH-1

MH-82

S-501S-501

S1A

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"S
T

SU
BD

R
A

IN

8"
S

T
SU

BD
R

A
IN8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

BA
SI

N "A
"

DIS
CHAR

GE 
PO

IN
T

REC
EI

VI
NG W

AT
ER

S:

SA
YL

ORVI
LL

E 
LA

KE

100 YEAR HIGH
WATER ELEVATION

N
O

R
M

A
L 

P
O

O
L

E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N

100 YEAR HIGH
WATER ELEVATION

ST-615"

ST-501  30"

ST-5021  15"

ST-51  24"

ST-50
4  

18
"

ST
-5

05
  1

8"

ST-5051  15"

ST-506  18"

ST-1A  15"

SS-2  15" SS-3  15"

SS
-4

  1
5"

SS
-5

  1
5"

SS-81  8"

SS-8  15"

SS-801  8"

SS-82  8"

SS-6  15"

SS-32  8"

ST-501  30"

ST-2  36"

ST-5  30"

ST-501  30"

ST-502  30"

ST-503  24"45
' S

.S
.E

.

60' S.S.E.
& W.E.

30' S.T.S.E.

35'

O
.F.E.

5' S.S.E.

35' S.S.E.

5' S.S.E.

BASIN "A"
NORMAL POOL ELEVATION: 878.30'
100-YR WATER ELEVATION: 885.28'

DETENTION AREA: 27.3 ACRE
100-YR DETENTION VOLUME: 323,355 CF

S.T.M.F.E.  BASIN "A"

S.S.E.

S.T.M.F.E.  BASIN "A"

S.
T.

S.
E.

S.T.S.E.

880'
871'

87
5'88

0'

871'

883'

880'

881'

883'

92
1'

MAIL BOX
PAD

EXISTING 20' R.T.E.
(BOOK 13465 PAGE 523)

EXISTING 35' S.S.E.

(BOOK 13465 / 534) &

C.E. (BOOK 13465 / 529)

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 3
5'

 S
.S

.E
.

(B
O

O
K

 1
34

65
 P

A
G

E
 5

34
)

EXISTING 20' R.T.E.
(BOOK 13465 PAGE 523)

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 2
0'

 R
.T

.E
.

(B
O

O
K

 1
34

65
 P

A
G

E
 5

23
)

EXISTING 20' S.S.E.
(BOOK 13465 PAGE 534)

EXISTING 10' P.U.E.
(BOOK 13465 PAGE 546)

EXISTING 10' S.W.E.
(BOOK 13465 PAGE 540)

EXISTING 20' S.S.E.
(BOOK 13465 PAGE 534)

EXISTING D.E. (BOOK 13465 / 552)

15'
20'

35
'

F
R

O
N

T
Y

A
R

D
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

35' FRONT YARD SETBACK
35' FRO

NT YARD SETBACK

35'
F

R
O

N
T

Y
AR

D
S

ET
B

AC
K

35' FRO
NT YARD SETBACK

35'

Y ARD

35' F RONT Y AR D SET B AC K

35' REAR YARD SETBACK 35' REAR YARD SETBACK

POLK COUNTY 33' R.O.W.
(TO BE VACATED)POLK COUNTY

33' R.O.W.

190
25,770 Sq. Ft.

0.59 Acres
MPE=886.28'

191
23,910 Sq. Ft.

0.55 Acres
MPE=886.28'

192
22,050 Sq. Ft.

0.51 Acres
MPE=886.28'

188
39,975 Sq. Ft.

0.92 Acres
MPE=884.80'

193
25,028 Sq. Ft.

0.57 Acres

198
16,000 Sq. Ft.

0.37 Acres
MPE=906.0'

199
26,200 Sq. Ft.

0.60 Acres
MPE=901.0'

197
16,000 Sq. Ft.

0.37 Acres
MPE=911.0'

194
58,236 Sq. Ft.

1.34 Acres
MPE=886.28'

195
51,873 Sq. Ft.

1.19 Acres
MPE=886.28'

196
23,098 Sq. Ft.

0.53 Acres

161
13,914 Sq. Ft.

0.32 Acres

162
14,881 Sq. Ft.

0.34 Acres

160
22,415 Sq. Ft.

0.51 Acres

OUTLOT
188A

49,448 Sq. Ft.
1.14 Acres

STREET

LOT A

5.30
AC

ST
R

EE
T

LO
T 

A
5.

30 AC

159
18,155 Sq. Ft.

0.42 Acres
MPE=924.0'

158
12,880 Sq. Ft.

0.30 Acres
MPE=926.5'

12,896 Sq. Ft.
0.30 Acres

MPE=927.5'

E RED CEDAR DRIVE

E ANTLER RIDGE AVENUE

12
50

 S
W

 S
TA

TE
 S

TR
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
A

AN
KE

N
Y,

 IO
W

A 
 5

00
23

-2
55

5
(5

15
) 9

65
-0

12
3 

ph
on

e 
- (

51
5)

 9
65

-3
32

2 
fa

x
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

- L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

in
g

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e

N
O

TI
C

E:
 N

IL
LE

S 
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. W

AI
VE

S 
AN

Y
AN

D
 A

LL
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 A

N
D

 L
IA

BI
LI

TY
 F

O
R

PR
O

BL
EM

S 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
IS

E 
FR

O
M

 F
AI

LU
R

E 
TO

FO
LL

O
W

 T
H

ES
E 

PL
AN

S,
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S,

 A
N

D
TH

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 IN
TE

N
T 

TH
EY

 C
O

N
VE

Y,
 O

R
FO

R
 P

R
O

BL
EM

S 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
IS

E 
FR

O
M

 F
AI

LU
R

E
TO

 O
BT

AI
N

 A
N

D
/O

R
 F

O
LL

O
W

 T
H

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

'S
G

U
ID

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 R
ES

PE
C

T 
TO

 A
N

Y 
ER

R
O

R
S,

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
O

N
SI

ST
EN

C
IE

S,
 A

M
BI

G
U

IT
IE

S
O

R
 C

O
N

FL
IC

TS
 W

H
IC

H
 A

R
E 

AL
LE

G
ED

.

DATE:

DRAWN
BY:

CHECKED
BY:

SHEET
SIZE:

SHEET
TITLE:

SHEET
NO.:

NAI NO.:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

AM
E:

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

24" X 36"

N
il

l
e

s
 A

s
s

o
c

ia
t

e
s

163

JTN

ADS

04/04/2024

7.
)1

1/
17

/2
2 

50
' B

U
FF

ER
 P

ER
 C

IT
Y 

C
O

M
M

EN
T 

D
AT

ED
 1

1-
15

-2
2

6.
) 0

9/
16

/2
2 

AD
D

ED
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 E
AS

EM
EN

TS
5.

) 0
9/

14
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 9
-1

3-
22

4.
) 0

9/
09

/2
2 

PE
R

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 D
AT

ED
 9

-2
-2

2
3.

) 0
8/

24
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 8
-1

5-
22

2.
) 0

8/
05

/2
2 

PE
R

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 D
AT

ED
 6

-1
7-

22
1.

) 0
6/

07
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 4
-1

-2
2

21255

LO
T 

3 
R

ED
 C

ED
AR

 P
R

AI
R

IE
 P

LA
T 

1 
& 

PA
R

T 
O

F 
O

U
TL

O
T 

X 
W

H
IT

E 
PI

N
E 

PR
AI

R
IE

 P
LA

T 
1 

 P
O

LK
 C

IT
Y,

 IO
W

A
AN

TL
ER

 R
ID

G
E

E 
SO

U
TH

SI
D

E 
D

R
IV

E 
& 

E 
R

ED
 C

ED
AR

 D
R

IV
E

PP-3

V:\NAI 2017\Projects 2017\21255\dwg\Preliminary Plat\21255-GP.dwg

0

SCALE

2040

NORTH

CONNECT TO EXISTING
SANITARY MANHOLE



8"W

8"W

8"
W

8"W

8"W

8"W

8"
W

8"W

PARCEL "I" OF O.P. OF SOUTH 1/2
OF NW 1/4 & NW 1/4 OF SW 1/4

OF SECTION 07 - TWP 80 - RGE 24

SAYLORVILLE
TRACT #248

PARCEL "H" OF O.P. OF SOUTH 1/2
OF NW 1/4 & NW 1/4 OF SW 1/4

OF SECTION 07 - TWP 80 - RGE 24

LOT 2
RED CEDAR

PRAIRIE
PLAT 1

LO
T 

1
R

ED
 C

ED
AR

 P
R

AI
R

IE
 P

LA
T 

1

90
5'

90
4'

90
5'

910'

90
1'

90
2'

90
3'

90
4'

90
6'

907'

90
8'

90
9'

911'

91
2'

913'

914'

915'

915'

920'

92
5'

900'

89
7' 89

8' 89
9'

901'

90
4'

87
5'

87
5'

88
0'

88
0'

88
5'

88
5'

885'88
5'

89
0'

89
0'

89
5'

89
5'

895'

90
0'

90
5'

90
5'

90
5'

91
0'

910'

91
0'

915'

915'

915'

92
0'

92
5'

90
6'

90
7'

90
7'

908'

909'

90
0'

91
1'

912'

912'

913'

91
4'

914'

916' 917'
918'

919'

92
1'

922'

92
3'

924'

92
6'

88
5' 885'

890'

89
0'

895'

895'

900'
905'

910'

915'

92
0'

92
5'

930'

914'

91
4'

913'

911'

91
2'

92
3'

91
0'

90
9'

91
5'

912'

910'

905'

901'

90
4'

90
2'

913'

915'

92
0'

925'

913'

914'

916'
917'

91
8'

91
9'

92
1'

922'

923'

924'

91
0'

90
3'

900'

895'

92
4'

91
9'

923'

31' B/B

26' B/B

26' B/B

88
7'

88
5'

884'

880'

874'

874'

876'

878'

880'

887'

890'

894'

895'

900'

928'

925'

896'

896'

89
9'

90
0'

90
0'

914'

915'

910'

911'

912'

913'

905'

906'

907'

908'

900'

901'

902'

903'

904'

891'

892'

88
6'

88
7'

89
5'89
6'

900'
899'

908'
909'

90
6'90

7'

912'

92
4'

925'

927'

927'

926'
927'

928'

91
7'

925'
924'

930'

915'

89
7'

900'
901'

895'
896'

90
5'

90
6'

887'

855'

855'

860'

860'

865'

865'

870'

870'

870'

87
0'

875'

875'

875'

87
5'

880'

880'

88
0'

880'

880'

885'

885'

885'

890'

890'

885'

88
0'

87
5'

87
0'

865'

885'

890'

895'

900'

90
5'

90
7'

88
5'

895'

855'854'

856'

865'

870'

876'

880'

885'

89
0'

928'

925'

919'

5.2%

4.3%

2.3%

3.9%

2.2%

0.6%

0.
6%

???

1.2%

1.1%

3.8%

MAIL BOX PAD

MAIL
BOX
PAD

MAIL BOX
PAD

20'

20'

35'

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 3
5'

 S
.S

.E
.

(B
O

O
K

 1
34

65
 P

A
G

E
 5

34
) &

C
.E

. (
B

O
O

K
 1

34
65

 P
A

G
E

 5
29

)

50
'

35
'

60
' R

.O
.W

.

EXISTING 35' S.S.E.

(BOOK 13465 PAGE 534) &

C.E. (BOOK 13465 PAGE 529)

20'

70' R.O.W.

60' R.O
.W

.

60' R.O
.W

.

62' R.O.W.

62' R.O.W.

31' B/B

26' B/B

5.5%

4.5%

R=300.0

R=435.0'

R=365.0'

R=25.0'

R
=2

5.
0'

R
=3

3.
0 '

R
=62.0'

R
=3

65
.0

'

R
=4

35
.0

'

R
= 2

5 .
0 '

R=25.0'

R
=2

5.
0'

R=25.0'

R
=3

3.0
'

R
=62.0'

R=33.0'

R=370.0'

R=430.0'

60' R.O
.W

.

60' R
.O

.W
.

31' B/B

35'

35' FRONT YARD SETBACK

100'

84'

104'

106'

95
'

94'

108'

98'

98'

118'

16
1'

96'

239'

96'

259'

96'

278'

64'

273'

248'

27
2'

N
00

°1
2'

33
"W

 2
08

.3
6'

N89°48'04"E 300.00'

57
'

N62°10'49"W 112.02'

20
4'

186'

190'

189'

138'

25'

155'

101'

100'

155'

100'

68'

100'

155'

100'

95'

100'

156'

100'

95'

95'

155'

95'

155'

208'

118'

42'

245'

112'

231'

65'

13
5'

65'

65'

13
5'

65'
65'

14
1'

54
'

84'
65'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

60'

119'

472'

412'

98'

13
7'

16
1'

32
9'

28'
32'

70
'

71
'

69'

56
'

28
'

34'

40
'

67
'

67'

97
'

41
'

N
00

°1
2'

33
"W

 4
98

.0
0'

N
00

°2
9'

14
"W

 1
46

.2
8'

S42°25'30"E 390.00'

20' 59'

13
0'

73'

14
0'

112'

112'

104'

10
3'

40
'

183'

99'

81'

85
'

157'

37'

87'

11
1'

100'

114'

195'

39
'

89'

220'

41'

80
'

81
'

104'

115'

49'

33'

155'

42'

98
'

19
'

35
'

30'

109'

38'

122'

66'

150'

56'

38'

8'

163'

17
8'

84'

176'

32'

31
'

34
'

26'

42'

50
'

62
'

52
'

88'

43'

57
'

15
5'

183'

50
'

131'

50'

86'

79'

S-511

S-51

S-6

S-71

S-14

S-5021

S-5

S-7

S-502

S-501

S-13

S-11

S-4

S-41

S803

S804

S-3

S-31

S-2

S-5001

S-5002

S-503

S102

MH-801

MH-8

MH-9

MH-7

MH-10

MH-6

MH-91

MH-5

MH-61

S-511

S-501

S803

S-5001

S-5002

S-511

S-501

S-12

S803

S-5001

S-5002

S1A

8"ST SUBDR AIN

8"ST SUBDR AIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"S
T

SU
BD

R
A

IN

8"
S

T
SU

BD
R

A
IN8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"S
T

SUBDR
AI

N

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"
ST

 S
U

BD
R

AI
N

8"
ST

 S
U

BD
R

AI
N

8"S
T

SUBDR
AIN

8"ST
SUBDR

AIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDR AIN

BA
SI

N "A
"

DIS
CHAR

GE 
PO

IN
T

REC
EI

VI
NG W

AT
ER

S:

SA
YL

ORVI
LL

E 
LA

KE

ELEVATION: DRY BASIN
100-YR WATER ELEVATION: 909.90'

DETENTION AREA: 7.39 ACRE &

100-YR DETENTION VOLUME: 63,941 CF

BASIN "B"
DISCHARGE POINT

RECEIVING WATERS:
SAYLORVILLE LAKE

100 YEAR HIGH
WATER ELEVATION

N
O

R
M

A
L 

P
O

O
L

E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N

100 YEAR HIGH
WATER ELEVATION

EMERGENCY
OVERFLOW SWALE

EMERGENCY
OVERFLOW SWALE

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

ST-12
  2

4"

ST
-1

4  
15

"

ST-3  30"

ST-4  30"

ST
-4

1 
 1

5"

ST-615"

ST-7  15"

ST-501  30"

ST-5021  15"

ST-51  24"

ST-51115"

ST-5001  18"

ST-5002  15"

ST
-8

04
  2

4"

ST-50
4  

18
"

ST-102  18"

ST-1A  15"

SS
-5

  1
5"

SS-81  8"

SS-8  15"

SS-7  15"

SS
-9

  1
5"

SS-91  8"

SS-10  15"

SS-11  15"

SS-801  8"

SS-802  8"

SS-61  8"

SS-6  15"

ST-11  24"

ST
-3

1 
 1

8"

ST-501  30"

ST-5002  15"

ST-13  24"

ST-2  36"

ST-5  30"

ST-
71

  1
5"

ST-501  30"

ST-502  30"

ST-5002  15"

ST-503  24"45
' S

.S
.E

.

40' S.S.E.

& W.E.

30' S.T.S.E.

40' O
.F.E.

50' CONSERVATION EASMENT

40' O
.F.E.

40' O.F.E.

15
'

15
'

35'

O
.F.E.

5' S.S.E.

35' S.S.E.

35' S.S.E.

S.S.E.

35
' S

.S
.E

.

35' S.S.E.

S.S.E.

35
' S

.S
.E

.

& 
S.

T.
S.

E

15' O.F.E.

15
' O

.F
.E

.

8'22'

92
8'

918'

910'

90
5'

BASIN "A"
NORMAL POOL ELEVATION: 878.30'
100-YR WATER ELEVATION: 885.28'

DETENTION AREA: 27.3 ACRE
100-YR DETENTION VOLUME: 323,355 CF

S.T.M.F.E.  BASIN "A"

O.F.E.&
S.T.S.E.

S.T.M.F.E.  BASIN "A"

30' O.F.E.
& S.T.S.E.

S.
T.

S.
E.

O.F
.E

.

S.T.S.E.

30' O.F.E.
& S.T.S.E.

S.T.M.F.E.
BASIN "G"

880'
871'

87
5'88

0'

871'

883'

880'

881'

883'

EXISTING 20' R.T.E.
(BOOK 13465 PAGE 523)

EXISTING 35' S.S.E.
(BOOK 12831 / 173)

EXISTING D.E.

(BOOK 12849 PAGE 548)

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 3
5'

 S
.S

.E
.

(B
O

O
K

 1
34

65
 P

A
G

E
 5

34
)

EXISTING 20' R.T.E.
(BOOK 13465 PAGE 523)

EXISTING 50' S.S.E.
(BOOK 13465 PAGE 534)

EXISTING D.E. (BOOK 13465 / 552)

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 2
0'

 R
.T

.E
.

(B
O

O
K

 1
34

65
 P

A
G

E
 5

23
)

30' FRONT YARD SETBACK

15'
20'

63'

35' FRO
NT YARD SETBACK

35' F RONT Y AR D S ET B ACK

35' FRONT YARD SETBACK

35' FRONT YARD SETBACK

35' FRONT YARD SETBACK

35' F RONT Y AR D S ET B AC K

35
'

F
R

O
N

T

Y
A

R
D

S
E

T
B

A
C

K

35' REAR YARD SETBACK

35' FRO
NT YARD SETBACK

35
' R

EA
R

 Y
AR

D
 S

ET
BA

C
K

35' F RONT

Y ARD SET B AC K

S.T.S.E.

125
8,774 Sq. Ft.
0.20 Acres

MPE=926.46'

126
8,774 Sq. Ft.
0.20 Acres

MPE=928.35'

124
8,987 Sq. Ft.
0.21 Acres

MPE=924.50'

122
8,775 Sq. Ft.
0.20 Acres

MPE=927.13'

121
8,775 Sq. Ft.
0.20 Acres

MPE=929.08'

123
10,076 Sq. Ft.

0.23 Acres
MPE=925.23'

173
26,675 Sq. Ft.

0.61 Acres

172
27,920 Sq. Ft.

0.64 Acres
MPE=890.30'

182
15,547 Sq. Ft.

0.36 Acres

179
14,725 Sq. Ft.

0.34 Acres

180
18,258 Sq. Ft.

0.42 Acres

181
21,495 Sq. Ft.

0.49 Acres

190
25,770 Sq. Ft.

0.59 Acres
MPE=886.28'

191
23,910 Sq. Ft.

0.55 Acres
MPE=886.28'

192
22,050 Sq. Ft.

0.51 Acres
MPE=886.28'

188
39,975 Sq. Ft.

0.92 Acres
MPE=884.80'

189
32,813 Sq. Ft.

0.75 Acres
MPE=886.28'

193
25,028 Sq. Ft.

0.57 Acres

194
58,236 Sq. Ft.

1.34 Acres
MPE=886.28'

183
15,533 Sq. Ft.

0.36 Acres

184
15,519 Sq. Ft.

0.36 Acres

178
14,724 Sq. Ft.

0.34 Acres

185
14,827 Sq. Ft.

0.34 Acres

186
35,307 Sq. Ft.

0.81 Acres

187
44,944 Sq. Ft.

1.03 Acres

177
20,785 Sq. Ft.

0.48 Acres

176
50,384 Sq. Ft.

1.16 Acres

164
10,247 Sq. Ft.

0.24 Acres163
16,056 Sq. Ft.

0.37 Acres

161
13,914 Sq. Ft.

0.32 Acres

162
14,881 Sq. Ft.

0.34 Acres

22,415 Sq. Ft.
0.51 Acres

LOT P

3.01 AC
PUBLIC PARK

OUTLOT
188A

49,448 Sq. Ft.
1.14 Acres

STREET

LOT A

5.30AC

STREET

LOT A

5.30
AC

OUTLOT
187A

14,521 Sq. Ft.
0.33 Acres

OUTLOT
186A

6,227 Sq. Ft.
0.14 Acres

OUTLOT O

0.31 AC
DETENTION

E RED CEDAR DRIVE

E AMBER LEAF CIRCLE

E AUTUMN TRAIL CIRCLE

E AUTUMN TRAIL AVENUE

E 
R

ED
 C

ED
AR

 D
R

IV
E

12
50

 S
W

 S
TA

TE
 S

TR
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
A

AN
KE

N
Y,

 IO
W

A 
 5

00
23

-2
55

5
(5

15
) 9

65
-0

12
3 

ph
on

e 
- (

51
5)

 9
65

-3
32

2 
fa

x
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

- L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

in
g

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e

N
O

TI
C

E:
 N

IL
LE

S 
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. W

AI
VE

S 
AN

Y
AN

D
 A

LL
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 A

N
D

 L
IA

BI
LI

TY
 F

O
R

PR
O

BL
EM

S 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
IS

E 
FR

O
M

 F
AI

LU
R

E 
TO

FO
LL

O
W

 T
H

ES
E 

PL
AN

S,
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S,

 A
N

D
TH

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 IN
TE

N
T 

TH
EY

 C
O

N
VE

Y,
 O

R
FO

R
 P

R
O

BL
EM

S 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
IS

E 
FR

O
M

 F
AI

LU
R

E
TO

 O
BT

AI
N

 A
N

D
/O

R
 F

O
LL

O
W

 T
H

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

'S
G

U
ID

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 R
ES

PE
C

T 
TO

 A
N

Y 
ER

R
O

R
S,

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
O

N
SI

ST
EN

C
IE

S,
 A

M
BI

G
U

IT
IE

S
O

R
 C

O
N

FL
IC

TS
 W

H
IC

H
 A

R
E 

AL
LE

G
ED

.

DATE:

DRAWN
BY:

CHECKED
BY:

SHEET
SIZE:

SHEET
TITLE:

SHEET
NO.:

NAI NO.:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

AM
E:

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

24" X 36"

N
il

l
e

s
 A

s
s

o
c

ia
t

e
s

164

JTN

ADS

04/04/2024

7.
)1

1/
17

/2
2 

50
' B

U
FF

ER
 P

ER
 C

IT
Y 

C
O

M
M

EN
T 

D
AT

ED
 1

1-
15

-2
2

6.
) 0

9/
16

/2
2 

AD
D

ED
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 E
AS

EM
EN

TS
5.

) 0
9/

14
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 9
-1

3-
22

4.
) 0

9/
09

/2
2 

PE
R

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 D
AT

ED
 9

-2
-2

2
3.

) 0
8/

24
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 8
-1

5-
22

2.
) 0

8/
05

/2
2 

PE
R

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 D
AT

ED
 6

-1
7-

22
1.

) 0
6/

07
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 4
-1

-2
2

21255

LO
T 

3 
R

ED
 C

ED
AR

 P
R

AI
R

IE
 P

LA
T 

1 
& 

PA
R

T 
O

F 
O

U
TL

O
T 

X 
W

H
IT

E 
PI

N
E 

PR
AI

R
IE

 P
LA

T 
1 

 P
O

LK
 C

IT
Y,

 IO
W

A
AN

TL
ER

 R
ID

G
E

E 
AU

TU
M

N
 T

R
AI

L 
C

IR
C

LE
 &

 E
 A

M
BE

R
 L

EA
F 

C
IR

C
LE

PP-4

V:\NAI 2017\Projects 2017\21255\dwg\Preliminary Plat\21255-GP.dwg

0

SCALE

2040

NORTH



8"
W

8"W

W
 (M

/L
)

15 ST

LOT 3
WINDING
CREEK

ESTATES
PLAT 1

LOT 4
WINDING
CREEK

ESTATES
PLAT 1

90
5'

90
4'

90
5'

910'

90
1'

90
2'

90
3'

90
4'

90
6'

907'

90
8'

90
9'

911'

91
2'

913'

914'

90
6'

90
7'

90
0'

91
1'

912'

914'

92
5'

93
0'

915'

920'

92
5'

919'

92
3'

92
4'

92
6'

910'

915'

906' 90
7' 90
8' 90

9'

911'

912'

913'
914'

916'

92
8'

92
9'

93
1'

910'

915'

920'

92
5'

93
0'

93
3'

913'

911'

924'

929'

912'

910'

905'

901'

90
4'

90
2'

913'

915'

913'

914'

916'

929'

931'

914'

92
0'

921'

91
0'

90
0'

906'

921'

928'

929'

92
0'

91
9'

911'

913'

910'909'

91
3'

91
0'

90
3'

900'

895'

92
3'

26' B/B

26' B/BEXISTING D.E. (BOOK 12831 PAGE 138)

908'
909'

90
6'90

7'

912'

918'

919'

92
0'

908'
909'

90
8'

90
9'

905'

907'
908'

911'

912'

917'

918'

923'

92
6'

90
7'

900'

897'
898'

899'

901'
902'

89
5'

895'

914'

910'

905'

906'
907'

900'
901'

895'
896'

90
5'

90
6'

887'

90
6'

85
5' 855'

86
0'

86
0' 86

0'

860'

86
5'

865'

865'

870'

87
0'

870'

875'

875'

875'

875'

875'

88
0'

880'

880'

880'

880'

88
5'

885'

885'

885'

885'

89
0'

890'

890'

890'

890'

89
5'

89
5'

895'

900'

90
0'

90
0'

90
5'

905'

90
7'

89
0' 90

0'

90
5'

87
0'

875'

88
0'

88
5'

89
0'

89
5'

90
0'

865'

860'

860'

890'

885'

88
0'

87
5'

87
0'

865'

860'

885'

92
0'

91
5'

910'

900'

898'

92
1'

1.7
%

???

4.3%

???

1.2%

1.1%

1.3%

3.8%

5.6%

2.5
%

4.2
%

MAIL BOX
PAD

MAIL BOX PAD

35
'

35'

60' R.O
.W

.

60' R.O.W.

62' R.O.W.

62' R.O.W.

26' B/B

5.
0%

5.6%

R=300.0'

R=370.0'

R
=2

80
.0

'R
=2

20
.0

'

R=62.0'

R
=3

3.
0 '

R=33.0'

R=370.0'

R=300.0'

R=435.0'

R=365.0'

R=25.0'

R
=2

5.
0'

R=25.0'

R=25.0'

R
=3

3.
0 '

R
=62.0'

31
' B

/B

70
' R

.O
.W

.

35' F RO
NT

Y
ARD

SET BACK

100'

100'

103'

99'

81'

80
'

10
4'

84'

104'

110'

20
4'

220'

190'

189'

138'

101'

100'

68'

95'

95'

155'

95'

155'

208'

248'

22
0'

122'

245'

182'

113'

112'

231'

304'

354'

54
'

422'

287'

49
'

427'

65'

275'

94'

126'

82
'

65'

24
'

84
'

273'

23
7'

88
'

88
'

74
'

88
'

88
'

11
1'

21
9'

20
3'

15
3'

440'

80'

456'

257'

119'

34'

40
'

67
'

67'

97
'

41
'

15
2'30'

N42°21'48"W
 389.19'

N33°02'14"W
 531.53'

49'

33'

155' 19
'

35
'

10
4'

62'

15
2'

71
'

35' 137'

61'

145'

7'

108'

108'

15
1'

64'

118'

13
2'

30'

164'

38'

99
'

34'48'

225'

109'

38'

122'

66'

150'

56'

38'

22
'

32'

43'

153'

8'

163'

126'

102'

55
'

48'

32'

31
'

34
'

26'

42'

50
'

62
'

52
'

88'

43'

154'

131'

50'

141'

86'

79'

147'

50'

247'

50'

248'

14
9'

151'

S-24

S-13

S-22

S-221

S-11

S803

S804

S802

S20

S102

S106

MH-14

MH-9

MH-10

MH-91

MH-12

MH-11

MH-111

S803

S802

S-231

S-23

S-12

S803

S802

8"S
T

SUBDR
AIN

8"ST
SUBDR

AIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDR AIN

H
IC

K
O

R
Y

 C
IR

C
LE

D
IS

C
H

A
R

G
E

 P
O

IN
T

R
E

C
E

IV
IN

G
 W

A
TE

R
S

:
S

A
Y

LO
R

V
IL

LE
 L

A
K

E

BASIN "C"
DISCHARGE POINT
RECEIVING WATERS:
SAYLORVILLE LAKE

BASIN "G"
NORMAL POOL

ELEVATION: DRY BASIN
100-YR WATER ELEVATION: 909.90'

DETENTION AREA: 7.39 ACRE &
BASIN "B" OUTFLOW

100-YR DETENTION VOLUME: 63,941 CF

BASIN "B"
DISCHARGE POINT

RECEIVING WATERS:
SAYLORVILLE LAKE

100 YEAR HIGH
WATER ELEVATION

NORMAL POOL
ELEVATION

100 YEAR HIGH
WATER ELEVATION

100 YEAR HIGH
WATER ELEVATION

EMERGENCY
OVERFLOW SWALE

EMERGENCY
OVERFLOW SWALE

BASIN "C"
NORMAL POOL ELEVATION: 905.00'
100-YR WATER ELEVATION: 909.83'

DETENTION AREA: 19.84 ACRE
100-YR DETENTION VOLUME: 162,182 CF

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST
SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDR AIN

8"ST SUBDR AIN

8"S
T

SUBDR
AIN8"S

T
SUBDR

AIN

8"ST SUBDR AIN

ST
-3

01
  2

4"

ST-221  15"

ST
-2

3  
24

"

ST-231  15"

ST-24  24"

ST-25  24"

ST-12
  2

4"

ST-802  15"

ST-803  24"

ST
-8

04
  2

4"

ST-102  18"

ST-105  8"

ST-104  15"

SS-91  8"

SS-10  15"

SS-11  15"

SS
-1

3 
 1

5"

SS-111  8"

SS
-1

5 
 1

5"

SS-12  15"
SS-112  8"

ST-11  24"

ST-802  15"

ST-803  24"

ST-104  15"

ST-22  24"

ST-13  24"

ST-802  15"

ST-803  24"

ST-20  15"

ST-104  15"

60' S.S.E.

& W.E.

70' O.F.E.

30
' S

.T
.S

.E
.

30' S.T.S.E.

70' O
.F.E.

& S.T.S.E.

70' O.F.E.

30' S.T.S.E.

50' CONSERVATION EASM
ENT

40' O
.F.E.

40' O.F.E.

S.S.E. &
S.T.S.E

S.S.E.

10
' S

.S
.E

.
&

 S
.T

.S
.E

35' S.S.E.

35
' S

.S
.E

.

60' S.S.E.

& W.E. &
O.F.E.

S.S.E.

15' O.F.E.

15
' O

.F
.E

.

35' O
.F.E.

91
5'

915'

91
0'

91
5'

92
0'

922'

92
0'

914'

915'

910'

90
5'

91
5'895'

NORMAL POOL ELEVATION: 918.80'
100-YR WATER ELEVATION: 922.01'

DETENTION AREA: 8.38 ACRE
100-YR DETENTION VOLUME: 63,356 CF

S.T.M.F.E.

BASIN "B"

O.F.E.&
S.T.S.E.

S.T.M.F.E. BASIN "C"

S.T.M.F.E.
BASIN "C"

S.T.M.F.E.
BASIN "G"

S.T.M.F.E.
BASIN "G"

O.F.E.&
S.T.S.E.

EXISTING 35' S.S.E.

(BOOK 12831 PAGE 124)

EXISTING D.E. (BOOK 12831 PAGE 138)

EXISTING 35' S.S.E.

(BOOK 12831 PAGE 124)

10
9'

35' F RONT Y AR D SET B ACK

35' FRONT YARD SETBACK

35' FRONT YARD SETBACK

35' F RONT Y ARD SET B ACK

35
'

F RONT
Y ARD SET B AC K

35' F RONT
Y ARD

SET
B

AC
K

35' F RONT Y AR D SET B AC K

35' F RONT Y AR D S ET B AC K

98
11,600 Sq. Ft.

0.27 Acres
MPE=923.01'

100
12,910 Sq. Ft.

0.30 Acres
MPE=910.9'

99
13,163 Sq. Ft.

0.30 Acres
MPE=923.01'

70
22,835 Sq. Ft.

0.52 Acres
MPE=910.83'

69
19,637 Sq. Ft.

0.45 Acres
MPE=910.83'

68
19,624 Sq. Ft.

0.45 Acres
MPE=910.83'

165
33,048 Sq. Ft.

0.76 Acres
MPE=929.0'

67
46,470 Sq. Ft.

1.07 Acres

166
31,691 Sq. Ft.

0.73 Acres
MPE=910.83'

167
29,353 Sq. Ft.

0.67 Acres
MPE=910.83'

168
43,715 Sq. Ft.

1.00 Acres
MPE=901.0'

173
26,675 Sq. Ft.

0.61 Acres

174
30,193 Sq. Ft.

0.69 Acres

172
27,920 Sq. Ft.

0.64 Acres
MPE=890.30'

179
14,725 Sq. Ft.

0.34 Acres

169
93,921 Sq. Ft.

2.16 Acres

170
42,360 Sq. Ft.

0.97 Acres

171
33,325 Sq. Ft.

0.77 Acres

178
14,724 Sq. Ft.

0.34 Acres

175
47,788 Sq. Ft.

1.10 Acres

185
14,827 Sq. Ft.

0.34 Acres

186
35,307 Sq. Ft.

0.81 Acres
177

20,785 Sq. Ft.
0.48 Acres

176
50,384 Sq. Ft.

1.16 Acres

STREET

LOT A

5.30AC

OUTLOT
186A

6,227 Sq. Ft.
0.14 Acres

OUTLOT
176A

11,327 Sq. Ft.
0.26 Acres

OUTLOT
175A

12,371 Sq. Ft.
0.28 Acres

OUTLOT
169A

10,944 Sq. Ft.
0.25 Acres

OUTLOT O

0.31 AC
DETENTION

E 
EA

G
LE

'S
NE

ST
 C

IR
CL

E

E AMBER LEAF CIRCLE

E RED CEDAR DRIVE

12
50

 S
W

 S
TA

TE
 S

TR
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
A

AN
KE

N
Y,

 IO
W

A 
 5

00
23

-2
55

5
(5

15
) 9

65
-0

12
3 

ph
on

e 
- (

51
5)

 9
65

-3
32

2 
fa

x
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

- L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

in
g

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e

N
O

TI
C

E:
 N

IL
LE

S 
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. W

AI
VE

S 
AN

Y
AN

D
 A

LL
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 A

N
D

 L
IA

BI
LI

TY
 F

O
R

PR
O

BL
EM

S 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
IS

E 
FR

O
M

 F
AI

LU
R

E 
TO

FO
LL

O
W

 T
H

ES
E 

PL
AN

S,
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S,

 A
N

D
TH

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 IN
TE

N
T 

TH
EY

 C
O

N
VE

Y,
 O

R
FO

R
 P

R
O

BL
EM

S 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
IS

E 
FR

O
M

 F
AI

LU
R

E
TO

 O
BT

AI
N

 A
N

D
/O

R
 F

O
LL

O
W

 T
H

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

'S
G

U
ID

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 R
ES

PE
C

T 
TO

 A
N

Y 
ER

R
O

R
S,

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
O

N
SI

ST
EN

C
IE

S,
 A

M
BI

G
U

IT
IE

S
O

R
 C

O
N

FL
IC

TS
 W

H
IC

H
 A

R
E 

AL
LE

G
ED

.

DATE:

DRAWN
BY:

CHECKED
BY:

SHEET
SIZE:

SHEET
TITLE:

SHEET
NO.:

NAI NO.:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

AM
E:

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

24" X 36"

N
il

l
e

s
 A

s
s

o
c

ia
t

e
s

165

JTN

ADS

04/04/2024

7.
)1

1/
17

/2
2 

50
' B

U
FF

ER
 P

ER
 C

IT
Y 

C
O

M
M

EN
T 

D
AT

ED
 1

1-
15

-2
2

6.
) 0

9/
16

/2
2 

AD
D

ED
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 E
AS

EM
EN

TS
5.

) 0
9/

14
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 9
-1

3-
22

4.
) 0

9/
09

/2
2 

PE
R

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 D
AT

ED
 9

-2
-2

2
3.

) 0
8/

24
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 8
-1

5-
22

2.
) 0

8/
05

/2
2 

PE
R

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 D
AT

ED
 6

-1
7-

22
1.

) 0
6/

07
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 4
-1

-2
2

21255

LO
T 

3 
R

ED
 C

ED
AR

 P
R

AI
R

IE
 P

LA
T 

1 
& 

PA
R

T 
O

F 
O

U
TL

O
T 

X 
W

H
IT

E 
PI

N
E 

PR
AI

R
IE

 P
LA

T 
1 

 P
O

LK
 C

IT
Y,

 IO
W

A
AN

TL
ER

 R
ID

G
E

E 
SO

U
TH

SI
D

E 
D

R
IV

E 
& 

E 
EA

G
LE

'S
 N

ES
T 

C
IR

C
LE

PP-5

V:\NAI 2017\Projects 2017\21255\dwg\Preliminary Plat\21255-GP.dwg

0

SCALE

2040

NORTH



8"
W

8"W

8"W

8"
W

8"
W

X

LOT 1
WINDING
CREEK

ESTATES
PLAT 1

PART OF SW 1/4
OF SECTION 07 -
TWP 80 - RGE 24

LOT 3
WINDING
CREEK

ESTATES
PLAT 1

PART OF SE 1/4 OF SECTION 07 - TWP 80 - RGE 24

895' 90
0'

90
5'

91
0'

915'

920'

92
5'

93
0'

935'

940'

910'

915'

906' 90
7' 90
8' 90

9'

911'

912'

913'
914'

916'

910'

915'

920'

92
5'

93
1'

926'

935'

935'

93
2'

932'

930'

925'

920'

915'

913'

913'

912'

914'

914'

910'

90
5'

90
4'

92
0'

93
0'

921'

91
0'

90
0'

906'

921'

928'

911'

913'

910'909'

26' B/B

26
' B

/B

90
2'

91
5'

91
5' 920'

92
0'

908'
909'

90
8'

90
9'

905'

907'
908'

911'

912'

917'

918'

923'

92
6'

90
7'

900'

897'
898'

899'

901'
902'

89
5'

895'

93
5'

92
0'

92
5'

93
0'

93
5'91
7'

91
8'

91
9'

92
1'

92
2'

92
3'

92
4'

92
6'

92
7'

92
8'

92
9'

93
1'

93
2'

93
3'

93
4'

93
6'

91
3'

91
2'

906'
907'

90
6'

86
0' 86

0'

86
5'

86
5'

86
5'

865'

870'

87
0'

870'

87
0'

875'

875'

87
5'

875'

880'880'

88
0'

88
0'

88
0'

880'

88
0'

880'

880'

880'

885'

885'

88
5'

885'

885'885'88
5'88

5'

88
5'

885'

885'

885'

890'

890'

890'

890'

890'

890'

890'

890'

89
0'

890'

895'

89
5'

895'

895'

895'

895'

89
5'

89
5'

900'

900'

900'

90
0'

90
5'

905'

905'
905'

905'

910'

915'

920'

925'

93
0'

93
0'

930'

94
0'

93
5'

93
0'

925'

90
7'

89
0' 90

0'

90
5'

87
0'

865'

860'

920.380

0.
7%

2.8%4.6%

1.4%

MAIL BOX PAD

920'

910'

905'

900'

895'

900'

895'
894'883'

91
5'

92
0'

925'

927'

EXISTING 50' S.S.E.
(BOOK 13465 PAGE 534)

EXISTING 50' S.S.E.

(BOOK 13465 PAGE 534)

35'

60
' R

.O
.W

.

60' R.O.W.

62
' R

.O
.W

.

26' B/B

R=62.0'

R=33.0'

R=33.0' R=25
.0

'

R
=25.0'

R=62.0'

103'

99'

81'

94'

86'

10
4'

110'

422'

287'

49
'

427'

65'

275'

94'

126'

82
'

65'

23
7'

88
'

74
'

143'

143'

88
'

143'

88
'

88
'

143'

88
'

88
'

118'

11
1'

86
'

39
'

100'

21
9'

93'

20
3'

17'

28'

65'

15
3'

69
'

440'

52
'

354'

15
2'

244'

67'

30
2'

356'

34'

33
5'

100'

47'

28' 100'

33
5'

100'

132'

33
6'

132'

132'

33
6'

132'

100'

33
7'

100'

100'

100'

88
'

88
'

88
'

105'

39'

86
'

130'

88
'

130'

88
'

130'

88
'

130'

456'

257'

11
1'

13
8'

15
2'30'

S0
0°

48
'0

6"
W

 2
89

.7
3'

N89°10'30"W 1322.23'

N33°02'14"W
 531.53'

80
'

85
'

85
'

10
6'

102'

50'

14
9'

151'

S-303

S-30211
S-3021

S-302

S-3012

S-301S-3011

S-221

S20

S-304

S-3041

BASIN "C"
DISCHARGE POINT
RECEIVING WATERS:
SAYLORVILLE LAKE

100 YEAR HIGH
WATER ELEVATION

NORMAL POOL
ELEVATION

EMERGENCY
OVERFLOW SWALE

EMERGENCY
OVERFLOW SWALE

100-YR WATER
ELEVATION: 930.80'

BASIN "C"
NORMAL POOL ELEVATION: 905.00'
100-YR WATER ELEVATION: 909.83'

DETENTION AREA: 19.84 ACRE
100-YR DETENTION VOLUME: 162,182 CF

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN
8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDR AIN

EMERGENCY
OVERFLOW SWALE

8"
ST

 S
U

BD
R

AI
N

8"
ST

 S
U

BD
R

AI
N

8"
ST

 S
U

BD
R

AI
N

ST
-3

01
  2

4"

ST
-3

02
1 

 2
4"

ST-3031  15"

ST
-3

02
2 

 1
5"

ST-30211  15"

ST
-3

04
1 

 1
0"

ST-3011  15"

ST-3012  24"
ST-302  24" ST-303  18"

ST-304  18"

ST-22  24"

ST-20  15"

60' S.S.E.

& W.E.

30
' S

.T
.S

.E
.

30' S.T.S.E.

80' S.S.E.

50' CONSERVATION EASMENT

70' O
.F.E.

& S.T.S.E.

10
' O

.F
.E

.
30

' S
.T

.S
.E

.
&

 O
.F

.E
.

50' CONSERVATION EASM
ENT

20' S.S.E.

10' S.S.E.

60' S.S.E.

& W.E. &
O.F.E.

10
' S

.S
.E

.

80' S.S.E.

91
5'895'

93
1'

93
5'

93
4'

928'

S.T.M.F.E. BASIN "C"

S.T.M.F.E.
BASIN "C"

S.T.S.E.

O.F.E.

EXISTING D.E. (BOOK 12831 PAGE 138)

EXISTING 35' S.S.E.

(BOOK 12831 PAGE 124)

35' F RONT
Y ARD

SET
B

AC
K

35' FRONT YARD SETBACK

35' FRONT YARD SETBACK

35' F RONT
Y ARD SET B ACK

30
' F

R
O

N
T 

Y
A

R
D

 S
E

TB
A

C
K

83
14,295 Sq. Ft.

0.33 Acres
MPE=933.8'

72
12,583 Sq. Ft.

0.29 Acres
MPE=920.0'

82
11,440 Sq. Ft.

0.26 Acres
MPE=933.8'

73
12,584 Sq. Ft.

0.29 Acres
MPE=910.83'

81
11,440 Sq. Ft.

0.26 Acres
MPE=933.8'

74
12,584 Sq. Ft.

0.29 Acres
MPE=923.0'

80
11,440 Sq. Ft.

0.26 Acres
MPE=934.5'

71
15,738 Sq. Ft.

0.36 Acres
MPE=925.0'

70
22,835 Sq. Ft.

0.52 Acres
MPE=910.83'

69
19,637 Sq. Ft.

0.45 Acres
MPE=910.83'

68
19,624 Sq. Ft.

0.45 Acres
MPE=910.83'

67
46,470 Sq. Ft.

1.07 Acres

166
31,691 Sq. Ft.

0.73 Acres
MPE=910.83'

167
29,353 Sq. Ft.

0.67 Acres
MPE=910.83'

168
43,715 Sq. Ft.

1.00 Acres
MPE=901.0'

169
93,921 Sq. Ft.

2.16 Acres

65
87,629 Sq. Ft.

2.01 Acres

66
65,445 Sq. Ft.

1.50 Acres

61
44,348 Sq. Ft.

1.02 Acres
MPE=894.5'

59
33,693 Sq. Ft.

0.77 Acres
MPE=894.5'

64
32,328 Sq. Ft.

0.74 Acres

63
33,487 Sq. Ft.

0.77 Acres

62
44,271 Sq. Ft.

1.02 Acres

60
33,648 Sq. Ft.

0.77 Acres
MPE=894.5'

ST
R

EE
T

LO
T 

D
3.

03 AC

STREET
LOT E

1.49
AC

OUTLOT
169A

10,944 Sq. Ft.
0.25 Acres

SE
 2

1S
T 

ST
R

EE
T

E LARSON COURT

12
50

 S
W

 S
TA

TE
 S

TR
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
A

AN
KE

N
Y,

 IO
W

A 
 5

00
23

-2
55

5
(5

15
) 9

65
-0

12
3 

ph
on

e 
- (

51
5)

 9
65

-3
32

2 
fa

x
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

- L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

in
g

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e

N
O

TI
C

E:
 N

IL
LE

S 
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. W

AI
VE

S 
AN

Y
AN

D
 A

LL
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 A

N
D

 L
IA

BI
LI

TY
 F

O
R

PR
O

BL
EM

S 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
IS

E 
FR

O
M

 F
AI

LU
R

E 
TO

FO
LL

O
W

 T
H

ES
E 

PL
AN

S,
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S,

 A
N

D
TH

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 IN
TE

N
T 

TH
EY

 C
O

N
VE

Y,
 O

R
FO

R
 P

R
O

BL
EM

S 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
IS

E 
FR

O
M

 F
AI

LU
R

E
TO

 O
BT

AI
N

 A
N

D
/O

R
 F

O
LL

O
W

 T
H

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

'S
G

U
ID

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 R
ES

PE
C

T 
TO

 A
N

Y 
ER

R
O

R
S,

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
O

N
SI

ST
EN

C
IE

S,
 A

M
BI

G
U

IT
IE

S
O

R
 C

O
N

FL
IC

TS
 W

H
IC

H
 A

R
E 

AL
LE

G
ED

.

DATE:

DRAWN
BY:

CHECKED
BY:

SHEET
SIZE:

SHEET
TITLE:

SHEET
NO.:

NAI NO.:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

AM
E:

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

24" X 36"

N
il

l
e

s
 A

s
s

o
c

ia
t

e
s

166

JTN

ADS

04/04/2024

7.
)1

1/
17

/2
2 

50
' B

U
FF

ER
 P

ER
 C

IT
Y 

C
O

M
M

EN
T 

D
AT

ED
 1

1-
15

-2
2

6.
) 0

9/
16

/2
2 

AD
D

ED
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 E
AS

EM
EN

TS
5.

) 0
9/

14
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 9
-1

3-
22

4.
) 0

9/
09

/2
2 

PE
R

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 D
AT

ED
 9

-2
-2

2
3.

) 0
8/

24
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 8
-1

5-
22

2.
) 0

8/
05

/2
2 

PE
R

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 D
AT

ED
 6

-1
7-

22
1.

) 0
6/

07
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 4
-1

-2
2

21255

LO
T 

3 
R

ED
 C

ED
AR

 P
R

AI
R

IE
 P

LA
T 

1 
& 

PA
R

T 
O

F 
O

U
TL

O
T 

X 
W

H
IT

E 
PI

N
E 

PR
AI

R
IE

 P
LA

T 
1 

 P
O

LK
 C

IT
Y,

 IO
W

A
AN

TL
ER

 R
ID

G
E

E 
LA

R
SO

N
 C

O
U

R
T 

& 
SE

 2
1S

T 
ST

R
EE

T

PP-6

V:\NAI 2017\Projects 2017\21255\dwg\Preliminary Plat\21255-GP.dwg

0

SCALE

2040

NORTH



8"
W

8"W

8"W

8"
W

8"W

8"
W

35' FRONT YARD SETBACK

8"W (M/L)

8"W (M/L)

8"W (M/L)

8"W (M/L)

8"W (M/L)16" FORCE MAIN (M/L)

16" FORCE MAIN (M/L) 10" FORCE MAIN (M/L)

10" FORCE MAIN (M/L)

10" FORCE MAIN (M/L)

SHED

CONCRETE

GRAVEL

15 ST 15 ST
MB

YH

W
 (M

/L
)

W
 (M

/L
)

(R.O.W. TO BE VACATED)

OFFICIAL PLAT OF THE S1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 EXCEPT 7A IN THE NE CORNER OF THE SAME AND THE SE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 06 - TWP 80 - RGE 24 AND THE WEST 1/2 OF THE NE 1/4 AND THE NORTH FR'L 1/2 OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 07 - TWP 80 - RGE 24

LOTS 1, 2, 3 AND 6

92
0' 925' 930'

93
5'

93
5' 935' 94

0'

94
5'945'94

5'

915'

915'

920'

92
5'

94
5'

95
0'

95
0'

94
8'

94
9'

91
0'

910'

91
0'

915'

915'

915'

913'

91
4'

916' 917'
918'

919'

92
1'

922'

92
3'

924'

92
6'

942'

94
6'

947'

948'

910'

915'

92
0'

92
5'

930'

935'

935'

93
5'

94
0'

94
0'94

0'

94
5'

950'95
0'

95
0'

94
5'

92
0'

914'

91
8'

91
2'

92
3'

925'

923'

924'

94
3'

940'

92
0'

93
5'

92
0'

92
5'

93
0'

93
5'

94
0'

94
5'

92
1'

92
2'

92
3'

92
4'

92
6'

92
7'

92
8'

92
9'

93
1'

93
2'

93
3'

93
4'

93
6'

93
7'

93
8'

93
9'

94
1'

94
2'

94
3'

94
4'

94
6'

94
7' 948'

93
1'

936'

930'

921'

95
0'

946'

945'

92
9'

92
4'

91
9'

923'

94
5'

950'

946'

947'

948'

949'

95
1'

95
2'

95
3'

95
4'

945'

26' B/B

31' B/B

31' B/B

915'

91
7'

91
9'

92
1'

920'
92

4'

92
5'

92
7'

92
9'

93
0'

933'

93
5'

93
7'

94
0'

94
3'

940'

930'

914'

915'

910'

911'

912'

913'

908'

930'

929'

931'

932'

92
4'

925'

927'

927'

93
0'

93
5'926'

927'
928'

929'
931'

932'
93

3'
93

4'

93
6'

936'

938'

945'94
0'

945'

93
7'

93
8'

93
9'

94
1'

94
2'

943'

944'

946'

947'

94
8'

94
9'

946'

925'

930'

935'

940'

945'

921'
922'

923'

924'

926'

927'

928'

929' 93
1' 932'

933'

934'

936'

937'

938'

939'

941'

942'

943'

944'

946'

947'
948'

940'

91
7'

925'
924'

930'

945'

91
8'

915'

94
5'

944'

943'

942'

94
7'

944'

95
0'

928'

925'

92
1'

919'

930' 93
5'

94
0'

947'
3.9%

2.
3%

0.
8%

2.2%

0.6%

0.
6%

2.2%MAIL BOX PAD

MAIL
BOX
PAD

20
'

10
'

10
'

10'

70' R.O.W.

70' R
.O

.W
.

60
' R

.O
.W

.

26' B/B31' B/B

FUTURE RESIDENTIAL LOTS

4.5%

1.8%

4"
SS

R
=4

35
.0

'

R
= 2

5 .
0 '

R=25.0'

R
=2

5.
0'

R=25.0'

R
=5

35
.0

'

R
=

46
5.

0'

R
= 2

5 .
0 '

R=470.0'
R=9970.0'

R
=3

3 .
0 '

R
=6

5.
0'R=50.0'

R=620.0'

R=680.0'

R=370.0'

R=430.0'

31' B/B

31' B/B

60' R.O
.W

.

60' R
.O

.W
.

35' FRONT YARD SETBACK

114'

94'

EXISTING SSE (BOOK 18438 PAGE 61)

EXISTING W.R.A. S.S.E. (BOOK 18438 PAGE 61)

EXISTING W.R.A. S.S.E. (BOOK 15620 PAGE 373)
EXISTING W.R.A. S.S.E. (BOOK 18438 PAGE 61)

EXISTING W.R.A. S.S.E. (BOOK 15620 PAGE 373)

108'

96'

239'

96'

83'

14
8'

83' 44'

14
8'

15
1'

13
7'

101'

15
5'

95'

79'

61'

13
6'

80'
65'

29'36'

13
5'

65'
65'

65'

13
5'

65'
65'

65'

13
5'

65'
65'

65'
13

5'

65'
65'

65'

13
5'

65'
65'

65'

13
5'

65'
65'

65'

13
5'

65'
65'

14
1'

54
'

84'
65'

13
5'

68'

13
5'

65'

13
5'

65'

13
5'

65'

13
5'

65'

13
5'

65'

13
5'

65'

13
5'

65'

13
5'

65'

13
5'

65' 65'65' 65' 65'65'

60'

11'

75'

36'

89'

17
0'

65'

66'

66'

25' 40'

78'

15
8'

65'

66'
76'

14
7'

53'

66'
50'

12'

14
2'

26'

14
7'

62'

15
3'

62'

16
7'

62'

64'

19
1'

7'

97'

20' 59'

13
0'

73'

14
0'

112'

112'

10
3'

40
'

45
'

113'
90'

81
'

183'

99'

81'

85
'

157'

37'

87'

11
1'

100'

76'

14
1'

140'

114'

195'

39
'

89'

220'

41'

80
'

115'

157'

14
8'

83'

84'

81'
40'

57
'

29
'

47
'

91'

16
4'

57'

16
0'

18'62'

35
.0

0'
N

00
°1

1'
56

"W

N89°48'04"E 148.25'

18
0'

65'

65'18'

17
8'

65'

47'

17
6'

65'

65'

17
4'

65'

61'4'

17
3'

65'

65'

17
2'

65'

65'

17
1'

65'

65'

16
9'

65'

65'

16
8'

65'

65'

16
7'

65'

65'

16
6'

65'

65'

16
5'

65'

65'

16
3'

65'

65'

16
2'

68'

68'80'

80'

N88°39'22"E 1015.99'

40'

8"
S

T
S

U
B

D
R

A
IN

S-531

S-53

S-511

S-51

S-6

S-5021

S-5

S-502

S-501

S-5001

S-5002 S-5003 S-5004

S-5091

S-509

S-5081

S-508

S-5071

S-507
S-506

S-5051

S-505

S-504

S-503

S-521

S-52

MH-803

MH-802A

MH-801

MH-81

MH-8

MH-7

MH-82
MH-84MH-83

MH-32

MH-36

S-511

S-501

S-5001

S-5002 S-5003 S-5004

S-511

S-501

S-5001

S-5002 S-5003

8"ST SUBDR AIN

8"ST SUBDR AIN

8"ST SUBDR AIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDR AIN

8"ST SUBDR AIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"S
T

SU
BD

R
A

IN

8"
S

T
SU

BD
R

A
IN8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

ST-615"

ST-501  30"

ST-5021  15"

ST-51  24"

ST-51115"

ST-52  15"

ST-531

15"

ST-54  15"

ST-5001  18"

ST-5002  15"

ST-5003  15"

ST-5005  15"

ST-50
4  

18
"

ST
-5

05
  1

8"

ST-5051  15"

ST-506  18"

ST-507  18"

ST
-5

07
1 

 1
5"

ST
-5

08
1 

 1
5"

ST
-5

09
1 

 1
5"

ST-53  15"ST-52115"

SS-81  8"

SS-8  15"

SS-801  8"

SS-802  8"
SS-803  8"

SS-82  8"

SS-83  8" SS-84  8"

SS-804  8"

SS-85  8"

SS-32  8"

ST-501  30"

ST-5002  15"

ST-5003  15"

ST-507  18"

ST-5  30"

ST-501  30"

ST-502  30"

ST-5002  15"

ST-5003  15" ST-5004  15"

ST-507  18" ST-508  15" ST-509  15"

ST-503  24"

15
' O

.F
.E

.

10' O.F.E.

15' O.F.E.

10' O.F.E.

15
'

15
'

15
'

15
'

15
'

15
'

35'

O
.F.E.

5' S.S.E.

35' S.S.E.

5' S.S.E.

15' O.F.E.

10' S.S.E.10' S.S.E.10' S.S.E.

40' W.E.
& I.E.E.

8'22'

92
8'

918'

S.S.E.

30' O.F.E.
& S.T.S.E.

30' O.F.E.
& S.T.S.E.

30' O.F.E.& S.T.S.E.

S.T.S.E.

30' O.F.E.
& S.T.S.E.

92
1'

MAIL BOX
PAD

EXISTING 20' S.S.E.
(BOOK 13465 PAGE 534)

EXISTING 10' P.U.E.
(BOOK 13465 PAGE 546)

EXISTING 10' S.W.E.
(BOOK 13465 PAGE 540)

EXISTING 10' M.E.C.
(BOOK 13814 PAGE 878)

TO BE VACATED

80'

65'

65'

65'

65'

32.5' FRONT YARD SETBACK 30' FRONT YARD SETBACK 30' F RONT Y AR D SET B AC K

30' FRONT YARD SETBACK30' FRONT YARD SETBACK

30' FRONT YARD SETBACK

30' F RONT Y ARD

30' FRONT YARD SETBACK

15'
20'

63'

35
'

F
R

O
N

T
Y

A
R

D
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

35' FRO
NT YARD SETBACK

35'
F

R
O

N
T

Y
AR

D
S

ET
B

AC
K

35' F RONT Y AR D SET B ACK

35' FRONT YARD SETBACK

35' F RONT Y AR D S ET B AC K

35
'

F
R

O
N

T

Y
A

R
D

S
E

T
B

A
C

K

35' REAR YARD SETBACK
35' REAR YARD SETBACK

35' FRO
NT YARD SETBACK

35
' R

EA
R

 Y
AR

D
 S

ET
BA

C
K

35' F RONT

Y ARD SET B AC K

35' F RONT Y AR D SET B AC K

EXISTING W.R.A. S.S.E. (BOOK 18438 PAGE 61)

E SOUTHSIDE DRIVE (ALSO KNOWN AS NW 110TH AVENUE)

POLK COUNTY 33' R.O.W.
(TO BE VACATED)

POLK COUNTY 33' R.O.W.
(TO BE VACATED)

128
8,774 Sq. Ft.
0.20 Acres

MPE=932.25'

133
8,774 Sq. Ft.
0.20 Acres

MPE=942.53'

132
8,774 Sq. Ft.
0.20 Acres

MPE=940.58'

131
8,774 Sq. Ft.
0.20 Acres

MPE=938.51'

130
8,774 Sq. Ft.
0.20 Acres

MPE=936.24'

129
8,774 Sq. Ft.
0.20 Acres

MPE=934.20'

125
8,774 Sq. Ft.
0.20 Acres

MPE=926.46'

127
8,774 Sq. Ft.
0.20 Acres

MPE=930.30'

126
8,774 Sq. Ft.
0.20 Acres

MPE=928.35'

124
8,987 Sq. Ft.
0.21 Acres

MPE=924.50'

122
8,775 Sq. Ft.
0.20 Acres

MPE=927.13'

121
8,775 Sq. Ft.
0.20 Acres

MPE=929.08'

120
8,775 Sq. Ft.
0.20 Acres

MPE=931.03'

119
8,775 Sq. Ft.
0.20 Acres

MPE=932.98'

118
8,775 Sq. Ft.
0.20 Acres

MPE=934.82'

117
8,775 Sq. Ft.
0.20 Acres

MPE=937.09'

115
9,705 Sq. Ft.
0.22 Acres

MPE=941.75'

116
8,781 Sq. Ft.
0.20 Acres

MPE=939.37'

136
10,664 Sq. Ft.

0.24 Acres
MPE=946.47'

137
11,388 Sq. Ft.

0.26 Acres
MPE=947.79'

113
10,316 Sq. Ft.

0.24 Acres
MPE=945.04'

111
14,058 Sq. Ft.

0.32 Acres
MPE=948.17'

112
11,094 Sq. Ft.

0.25 Acres
MPE=946.61'

114
10,022 Sq. Ft.

0.23 Acres
MPE=943.51'

135
9,927 Sq. Ft.
0.23 Acres

MPE=945.15'

134
9,165 Sq. Ft.
0.21 Acres

MPE=943.83'

123
10,076 Sq. Ft.

0.23 Acres
MPE=925.23'

192
22,050 Sq. Ft.

0.51 Acres
MPE=886.28'

193
25,028 Sq. Ft.

0.57 Acres

194
58,236 Sq. Ft.

1.34 Acres
MPE=886.28'

106
12,335 Sq. Ft.

0.28 Acres
105

12,739 Sq. Ft.
0.29 Acres

104
14,096 Sq. Ft.

0.32 Acres

108
12,302 Sq. Ft.

0.28 Acres

107
12,302 Sq. Ft.

0.28 Acres

164
10,247 Sq. Ft.

0.24 Acres163
16,056 Sq. Ft.

0.37 Acres

161
13,914 Sq. Ft.

0.32 Acres

162
14,881 Sq. Ft.

0.34 Acres

160
22,415 Sq. Ft.

0.51 Acres

STREET

LOT A

5.30
AC

ST
R

EE
T

LO
T 

A
5.

30 AC

STREET
LOT C

1.42
AC

159
18,155 Sq. Ft.

0.42 Acres
MPE=924.0'

150
11,055 Sq. Ft.

0.25 Acres
MPE=936.3'

144
11,620 Sq. Ft.

0.27 Acres
MPE=943.0'

145
11,488 Sq. Ft.

0.26 Acres
MPE=942.5'

146
11,382 Sq. Ft.

0.26 Acres
MPE=942.0'

147
11,298 Sq. Ft.

0.26 Acres
MPE=941.0'

148
11,217 Sq. Ft.

0.26 Acres
MPE=940.0'

149
11,136 Sq. Ft.

0.26 Acres
MPE=937.5'

155
10,652 Sq. Ft.

0.24 Acres
MPE=932.0'

151
10,975 Sq. Ft.

0.25 Acres
MPE=936.0'

152
10,894 Sq. Ft.

0.25 Acres
MPE=934.5'

153
10,813 Sq. Ft.

0.25 Acres
MPE=933.5'

154
10,733 Sq. Ft.

0.25 Acres
MPE=932.0'

158
12,880 Sq. Ft.

0.30 Acres
MPE=926.5'

143
11,761 Sq. Ft.

0.27 Acres
MPE=944.0'

156
11,051 Sq. Ft.

0.25 Acres
MPE=930.0'

157
12,896 Sq. Ft.

0.30 Acres
MPE=927.5'

E RED CEDAR DRIVE

E AUTUMN TRAIL AVENUE

E ANTLER RIDGE AVENUE E ANTLER RIDGE AVENUE

E AUTUMN TRAIL AVENUE

12
50

 S
W

 S
TA

TE
 S

TR
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
A

AN
KE

N
Y,

 IO
W

A 
 5

00
23

-2
55

5
(5

15
) 9

65
-0

12
3 

ph
on

e 
- (

51
5)

 9
65

-3
32

2 
fa

x
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

- L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

in
g

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e

N
O

TI
C

E:
 N

IL
LE

S 
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. W

AI
VE

S 
AN

Y
AN

D
 A

LL
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 A

N
D

 L
IA

BI
LI

TY
 F

O
R

PR
O

BL
EM

S 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
IS

E 
FR

O
M

 F
AI

LU
R

E 
TO

FO
LL

O
W

 T
H

ES
E 

PL
AN

S,
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S,

 A
N

D
TH

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 IN
TE

N
T 

TH
EY

 C
O

N
VE

Y,
 O

R
FO

R
 P

R
O

BL
EM

S 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
IS

E 
FR

O
M

 F
AI

LU
R

E
TO

 O
BT

AI
N

 A
N

D
/O

R
 F

O
LL

O
W

 T
H

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

'S
G

U
ID

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 R
ES

PE
C

T 
TO

 A
N

Y 
ER

R
O

R
S,

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
O

N
SI

ST
EN

C
IE

S,
 A

M
BI

G
U

IT
IE

S
O

R
 C

O
N

FL
IC

TS
 W

H
IC

H
 A

R
E 

AL
LE

G
ED

.

DATE:

DRAWN
BY:

CHECKED
BY:

SHEET
SIZE:

SHEET
TITLE:

SHEET
NO.:

NAI NO.:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

AM
E:

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

24" X 36"

N
il

l
e

s
 A

s
s

o
c

ia
t

e
s

167

JTN

ADS

04/04/2024

7.
)1

1/
17

/2
2 

50
' B

U
FF

ER
 P

ER
 C

IT
Y 

C
O

M
M

EN
T 

D
AT

ED
 1

1-
15

-2
2

6.
) 0

9/
16

/2
2 

AD
D

ED
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 E
AS

EM
EN

TS
5.

) 0
9/

14
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 9
-1

3-
22

4.
) 0

9/
09

/2
2 

PE
R

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 D
AT

ED
 9

-2
-2

2
3.

) 0
8/

24
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 8
-1

5-
22

2.
) 0

8/
05

/2
2 

PE
R

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 D
AT

ED
 6

-1
7-

22
1.

) 0
6/

07
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 4
-1

-2
2

21255

LO
T 

3 
R

ED
 C

ED
AR

 P
R

AI
R

IE
 P

LA
T 

1 
& 

PA
R

T 
O

F 
O

U
TL

O
T 

X 
W

H
IT

E 
PI

N
E 

PR
AI

R
IE

 P
LA

T 
1 

 P
O

LK
 C

IT
Y,

 IO
W

A
AN

TL
ER

 R
ID

G
E

E 
AN

TL
ER

 R
ID

G
E 

AV
EN

U
E 

& 
E 

AU
TU

M
N

 T
R

AI
L 

AV
EN

U
E

PP-7

V:\NAI 2017\Projects 2017\21255\dwg\Preliminary Plat\21255-GP.dwg

0

SCALE

2040

NORTH



8"
W

8"
W

8"W

8"W

8"
W

8"W

8"W

8"W

HOUSE

SHED

SHED

CONCRETE

PCC

PCC

GRAVEL

12 ST

15 ST

90
5'

90
4'

90
5'

910'

90
1'

90
2'

90
3'

90
4'

90
6'

907'

90
8'

90
9'

911'

91
2'

913'

914'

915'

915'

920'

92
5'

94
5'

900'

89
7' 89

8' 89
9'

901'

90
4'

91
0'

915'

915'

915'

92
0'

92
5'

90
6'

90
7'

90
7'

908'

909'

91
1'

912'

912'

913'

91
4'

914'

916' 917'
918'

919'

92
1'

921'

922'

92
3'

924'

92
6'

92
5'

93
0'

93
5'

94
0'

92
1'

922'

923'

924'

92
6' 92

7' 92
8' 92

9'

93
1' 93

2' 93
3' 93

4'

93
6'

93
8'

93
9'

94
1'

942'

94
6'

947'

95
8'

94
5'

950' 955'

92
5'

93
0'

940'

919'

92
3'

92
4'

92
6'

92
8'

92
9'

93
1'

93
5'

94
0'

945'

945'

93
3'

93
7'

93
8'

939'

91
4'

913'

911'

924'

929'

934'

939'

947'
948'

952'

91
0'

90
9'

91
5'

912'

910'

905'

90
4'

913'

915'

92
0'

925'

913'

914'

916'
917'

91
8'

91
9'

92
1'

922'

923'

924'

929'

933'

931'

937'

93
0'

941'

946'

947'
947'

943'

95
4'

946'

940'

94
5'

94
0'

92
0'

91
9'

91
3'

91
0'

90
3'

900'

895'

92
3'

94
2'

95
5'

95
0'

946'

945'

92
9'

92
4'

91
9'

923'

94
5'

950'

95
5'

946'

947'

948'

949'

95
1'

95
2'

95
3'

95
4'

95
6'

95
7'

945'

950'

26' B/B31' B/B

26' B/B

930'

928'

925'

914'

915'

911'

912'

913'

908'
909'

90
6'90

7'

912'

920'

925'

930'

918'

919'

921'

922'

923'

924'

926'

927'

928'

929'

931'

932'

95
4'

950'

94
8'

94
9'

95
1'

95
2'

910'

905'

91
7'

925'
924'

930'

945'

895'
896'

90
5'

90
6'

887'

875'

875'

880'

880'

885'

885'

890'

890'

928'

93
0'

92
6'

930'

92
5'

91
9'

935'

940'

945'

947'

94
0'

945'

950'

895'

900'

90
5'

90
7'

92
0'

91
5'

910'

900'

898'

92
1'

935'

94
0'

930' 93
5'

94
0'

947'

95
0'

5.2%

4.
9%

1.7
%

4.
0%

???

4.3%

3.9%

0.6%

0.
6%

???

1.2%

1.1%

1.3%

3.8%

5.6%

3.1%

6.0%

2.2%MAIL BOX PAD

MAIL
BOX
PAD

MAIL BOX
PAD

MAIL BOX PAD

EXISTING DRIVEWAY TO BE REMOVED
AND REPLACED WITH A NEW PCC

DRIVEWAY AT THE TIME WHEN
E AUTUMN TRAIL DRIVE IS CONSTRUCTED.

10
'

60' R.O
.W

.

60
' R

.O
.W

.

62' R.O.W.

26' B/B31' B/B

5.
0%

5.5%

4.5%

1.8%

5.6%

EXISTING SEPTIC
TO BE REMOVED

4"
SS

R=25.0'

R=25.0'

R
=2

5.0 '

R
=2

80
.0

'

R=300.0'

R=370.0'

R=435.0'

R=365.0'

R
=2

80
.0

'R
=2

20
.0

'

R=370.0'

R=300.0'

R=435.0'

R=365.0'

R=25.0'

R
=2

5.
0'

R=25.0'

R=25.0'

R
=3

3.
0 '

R
=3

65
.0

'

R
=4

35
.0

'

R
= 2

5 .
0 '

R=25.0'

R
=2

5.
0'

R=25.0'

R=470.0'

R=620.0'

R=680.0'

R=370.0'

R=430.0'

R
=2

20
.0

'

60' R.O
.W

.

60' R
.O

.W
.

26
' B

/B

26' B/B

60' R.O.W.

31
' B

/B

31' B/B

31' B/B

70
' R

.O
.W

.

35' F RO
NT

Y
ARD

SET BACK

35' FRONT YARD SETBACK

108'

96'

155'

100'

100'

156'

100'

95'

95'

155'

95'

42'

22
0'

245'

182'

113'

112'

231'

304'

11
2'

56
'

105'

95'95'

80'

80'

83'

83'

14
8'

83'

83'

166'

44'

14
8'

83'

15
1'

13
7'

101'

15
5'

71'

95'

79'

81'

71'71'

61'29'36'65'65'65'65'65'65'

11'

19
2'

75'

24
9'

75'

22
0'

36'

142'

318'

14
8'

34'

97
'

41
'

145'

80'

145'

80'

15
0'

57'

22'

17
1'

75'

54'

20
4'

20
4'

80'

50
'

19'

62'

62'

16
7'

62'

64'

19
1'

7'

20
2'

97'

20' 59'

13
0'

73'

14
0'

112'

112'

104'

10
3'

40
'

37'

87'

100'

195'

39
'

89'

220'

41'

80
'

81
'

104'

115'

49'

33'

155'

42'

98
'

19
'

35
'

39'

74
'

130'

99
'

25' 87'

17'

131'

21
'

138'

64
'

15'

39
'

10
4'

62'

62'

39'

15'

94
'

71
'

35' 137'

61'

145'

7'

108'

108'
15

1'

64'

118'

13
2'

30'

164'
38'

99
'

225'

109'

38'

122'

66'

150'

56'

38'

157'

14
8'

22
'

32'

43'

153'

8'

163'

17
8'

176'

126'

80
'

130'

80
'

55
'

48'

27
4'

32'

31
'

34
'

26'

42'

50
'

62
'

52
'

88'

43'

41'

112' 112' 113'

20
4'

20
4'

22
0'

186'

17
1'

50
'

S-541

S27

S-54

S-261

S-531

S-53

S-26

S-25

S-24

S-511

S-51

S-6

S-71

S-14

S-5

S-7

S-501

S-13

S-11

S-521

S-52

S102

S106

MH-803

MH-113

MH-802A

MH-112

MH-801

MH-8

MH-9

MH-7

MH-10

MH-12

MH-804

MH-11

MH-111

S-511

S-501

S271

S-251

S-511

S-231

S-23

S-501

S-12

8"ST SUBDR AIN

8"ST SUBDR AIN

8"ST SUBDR AIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDR AIN

8"ST SUBDR AIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"S
T

SU
BD

R
A

IN

8"
S

T
SU

BD
R

A
IN8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"
ST

 S
U

BD
R

AI
N

8"
ST

 S
U

BD
R

AI
N

8"S
T

SUBDR
AIN

8"ST
SUBDR

AIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDR AIN

BASIN "G"
NORMAL POOL

ELEVATION: DRY BASIN
100-YR WATER ELEVATION: 909.90'

DETENTION AREA: 7.39 ACRE &
BASIN "B" OUTFLOW

100-YR DETENTION VOLUME: 63,941 CF

BASIN "B"
DISCHARGE POINT

RECEIVING WATERS:
SAYLORVILLE LAKE

NORMAL POOL
ELEVATION

100 YEAR HIGH
WATER ELEVATION

100 YEAR HIGH
WATER ELEVATION

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST
SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDR AIN

8"ST SUBDR AIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDR AIN

8"ST SUBDR AIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

ST-27  18"

ST
-2

3  
24

"

ST-231  15"

ST-24  24"

ST-25  24"

ST-26  15"

ST-12
  2

4"

ST
-1

4  
15

"

ST-615"

ST-7  15"

ST-501  30"

ST-51  24"

ST-51115"

ST-52  15"

ST-531

15"

ST-54  15"

ST
-5

41
15

"

ST-53  15"ST-52115"

ST-102  18"

ST-105  8"

ST-104  15"

SS-8  15"

SS
-9

  1
5"

SS-91  8"

SS-10  15"

SS-11  15"

SS
-1

3 
 1

5"

SS-111  8"

SS-113  8"

SS-114  8"

SS-801  8"

SS-802  8"
SS-803  8"

SS-804  8"

SS-12  15"
SS-112  8"

ST
-2

71
  1

5"

ST-251  24"

ST-261  15"

ST-11  24"

ST-501  30"

ST-104  15"

ST-13  24"

ST-
71

  1
5"

ST-501  30"

ST-104  15"

70' O.F.E.

40' O
.F.E.

35' O.F.E.

10' O
.F.E

.

5' S.S.E.

35' S.S.E.

S.S.E.

10
' S

.S
.E

.
&

 S
.T

.S
.E

10' S.S.E.

& S.T.S.E

10
' S

.S
.E

.
&

 S
.T

.S
.E

35
' S

.S
.E

.

35' S.S.E.

35
' S

.S
.E

.
S.S.E.

35
' S

.S
.E

.

& 
S.

T.
S.

E

40' W.E.
& I.E.E.

35' O
.F.E.

92
8'

918'

91
5'

915'
91

0'

91
5'

92
0'

922'

92
0'

914'

915'

910'

90
5'

95
4'

939'

940'

945'

BASIN "B"
NORMAL POOL ELEVATION: 918.80'
100-YR WATER ELEVATION: 922.01'

DETENTION AREA: 8.38 ACRE
100-YR DETENTION VOLUME: 63,356 CF

S.T.M.F.E.

BASIN "B"

O.F.E.&
S.T.S.E.

O.F.E.

S.T.M.F.E.
BASIN "B"

O.F.E.

S.T.S.E.

S.T.M.F.E.
BASIN "G"

S.T.M.F.E.
BASIN "G"

O.F.E.&
S.T.S.E.

EXISTING 10' M.E.C.
(BOOK 13814 PAGE 878)

TO BE VACATED

81'

81'

81'

80'

80'

10
9'

65'

65'

65'

65'30' FRONT YARD SETBACK

30' F RONT Y ARD SET B ACK

30' FRONT YARD SETBACK

63'

35' FRONT YARD SETBACK

35' FRONT YARD SETBACK

35' FRONT YARD SETBACK

F RONT Y ARD SET B ACK

B AC K

35' F RONT Y AR D SET B AC K

3
0'

F
R

O
N

T
Y

A
R

D
S

E
T

B
AC

K

30
' F

R
O

N
T 

Y
A

R
D

 S
E

TB
A

C
K

35' FRONT YARD SETBACK

35' F RONT Y AR D SET B AC K

35' F RONT Y ARD SET B ACK

35' F RONT Y ARD SET B ACK

35' FRONT YARD SETBACK

35' F RONT Y AR D S ET B AC K

35
'

F
R

O
N

T

Y
A

R
D

S
E

T
B

A
C

K

35' REAR YARD SETBACK
35' REAR YARD SETBACK

35' F RONT

Y ARD SET B AC K

100 YEAR HIGH
WATER ELEVATION

110
15,080 Sq. Ft.

0.35 Acres
MPE=949.27'

111
14,058 Sq. Ft.

0.32 Acres
MPE=948.17'

11,094 Sq. Ft.
0.25 Acres

MPE=946.61'

102
21,355 Sq. Ft.

0.49 Acres
MPE=939.10'

96
12,483 Sq. Ft.

0.29 Acres
MPE=923.01'

97
11,599 Sq. Ft.

0.27 Acres
MPE=923.01'

98
11,600 Sq. Ft.

0.27 Acres
MPE=923.01'

95
14,082 Sq. Ft.

0.32 Acres
MPE=923.01'

100
12,910 Sq. Ft.

0.30 Acres
MPE=910.9'

99
13,163 Sq. Ft.

0.30 Acres
MPE=923.01'

78
12,965 Sq. Ft.

0.30 Acres
MPE=938.5'

77
17,812 Sq. Ft.

0.41 Acres
MPE=938.9'

90
10,400 Sq. Ft.

0.24 Acres
MPE=938.90'

91
13,084 Sq. Ft.

0.30 Acres
MPE=938.90'

76
19,751 Sq. Ft.

0.45 Acres

173
26,675 Sq. Ft.

0.61 Acres

174
30,193 Sq. Ft.

0.69 Acres

172
27,920 Sq. Ft.

0.64 Acres
MPE=890.30'

182
15,547 Sq. Ft.

0.36 Acres

179
14,725 Sq. Ft.

0.34 Acres

180
18,258 Sq. Ft.

0.42 Acres

181
21,495 Sq. Ft.

0.49 Acres

193
25,028 Sq. Ft.

0.57 Acres

200
161,368 Sq. Ft.

3.70 Acres
MPE=923.01'

170
42,360 Sq. Ft.

0.97 Acres

171
33,325 Sq. Ft.

0.77 Acres

178
14,724 Sq. Ft.

0.34 Acres

106
12,335 Sq. Ft.

0.28 Acres
105

12,739 Sq. Ft.
0.29 Acres

104
14,096 Sq. Ft.

0.32 Acres

108
12,302 Sq. Ft.

0.28 Acres

107
12,302 Sq. Ft.

0.28 Acres

103
25,556 Sq. Ft.

0.59 Acres
MPE=934.90'

164
10,247 Sq. Ft.

0.24 Acres163
16,056 Sq. Ft.

0.37 Acres

14,881 Sq. Ft.
0.34 Acres

LOT P

3.01 AC
PUBLIC PARK

STREET

LOT A

5.30AC

STREET

LOT A

5.30
AC

STREET
LOT C

1.42
AC

STREET

LOT D

3.03
AC

OUTLOT O

0.31 AC
DETENTION

93
16,280 Sq. Ft.

0.37 Acres
MPE=935.40'

94
17,666 Sq. Ft.

0.41 Acres
MPE=930.10'

E RED CEDAR DRIVE

E 
EA

G
LE

'S
NE

ST
 C

IR
CL

E

E AMBER LEAF CIRCLE

E AUTUMN TRAIL AVENUE

SE 21ST STR
EET

E RED CEDAR DRIVE

E 
R

ED
 C

ED
AR

 D
R

IV
E

E AUTUMN TRAIL AVENUE

12
50

 S
W

 S
TA

TE
 S

TR
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
A

AN
KE

N
Y,

 IO
W

A 
 5

00
23

-2
55

5
(5

15
) 9

65
-0

12
3 

ph
on

e 
- (

51
5)

 9
65

-3
32

2 
fa

x
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

- L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

in
g

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e

N
O

TI
C

E:
 N

IL
LE

S 
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. W

AI
VE

S 
AN

Y
AN

D
 A

LL
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 A

N
D

 L
IA

BI
LI

TY
 F

O
R

PR
O

BL
EM

S 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
IS

E 
FR

O
M

 F
AI

LU
R

E 
TO

FO
LL

O
W

 T
H

ES
E 

PL
AN

S,
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S,

 A
N

D
TH

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 IN
TE

N
T 

TH
EY

 C
O

N
VE

Y,
 O

R
FO

R
 P

R
O

BL
EM

S 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
IS

E 
FR

O
M

 F
AI

LU
R

E
TO

 O
BT

AI
N

 A
N

D
/O

R
 F

O
LL

O
W

 T
H

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

'S
G

U
ID

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 R
ES

PE
C

T 
TO

 A
N

Y 
ER

R
O

R
S,

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
O

N
SI

ST
EN

C
IE

S,
 A

M
BI

G
U

IT
IE

S
O

R
 C

O
N

FL
IC

TS
 W

H
IC

H
 A

R
E 

AL
LE

G
ED

.

DATE:

DRAWN
BY:

CHECKED
BY:

SHEET
SIZE:

SHEET
TITLE:

SHEET
NO.:

NAI NO.:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

AM
E:

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

24" X 36"

N
il

l
e

s
 A

s
s

o
c

ia
t

e
s

168

JTN

ADS

04/04/2024

7.
)1

1/
17

/2
2 

50
' B

U
FF

ER
 P

ER
 C

IT
Y 

C
O

M
M

EN
T 

D
AT

ED
 1

1-
15

-2
2

6.
) 0

9/
16

/2
2 

AD
D

ED
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 E
AS

EM
EN

TS
5.

) 0
9/

14
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 9
-1

3-
22

4.
) 0

9/
09

/2
2 

PE
R

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 D
AT

ED
 9

-2
-2

2
3.

) 0
8/

24
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 8
-1

5-
22

2.
) 0

8/
05

/2
2 

PE
R

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 D
AT

ED
 6

-1
7-

22
1.

) 0
6/

07
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 4
-1

-2
2

21255

LO
T 

3 
R

ED
 C

ED
AR

 P
R

AI
R

IE
 P

LA
T 

1 
& 

PA
R

T 
O

F 
O

U
TL

O
T 

X 
W

H
IT

E 
PI

N
E 

PR
AI

R
IE

 P
LA

T 
1 

 P
O

LK
 C

IT
Y,

 IO
W

A
AN

TL
ER

 R
ID

G
E

E 
AU

TU
M

N
 T

R
AI

L 
AV

E 
& 

E 
R

ED
 C

ED
AR

 D
R

PP-8

V:\NAI 2017\Projects 2017\21255\dwg\Preliminary Plat\21255-GP.dwg

0

SCALE

2040

NORTH



8"
W

8"W

8"W

8"W

8"W

8"W

8"W

8"W

8"
W

8"
W

8"
W

8"
W

SHED

LEAN-TO

960'

963'

92
5'

93
0'

91
0'

915'

920'

92
5'

93
0'

93
5' 93

5'

935'

940'

94
0'

945'

94
5'

940'

919'

92
3'

92
4'

92
6'

910'

915'

906' 90
7' 90
8' 90

9'

911'

912'

913'
914'

916'

92
8'

92
9'

93
1'

910'

915'

920'

92
5'

93
0'

93
5'

94
0'

945'

945'

93
3'

934'

93
7'

93
8'

939'

94
0'

94
0'

94
5'

94
1'

94
1'

942'

943'

94
4'

94
6'

94
7'

94
8'

924'

929'

934'

939'

947'
948'

952'

959'

929'

933'

931'

937'

93
0'

941'

946'

947'
947'

943'

95
4'

946'

940'

958'

955'

956'

961'

947'

945'

942'

941'

940'
94

0'

93
6'

93
1'

94
5'

94
0'

94
0'

93
7'

93
6'

93
4'

933'

938'

943'
944'

946'
947'

926'

935'

935'

939'

93
2'

932'

930'

925'

920'

915'

913'

913'

912'

914'

914'

910'

92
0'

93
0'

921'

91
0'

90
0'

906'

921'

928'

929'

929'

92
0'

91
9'

910'909'

91
3'

92
3'

96
0'

95
9'

31
' B

/B

26' B/B

26' B/B

26' B/B

26
' B

/B

93
0'

93
1' 93

8'

936'

93
5'

93
3'

95
4'

95
4'

95
4'

95
8'

91
5'

91
5' 920'

92
0'

908'
909'

90
8'

90
9'

905'

907'
908'

911'

912'

917'

918'

923'

92
6'

90
7'

900'

897'
898'

899'

901'
902'

89
5'

895'

93
5'

92
0'

92
5'

93
0'

93
5'91
7'

91
8'

91
9'

92
1'

92
2'

92
3'

92
4'

92
6'

92
7'

92
8'

92
9'

93
1'

93
2'

93
3'

93
4'

93
6'

93
7'

93
8'

93
9'

942'

944'

91
3'

91
2'

914'

910'

90
5'

90
6'

90
6'

93
0'

935'

940'

955'

95
5'

954'

955'

953'

950'

960'

945'

947'

94
0'

945'

950'

960'

955'

949'

945'

94
0'

93
5'

93
0'

925'

90
7'

90
0'

90
5'

92
0'

91
5'

910'

963'

962'

96
0'

95
8'

920.380

1.7
%

1.3%

3.8%

5.6%

3.1%

6.0%

2.5
%

4.2
%

0.
7%

1.
1%

1.8%

2.8%4.6%

1.4%

0.8%

MAIL BOX PAD

MAIL BOX PAD

MAIL BOX
 PAD

70
' R

.O
.W

.

60
' R

.O
.W

.

60' R.O.W.

60' R.O.W.

60' R.O.W.

62' R.O.W.

62
' R

.O
.W

. 65' R.O.W.

26' B/B

26' B/B

26' B/B

5.6%

R
=2

5.0 'R=25.0'

R
=6

5.
0'

R
= 33.0 '

R=25.0'

R=33.0'

R=62.0'

R=33.0'

R=25.0'

R
=2

5.0 '

R=33.0' R=25
.0

'

R
=25.0'

R
=2

80
.0

'

R=300.0'

R=370.0'

R=435.0'

R=365.0'

R
=2

80
.0

'R
=2

20
.0

'

R=62.0'

R
=3

3.
0 '

R=33.0'

R=370.0'

R=300.0'

R=25.0'

R=25.0'

R=300.0'

R=370.0'

R
=2

20
.0

'

60' R.O.W.

26' B/B

26
' B

/B

60
' R

.O
.W

.

26' B/B

60' R.O.W.

31
' B

/B

31' B/B

70
' R

.O
.W

.

CK

103'

94'

10
4'

110'

65'

275'

94'

126'

82
'

65'

24
'

84
'

273'
23

7'

88
'

88
'

74
'

143'

88
'

143'

88
'

143'

88
'

88
'

143'

88
'

88
'

118'

11
1'

86
'

39
'

100'

21
9'

93'

20
3'

17'

28'

65'

15
3'

69
'

52
'

67'

34'

47'

28' 100' 132' 132' 100' 100' 30'

166'

155'

11
2'

88
'

88
'

88
'

88
'

105'

39'

86
'

130'

88
'

130'

88
'

130'

88
'

130'

88
'

130'

29
'

56
'

257'

11
1'

N47°10'01"W 137.27'

85
'

96
'

15
2'

S0
0°

34
'1

7"
W

 9
33

.8
5'

145'

80'

145'

80'

57'

22'

75'
80'

54'

78'80'

29'

93
'

71'51'

29'

73
'

167'

10
0'

167'

17
1'

10
0'

167'

98
'

10
0'

167'

10
0'

85
'

167'

10
0'

85
'

167'

93
4'

39
'

60'

29'

85
'

82
'

142'

17'

84'

57'

83'

85'

82'

100'

91'

25
'

71'

114'

19'

104'

39'

74
'

130'

99
'

25' 87'

17'

131'

21
'

138'

64
'

15'

39
'

10
4'

62'

62'

39'

15'

94
'

29
'

143'

15
2'

71
'

35' 137'

61'

145'

7'

108'

108'

15
1'

64'

118'

13
2'

164'

38'

99
'

34'48'

32'

43'

153'

8'

126'

80
'

130'

80
'

80
'

130'

80
'

80
'

130'

80
'

130'

80
'

80
'

85
'

130'

85
'

130'

85
'

85
'

105'

10
6' 81

'

39
'

102'

52
'

88' 13
1'39'

211'

103'
103'

78'

186'

14
1'

137'

84'

13
5'

13
5'

S2811

S281

S28

S291

S29

S27

S-403

S-401S-402

S-261

S-26

S-3023S-3022

S-303

S-25

S-30211
S-3021

S-302

S-24

S-3012

S-301S-3011

S-22

S-221

S404

S902

S20

MH-808

MH-114

MH-154

MH-809

MH-113

MH-153

MH-152

MH-1512

MH-112

MH-151MH-17

MH-1511

MH-16

MH-14

MH-15

MH-12

MH-8091

MH-11

MH-111

S902

S-3041

S-304

S271

S-3031

S-251

S-231

S-23

S902

S-3041

8"ST SUBDR AIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

BASIN "C"
DISCHARGE POINT
RECEIVING WATERS:
SAYLORVILLE LAKE

B
A

S
IN

 "D
"

N
O

R
M

A
L 

P
O

O
L 

E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
: 9

34
.0

0'
10

0-
Y

R
 W

A
TE

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

: 9
36

.1
5'

D
E

TE
N

TI
O

N
 A

R
E

A
: 5

.1
5 

A
C

R
E

10
0-

Y
R

 D
E

TE
N

TI
O

N
 V

O
LU

M
E

: 3
7,

25
5 

 C
F

100 YEAR HIGH
WATER ELEVATION

NORMAL POOL
ELEVATION

10
0 

Y
E

A
R

H
IG

H
 W

A
TE

R
E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

N
O

R
M

A
L 

P
O

O
L

E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N

100 YEAR HIGH
WATER ELEVATION

EMERGENCY
OVERFLOW SWALE

100-YR WATER
ELEVATION: 930.80'

BASIN "C"
NORMAL POOL ELEVATION: 905.00'
100-YR WATER ELEVATION: 909.83'

DETENTION AREA: 19.84 ACRE
100-YR DETENTION VOLUME: 162,182 CF

8"ST
SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDR AIN

8"ST SUBDR AIN

8"S
T

SUBDR
AIN8"S

T
SUBDR

AIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDR AIN

8"ST SUBDR AIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN
8"ST SUBDR AIN

8"
ST

 S
U

BD
R

AI
N

8"
ST

 S
U

BD
R

AI
N

8"
ST

 S
U

BD
R

AI
N

8"
ST

 S
U

BD
R

AI
N

8"ST SUBDR AIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN
8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDR AIN

EMERGENCY
OVERFLOW SWALE

8"
ST

 S
U

BD
R

AI
N

8"
ST

 S
U

BD
R

AI
N

8"
ST

 S
U

BD
R

AI
N

ST-401  24"

ST-402  24"

ST
-4

03
  2

4"

ST-27  18"
ST-28  18"

ST-2811
15"

ST
-2

91
  1

5"

ST
-3

01
  2

4"

ST
-3

02
1 

 2
4"

ST-3031  15"

ST
-3

02
2 

 1
5"

ST-221  15"

ST
-2

3  
24

"

ST-231  15"

ST-24  24"

ST-25  24"

ST-26  15"

ST
-2

81
  1

8"

ST-902  15"

SS
-1

3 
 1

5"

SS-111  8"

SS
-1

51
2 

 8
"

SS-151  8" SS-152  8"

SS
-1

53
  8

"

SS-113  8"

SS-114  8" SS-808  8"

SS-809  8"

SS
-1

5 
 1

5"

SS-17  15"

SS-16  15"

SS-810  8"

SS
-1

54
  8

"

SS
-1

51
1 

 8
"

SS-80
91

  8
"

SS-12  15"
SS-112  8"

ST
-2

71
  1

5"

ST-30211  15"

ST-3023  15"

ST-251  24"

ST-261  15"

ST-902  15"

ST
-3

04
1 

 1
0"

ST-404  15"

ST-29  15"

ST-3011  15"

ST-3012  24"
ST-302  24" ST-303  18"

ST-304  18"

ST-22  24"

ST-902  15"

ST-20  15"

60' S.S.E.

& W.E.

20
' O

.F
.E

.

30
' O

.F
.E

.

10
' O

.F
.E

.

30
' S

.T
.S

.E
.

30' S.T.S.E.

10' O
.F.E

.

10
' O

.F
.E

.
30

' S
.T

.S
.E

.
&

 O
.F

.E
.

20' S.S.E.

S.S.E. &
S.T.S.E

10' S.S.E.

20' R.T.E.

40' S.S.E.

10
' S

.S
.E

.
&

 S
.T

.S
.E

10' S.S.E.

& S.T.S.E

10
' S

.S
.E

.
&

 S
.T

.S
.E

35
' S

.S
.E

.

60' S.S.E.

& W.E. &
O.F.E.

10
' S

.S
.E

.

10
' S

.S
.E

.

15' S.T.S.E.

15' S.T.S.E.

91
5'

915'

91
5'895'

942'

95
0'

94
5'

95
0'

948'

95
5'

95
4'

947'

94
8'

943'

941'
937'

94
0'

93
8'

93
1'

93
5'

93
4'

928'

93
7'

939'

940'

945'

955'

960'

S
.T

.M
.F

.E
.

B
A

S
IN

 "D
"

S.T.M.F.E. BASIN "C"

S.T.M.F.E.
BASIN "C"

S.T.S.E.

81'

81'

81'

10
9'

10
2'

T B AC K

35' F RONT
Y ARD

SET
B

AC
K

35' F RONT Y AR D SET B AC K

35' FRONT YARD SETBACK

35' FRONT YARD SETBACK

35' F RONT
Y ARD SET B ACK

35
'

F
R

O
N

T
Y

A
R

D
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

30
' F

R
O

N
T 

Y
A

R
D

 S
E

TB
A

C
K

30
' F

R
O

N
T 

Y
A

R
D

 S
E

TB
A

C
K

30
' F

R
O

N
T 

Y
A

R
D

 S
E

TB
A

C
K

3
0'

F
R

O
N

T
Y

A
R

D
S

E
T

B
AC

K

30
' F

R
O

N
T 

Y
A

R
D

 S
E

TB
A

C
K

30
' F

R
O

N
T 

Y
A

R
D

 S
E

TB
A

C
K

30' FRONT YARD SETBACK

35' F RONT Y AR D S ET B AC K

30' F RONT Y ARD SET B ACK

24
15,573 Sq. Ft.

0.36 Acres

MPE=923.01'

97
11,599 Sq. Ft.

0.27 Acres
MPE=923.01'

98
11,600 Sq. Ft.

0.27 Acres
MPE=923.01'

100
12,910 Sq. Ft.

0.30 Acres
MPE=910.9'

99
13,163 Sq. Ft.

0.30 Acres
MPE=923.01'

56
17,730 Sq. Ft.

0.41 Acres
MPE=932.6'

52
16,697 Sq. Ft.

0.38 Acres
MPE=937.15'

55
16,313 Sq. Ft.

0.37 Acres
MPE=937.15'

54
16,696 Sq. Ft.

0.38 Acres
MPE=937.15'

53
16,696 Sq. Ft.

0.38 Acres
MPE=937.15'

51
14,192 Sq. Ft.

0.33 Acres

50
14,192 Sq. Ft.

0.33 Acres

49
17,435 Sq. Ft.

0.40 Acres

83
14,295 Sq. Ft.

0.33 Acres
MPE=933.8'

72
12,583 Sq. Ft.

0.29 Acres
MPE=920.0'

82
11,440 Sq. Ft.

0.26 Acres
MPE=933.8'

73
12,584 Sq. Ft.

0.29 Acres
MPE=910.83'

81
11,440 Sq. Ft.

0.26 Acres
MPE=933.8'

74
12,584 Sq. Ft.

0.29 Acres
MPE=923.0'

80
11,440 Sq. Ft.

0.26 Acres
MPE=934.5'

79
11,440 Sq. Ft.

0.26 Acres
MPE=936.3'

75
12,583 Sq. Ft.

0.29 Acres
MPE=928.5'

71
15,738 Sq. Ft.

0.36 Acres
MPE=925.0'

70
22,835 Sq. Ft.

0.52 Acres
MPE=910.83'

69
19,637 Sq. Ft.

0.45 Acres
MPE=910.83'

68
19,624 Sq. Ft.

0.45 Acres
MPE=910.83'

78
12,965 Sq. Ft.

0.30 Acres
MPE=938.5'

165
33,048 Sq. Ft.

0.76 Acres
MPE=929.0'

77
17,812 Sq. Ft.

0.41 Acres
MPE=938.9'

90
10,400 Sq. Ft.

0.24 Acres
MPE=938.90'

89
10,400 Sq. Ft.

0.24 Acres
MPE=938.50'

88
10,400 Sq. Ft.

0.24 Acres
MPE=936.30'

87
10,400 Sq. Ft.

0.24 Acres
MPE=934.50'

86
11,050 Sq. Ft.

0.25 Acres
MPE=933.8'

85
11,050 Sq. Ft.

0.25 Acres
MPE=933.8'

84
13,645 Sq. Ft.

0.31 Acres
MPE=933.8'

91
13,084 Sq. Ft.

0.30 Acres
MPE=938.90'

76
19,751 Sq. Ft.

0.45 Acres

166
31,691 Sq. Ft.

0.73 Acres
MPE=910.83'

167
29,353 Sq. Ft.

0.67 Acres
MPE=910.83'

171
33,325 Sq. Ft.

0.77 Acres

12,273 Sq. Ft.

STREET

LOT D

3.03
AC

ST
R

EE
T

LO
T 

D
3.

03 AC

ST
R

EE
T

LO
T 

D
3.

03 AC

STREET
LOT E

1.49
AC

23
12,337 Sq. Ft.

0.28 Acres

22
11,793 Sq. Ft.

0.27 Acres

21
12,274 Sq. Ft.

0.28 Acres

E RED CEDAR DRIVE

SE
 2

2N
D

 S
TR

EE
T

SE
 2

1S
T 

ST
R

EE
T

E LARSON COURT

E 
EA

G
LE

'S
NE

ST
 C

IR
CL

E

SE 21ST STR
EET

E RED CEDAR DRIVE

12
50

 S
W

 S
TA

TE
 S

TR
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
A

AN
KE

N
Y,

 IO
W

A 
 5

00
23

-2
55

5
(5

15
) 9

65
-0

12
3 

ph
on

e 
- (

51
5)

 9
65

-3
32

2 
fa

x
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

- L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

in
g

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e

N
O

TI
C

E:
 N

IL
LE

S 
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. W

AI
VE

S 
AN

Y
AN

D
 A

LL
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 A

N
D

 L
IA

BI
LI

TY
 F

O
R

PR
O

BL
EM

S 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
IS

E 
FR

O
M

 F
AI

LU
R

E 
TO

FO
LL

O
W

 T
H

ES
E 

PL
AN

S,
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S,

 A
N

D
TH

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 IN
TE

N
T 

TH
EY

 C
O

N
VE

Y,
 O

R
FO

R
 P

R
O

BL
EM

S 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
IS

E 
FR

O
M

 F
AI

LU
R

E
TO

 O
BT

AI
N

 A
N

D
/O

R
 F

O
LL

O
W

 T
H

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

'S
G

U
ID

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 R
ES

PE
C

T 
TO

 A
N

Y 
ER

R
O

R
S,

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
O

N
SI

ST
EN

C
IE

S,
 A

M
BI

G
U

IT
IE

S
O

R
 C

O
N

FL
IC

TS
 W

H
IC

H
 A

R
E 

AL
LE

G
ED

.

DATE:

DRAWN
BY:

CHECKED
BY:

SHEET
SIZE:

SHEET
TITLE:

SHEET
NO.:

NAI NO.:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

AM
E:

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

24" X 36"

N
il

l
e

s
 A

s
s

o
c

ia
t

e
s

169

JTN

ADS

04/04/2024

7.
)1

1/
17

/2
2 

50
' B

U
FF

ER
 P

ER
 C

IT
Y 

C
O

M
M

EN
T 

D
AT

ED
 1

1-
15

-2
2

6.
) 0

9/
16

/2
2 

AD
D

ED
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 E
AS

EM
EN

TS
5.

) 0
9/

14
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 9
-1

3-
22

4.
) 0

9/
09

/2
2 

PE
R

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 D
AT

ED
 9

-2
-2

2
3.

) 0
8/

24
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 8
-1

5-
22

2.
) 0

8/
05

/2
2 

PE
R

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 D
AT

ED
 6

-1
7-

22
1.

) 0
6/

07
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 4
-1

-2
2

21255

LO
T 

3 
R

ED
 C

ED
AR

 P
R

AI
R

IE
 P

LA
T 

1 
& 

PA
R

T 
O

F 
O

U
TL

O
T 

X 
W

H
IT

E 
PI

N
E 

PR
AI

R
IE

 P
LA

T 
1 

 P
O

LK
 C

IT
Y,

 IO
W

A
AN

TL
ER

 R
ID

G
E

SE
 2

1S
T 

ST
R

EE
T 

& 
SE

 2
2N

D
 S

TR
EE

T

PP-9

V:\NAI 2017\Projects 2017\21255\dwg\Preliminary Plat\21255-GP.dwg

0

SCALE

2040

NORTH



8"
W

8"W

8"W

8"
W

8"
W

8"
W

8"
W

SHED

LEAN-TO

15 ST 15 ST

X
PART OF SE 1/4 OF SECTION 07 - TWP 80 - RGE 24

91
0'

915'

920'

92
5'

93
0'

93
5' 93

5'

935'

940'

94
0'

945'

94
5'

910'

915'

906' 90
7' 90
8' 90

9'

911'

912'

913'
914'

916'

910'

915'

920'

92
5'

947'

945'

942'

941'

940'

94
0'

93
6'

93
1'

94
0'

93
7'

93
6'

93
4'

933'

938'

943'
944'

946'
947'

938'
939'

926'

935'

935'

939'

93
2'

932'

930'

925'

920'

915'

913'

913'

912'

914'

914'

910'

92
0'

93
0'

921'

91
0'

90
0'

906'

921'

928'

910'909'

26' B/B

26' B/B

26
' B

/B

93
0'

93
1' 93

8'

936'

93
5'

93
3'

91
5'

91
5' 920'

92
0'

908'
909'

90
8'

90
9'

905'

907'
908'

911'

912'

917'

918'

923'

92
6'

90
7'

900'

897'
898'

899'

901'
902'

89
5'

895'

93
5'

92
0'

92
5'

93
0'

93
5'91
7'

91
8'

91
9'

92
1'

92
2'

92
3'

92
4'

92
6'

92
7'

92
8'

92
9'

93
1'

93
2'

93
3'

93
4'

93
6'

93
7'

93
8'

93
9'

942'

944'

91
3'

91
2'

90
6'

880'880'

88
0'

88
0'

885'

885'

885'885'88
5'88

5'

890'

890'

890'

890'

895'

895'

895'

900'

905'

910'

915'915'

915'

920'

920'

92
0'

92
5'

92
5'

925'

925'

92
5'

93
0'

93
0'

93
0'

93
0'

930'

93
5'

93
5'

935'

940'

955'

95
5'

954'

953'

94
0'

93
5'

93
0'

925'

90
7'

90
0'

90
5'

920.380

0.
7%

1.
1%

1.8%

2.8%4.6%

1.4%

MAIL BOX PAD

MAIL BOX
 PAD

920'

910'

905'

900'

895'

900'

895'
894'883'

91
5'

92
0'

925'

927'
92

5'

926'

93
0'

935' 940' 942'

942'

94
1'

94
0'

93
5'

933'

EXISTING 50' S.S.E.
(BOOK 13465 PAGE 534)

EXISTING 50' S.S.E.
(BOOK 13465 PAGE 534)

60
' R

.O
.W

.

60' R.O.W.

60' R.O.W.

62
' R

.O
.W

. 65' R.O.W.

26' B/B

26' B/B

R
=6

5.
0'

R
= 33.0 '

R=25.0'

R=33.0'

R=62.0'

R=33.0'

R=33.0' R=25
.0

'

R
=25.0'

R=62.0'

26
' B

/B

60
' R

.O
.W

.

103'

102'

94'

10
4'

110'

65'

275'

94'

126'

82
'

65'

23
7'

88
'

74
'

143'

143'

88
'

143'

88
'

88
'

143'

88
'

88
'

118'

11
1'

86
'

39
'

100'

21
9'

93'

20
3'

17'

28'

65'

15
3'

69
'

52
'

67'

30
2'

34'

33
5'

100'

47'

28' 100'

33
5'

100'

132'

33
6'

132'

132'

33
6'

132'

100'

33
7'

100'

100'

33
7'

100'

30
3'

100'

30'

166'

202'

155'

88
'

88
'

88
'

105'

39'

86
'

130'

88
'

130'

88
'

130'

88
'

130'

257'

11
1'

15
2'

N89°10'30"W 1322.23'

S0
0°

34
'1

7"
W

 9
33

.8
5'

29'

93
'

71'51'

29'

73
'

167'

24
7'

10
0'

167'

17
1'

10
0'

167'

98
'

10
0'

10
0'

10
0'

93
4'

100'

80
'

130'

80
'

130'

85
'

130'

85
'

130'

85
'

85
'

105'

10
6' 81

'

39
'

102'

S-401S-402

S-303

S-30211
S-3021

S-302

S-3012

S-301S-3011

S-221

S902

S20

MH-153

MH-152
MH-151MH-17

MH-1511

MH-18

MH-16

MH-14

MH-15

S902

S-3041

S-304

S-3031

S902

S-3041

BASIN "C"
DISCHARGE POINT
RECEIVING WATERS:
SAYLORVILLE LAKE

BASIN "D"
DISCHARGE POINT

RECEIVING WATERS:
SAYLORVILLE LAKE

B
A

S
IN

 "D
"

N
O

R
M

A
L 

P
O

O
L 

E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
: 9

34
.0

0'
10

0-
Y

R
 W

A
TE

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

: 9
36

.1
5'

D
E

TE
N

TI
O

N
 A

R
E

A
: 5

.1
5 

A
C

R
E

10
0-

Y
R

 D
E

TE
N

TI
O

N
 V

O
LU

M
E

: 3
7,

25
5 

 C
F

100 YEAR HIGH WATER ELEVATION

100 YEAR HIGH
WATER ELEVATION

NORMAL POOL
ELEVATION

10
0 

Y
E

A
R

H
IG

H
 W

A
TE

R
E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

N
O

R
M

A
L 

P
O

O
L

E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N

PROPOSED NORMAL POOL
ELEVATION

EMERGENCY
OVERFLOW SWALE

100-YR WATER
ELEVATION: 930.80'

BASIN "C"
NORMAL POOL ELEVATION: 905.00'
100-YR WATER ELEVATION: 909.83'

DETENTION AREA: 19.84 ACRE
100-YR DETENTION VOLUME: 162,182 CF

8"
ST

 S
U

BD
R

AI
N

8"
ST

 S
U

BD
R

AI
N

8"ST SUBDR AIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN
8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDR AIN

EMERGENCY
OVERFLOW SWALE

8"
ST

 S
U

BD
R

AI
N

8"
ST

 S
U

BD
R

AI
N

8"
ST

 S
U

BD
R

AI
N

ST-401  24"

ST-402  24"

ST
-4

03
  2

4"

ST
-3

01
  2

4"

ST
-3

02
1 

 2
4"

ST-3031  15"

ST
-3

02
2 

 1
5"

ST-902  15"

SS
-1

51
2 

 8
"

SS-151  8" SS-152  8"

SS
-1

53
  8

"

SS
-1

5 
 1

5"

SS-17  15"

SS
-1

8 
 1

5"

SS-16  15"

SS-19  12"

SS
-1

51
1 

 8
"

ST-30211  15"

ST-902  15"

ST
-3

04
1 

 1
0"

ST-3011  15"

ST-3012  24"
ST-302  24" ST-303  18"

ST-304  18"

ST-22  24"

ST-902  15"

ST-20  15"

60' S.S.E.

& W.E.

30
' O

.F
.E

.

30
' S

.T
.S

.E
.

30' S.T.S.E.

80' S.S.E.

50' CONSERVATION EASMENT

50' CONSERVATION EASMENT

10
' O

.F
.E

.
30

' S
.T

.S
.E

.
&

 O
.F

.E
.

20' S.S.E.

10' S.S.E.

30'
S.T.M.F.E.

15
' S

.T
.M

.F
.E

. B
A

S
IN

 "E
"

60' S.S.E.

& W.E. &
O.F.E.

10
' S

.S
.E

.

10
' S

.S
.E

.

80' S.S.E.

15' S.T.S.E.

15' S.T.S.E.

91
5'895'

942'

95
0'

94
5'

947'

94
8'

943'

941'
937'

94
0'

93
8'

93
1'

93
5'

93
4'

928'

S.T.M.F.E.  BASIN "E"

S
.T

.M
.F

.E
.

B
A

S
IN

 "D
"

S.T.M.F.E. BASIN "C"

S.T.M.F.E.
BASIN "C"

S.T.S.E.

O.F.E.

BASIN "E"
NORMAL POOL ELEVATION: 926.50'
100-YR WATER ELEVATION: 931.60'

DETENTION AREA: 7.63 AC &
BASIN "D" AND "F" OUTFLOW

100-YR DETENTION VOLUME: 712,442 CF

O.F.E.

10
2'

35' F RONT
Y ARD

SET
B

AC
K

35' FRONT YARD SETBACK

35' FRONT YARD SETBACK

35' F RONT
Y ARD SET B ACK

35
'

F
R

O
N

T
Y

A
R

D
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

30
' F

R
O

N
T 

Y
A

R
D

 S
E

TB
A

C
K

30
' F

R
O

N
T 

Y
A

R
D

 S
E

TB
A

C
K

30
' F

R
O

N
T 

Y
A

R
D

 S
E

TB
A

C
K

57
59,965 Sq. Ft.

1.38 Acres
MPE=932.6'

56
17,730 Sq. Ft.

0.41 Acres
MPE=932.6'

52
16,697 Sq. Ft.

0.38 Acres
MPE=937.15'

55
16,313 Sq. Ft.

0.37 Acres
MPE=937.15'

54
16,696 Sq. Ft.

0.38 Acres
MPE=937.15'

53
16,696 Sq. Ft.

0.38 Acres
MPE=937.15'

58
32,441 Sq. Ft.

0.74 Acres
MPE=894.5'

83
14,295 Sq. Ft.

0.33 Acres
MPE=933.8'

72
12,583 Sq. Ft.

0.29 Acres
MPE=920.0'

82
11,440 Sq. Ft.

0.26 Acres
MPE=933.8'

73
12,584 Sq. Ft.

0.29 Acres
MPE=910.83'

81
11,440 Sq. Ft.

0.26 Acres
MPE=933.8'

74
12,584 Sq. Ft.

0.29 Acres
MPE=923.0'

80
11,440 Sq. Ft.

0.26 Acres
MPE=934.5'

71
15,738 Sq. Ft.

0.36 Acres
MPE=925.0'

70
22,835 Sq. Ft.

0.52 Acres
MPE=910.83'

69
19,637 Sq. Ft.

0.45 Acres
MPE=910.83'

68
19,624 Sq. Ft.

0.45 Acres
MPE=910.83'

87
10,400 Sq. Ft.

0.24 Acres
MPE=934.50'

86
11,050 Sq. Ft.

0.25 Acres
MPE=933.8'

85
11,050 Sq. Ft.

0.25 Acres
MPE=933.8'

84
13,645 Sq. Ft.

0.31 Acres
MPE=933.8'

166
31,691 Sq. Ft.

0.73 Acres
MPE=910.83'

167
29,353 Sq. Ft.

0.67 Acres
MPE=910.83'

65
87,629 Sq. Ft.

2.01 Acres

61
44,348 Sq. Ft.

1.02 Acres
MPE=894.5'

59
33,693 Sq. Ft.

0.77 Acres
MPE=894.5'

64
32,328 Sq. Ft.

0.74 Acres

63
33,487 Sq. Ft.

0.77 Acres

62
44,271 Sq. Ft.

1.02 Acres

60
33,648 Sq. Ft.

0.77 Acres
MPE=894.5'

ST
R

EE
T

LO
T 

D
3.

03 AC

ST
R

EE
T

LO
T 

D
3.

03 AC

STREET
LOT E

1.49
AC

SE
 2

1S
T 

ST
R

EE
T

E LARSON COURT

12
50

 S
W

 S
TA

TE
 S

TR
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
A

AN
KE

N
Y,

 IO
W

A 
 5

00
23

-2
55

5
(5

15
) 9

65
-0

12
3 

ph
on

e 
- (

51
5)

 9
65

-3
32

2 
fa

x
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

- L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

in
g

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e

N
O

TI
C

E:
 N

IL
LE

S 
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. W

AI
VE

S 
AN

Y
AN

D
 A

LL
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 A

N
D

 L
IA

BI
LI

TY
 F

O
R

PR
O

BL
EM

S 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
IS

E 
FR

O
M

 F
AI

LU
R

E 
TO

FO
LL

O
W

 T
H

ES
E 

PL
AN

S,
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S,

 A
N

D
TH

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 IN
TE

N
T 

TH
EY

 C
O

N
VE

Y,
 O

R
FO

R
 P

R
O

BL
EM

S 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
IS

E 
FR

O
M

 F
AI

LU
R

E
TO

 O
BT

AI
N

 A
N

D
/O

R
 F

O
LL

O
W

 T
H

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

'S
G

U
ID

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 R
ES

PE
C

T 
TO

 A
N

Y 
ER

R
O

R
S,

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
O

N
SI

ST
EN

C
IE

S,
 A

M
BI

G
U

IT
IE

S
O

R
 C

O
N

FL
IC

TS
 W

H
IC

H
 A

R
E 

AL
LE

G
ED

.

DATE:

DRAWN
BY:

CHECKED
BY:

SHEET
SIZE:

SHEET
TITLE:

SHEET
NO.:

NAI NO.:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

AM
E:

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

24" X 36"

N
il

l
e

s
 A

s
s

o
c

ia
t

e
s

1610

JTN

ADS

04/04/2024

7.
)1

1/
17

/2
2 

50
' B

U
FF

ER
 P

ER
 C

IT
Y 

C
O

M
M

EN
T 

D
AT

ED
 1

1-
15

-2
2

6.
) 0

9/
16

/2
2 

AD
D

ED
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 E
AS

EM
EN

TS
5.

) 0
9/

14
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 9
-1

3-
22

4.
) 0

9/
09

/2
2 

PE
R

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 D
AT

ED
 9

-2
-2

2
3.

) 0
8/

24
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 8
-1

5-
22

2.
) 0

8/
05

/2
2 

PE
R

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 D
AT

ED
 6

-1
7-

22
1.

) 0
6/

07
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 4
-1

-2
2

21255

LO
T 

3 
R

ED
 C

ED
AR

 P
R

AI
R

IE
 P

LA
T 

1 
& 

PA
R

T 
O

F 
O

U
TL

O
T 

X 
W

H
IT

E 
PI

N
E 

PR
AI

R
IE

 P
LA

T 
1 

 P
O

LK
 C

IT
Y,

 IO
W

A
AN

TL
ER

 R
ID

G
E

E 
LA

R
SO

N
 C

O
U

R
T 

& 
SE

 2
2N

D
 S

TR
EE

T

PP-10

V:\NAI 2017\Projects 2017\21255\dwg\Preliminary Plat\21255-GP.dwg

0

SCALE

2040

NORTH



8"
W

8"
W

8"W

8"W (M/L)

8"W (M/L)

8"W (M/L)

8"W (M/L)

16" FORCE MAIN (M/L)

16" FORCE MAIN (M/L)

16" FORCE MAIN (M/L)

10" FORCE MAIN (M/L)

10" FORCE MAIN (M/L)

10" FORCE MAIN (M/L)

15 ST 15 ST

V N
OTCH W

EIR
 W

ALL

MB

YH

W
 (M

/L
)

W
 (M

/L
)

OFFICIAL PLAT OF THE S1/2 OF THE SE 1/4
EXCEPT 7A IN THE NE CORNER OF THE SAME
AND THE SE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 06
- TWP 80 - RGE 24 AND THE WEST 1/2 OF THE

NE 1/4 AND THE NORTH FR'L 1/2 OF THE
NW 1/4 OF SECTION 07 - TWP 80 - RGE 24

OFFICIAL PLAT OF THE S1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 EXCEPT 7A IN THE NE CORNER OF THE SAME AND THE SE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 06 - TWP 80 - RGE 24 AND THE WEST 1/2 OF THE NE 1/4 AND THE NORTH FR'L 1/2 OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 07 - TWP 80 - RGE 24

LOTS 1, 2, 3 AND 6

PART OF NE 1/4
OF SECTION 07 -
TWP 80 - RGE 24

E SOUTHSIDE DRIVE

(ALSO KNOWN AS NW 110TH AVENUE)

93
5' 935' 94

0'

94
5'945'94

5'

95
0'

95
5'

96
0'

95
0'

95
0'

94
8'

94
9'

960'

965'
964'

948'

948'

935'

935'

94
0'

94
0'94

0'

94
5'

950'95
0'

95
0'

95
5'

960'

965'

970'

959'

96
1'

96
2'

965'
963'964'

96
3'

966' 969'

95
6'

95
0'

959'

951'949'

94
3'

940'

93
5'

93
5'

94
0'

94
5'

95
0'

955'

93
6'

93
7'

93
8'

93
9'

94
1'

94
2'

94
3'

94
4'

94
6'

94
7' 948'

949'

95
1'

95
2'

95
3'

954'

95
6'

957'

936'

93
7'

94
0'

94
3'

948'

947'
946'

946'

945'

940'

950'

947'

947'

949'

949'

946'

95
5'

95
4'

95
6'

95
7'

95
8'

95
9'

93
5'

93
3'

93
4'

93
6'

936'

938'

945'94
0'

945'

93
7'

93
8'

93
9'

94
1'

94
2'

943'

944'

946'

947'

95
2'

95
2'

946'

935'

940'

945'

950'

955'

936'

937'

938'

939'

941'

942'

943'

944'

946'

947'
948' 949'

951'

952'

953'

954'

956'

940'

955'

95
2'

95
3'

954'

956'

957'

959'

94
8'

94
5'

944'

943'

942'

946'

95
2'

94
9'

955'

96
5'

960'

970'

94
7'

944'

95
0'

95
3'

??
?

8.6%

3.6%

MAIL BOX PAD

948'

949'

94
0'93

6'

94
3'

10
'

10
'

20'

10'

20
'

10'

70' R
.O

.W
.

60' R.O.W.

70' R.O.W.

LOTS 1, 2, 3 AND 6

FUTURE RESIDENTIAL LOTS

FUTURE RESIDENTIAL LOTS

960'

955'

950'

946'

956'
957'

960'

961'

95
5'

95
2'

95
1'

R=9970.0'

R=25.0' R
=2

5.0 '

R
=2

80
.0

'

R
=2

20
.0

'

R=280.0'

R=30.0'

R=370.0'

200' HYDRANT COVERAGE

31' B/B

31' B/B

26' B/B

70' R.O.W
.

31' B/B

25' F RONT Y ARD SET B ACK

EXISTING SSE (BOOK 18438 PAGE 61)EXISTING W.R.A. S.S.E. (BOOK 18438 PAGE 61)

EXISTING W.R.A. S.S.E. (BOOK 15620 PAGE 373)

EXISTING W.R.A. S.S.E.

(BOOK 15620 PAGE 373)

13
6'

80'
65'

13
5'

65'
65'

13
5'

65'
65'

13
5'

65'
65'65'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

65'

13
5'

65'

13
5'

65' 65'65' 65' 65'65'

69
'

69
'

69
'

75
'

69
'

69
'

S0
0°

10
'2

9"
W

 2
39

.7
5'

N68°03'35"E 198.17'

65
'

65
'

65
'

130'

130'

130'

39
'

105'105'

39'

185'

47
'

98'

164'

25'

43'

19
2'

69'

67'57'

89'

18
1'

65'

66'

17
0'

65'

66'

66'

25' 40'

78'

15
8'

65'

66'
76'

14
7'

53'

66'
50'

12'

14
2'

26'

14
7'

15
3'

47'

12
'

61
'

105'

39'

40.15'
N21°56'25"W

256'

6'

42
'

27'

123'

141'

165'

51'

140'

19
9'

31'

191'

12
'

39
'

80'

18
7'

86'

85'68'
18

2'

68'

18
0'

65'

65'18'

17
8'

65'

47'

17
6'

65'

65'

17
4'

65'

61'4'

17
3'

65'

65'

17
2'

65'

65'

17
1'

65'

65'

16
9'

65'

65'

65'

65'

N64°38'44"E 105.50'

419.07' R=1000.00' Δ=24°00'39" Chor d=416.01' C.B.=N76°39'03"E

N88°39'22"E 1015.99'

54'

65
'

65
'

90
'

70
'

12
9'

17
6'

130'

20
3'

20
3'

70
'

40'

39'

75
'

130'

8"ST SUBDRAIN

S-5003 S-5004

S-5005

S-5091

S-509

S-5081

S-508

S-5103

S-5102

S-5101

S-510

MH-8051

MH-8052

STRUCTURE - (19)

MH-84 MH-85

MH-37

MH-34

STRUCTURE - (240) STRUCTURE - (241)

MH-36

MH-35

STRUCTURE - (242)

S-5003 S-5004

S-5005

STRUCTURE - (258)

STRUCTURE - (259)

STRUCTURE - (260)

STRUCTURE - (262)

STRUCTURE - (261)

S-5003

S-5005

STRUCTURE - (264)

STRUCTURE - (260)

Pipe - (188)  8"

STRUCTURE - (286)

8"
ST

 S
U

BD
R

AI
N

8"
ST

 S
U

BD
R

AI
N

ST-5005  15"

ST
-5

08
1 

 1
5"

ST
-5

09
1 

 1
5"

ST-510  15"

ST
-5

10
1

15
"

ST-5102  15"

ST-5103
15"

SS
-8

05
1 

 8
"

SS-84  8"

SS
-8

05
2 

 8
"

SS-85  8"

SS-8053  8"

SS-37  8"

SS-36  8"

SS-35  8"

Pipe - (180)  8"

Pipe - (181)  8"

Pipe - (1
82)  8"

Pipe - (197)  15"

Pipe - (198)  15"

Pipe - (199)

15"

ST-5004  15"

ST-509  15"

Pipe - (
196)

15"

Pipe - (197)  15"

Pipe - (198)  15"

Pipe
 - (

20
1)

15
"

30' B.E.

15
'

15
'

15
'

15
'

20
' R

.T
.E

.

9' R.T.E.

6' R.T.E.

10' S.S.E.

10
' S

.S
.E

.

10' S.S.E.
10' S.S.E.10' S.S.E.10' S.S.E.

30' O.F.E.
& S.T.S.E.

30' O.F.E.& S.T.S.E.

EXISTING 10' P.U.E.
(BOOK 13465 PAGE 546)

EXISTING 10' S.W.E.
(BOOK 13465 PAGE 540)

EXISTING 20' S.S.E.

(BOOK 13456 PAGE 971)

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 D
.E

.
(B

O
O

K
 1

34
65

 P
A

G
E

 6
63

)

EXISTING 10' S.W.E.

(BOOK 13456 PAGE 963)

EXISTING 20' S.S.E.
(BOOK 13465 PAGE 534)

EXISTING 10' M.E.C.
(BOOK 13814 PAGE 878)

TO BE VACATED

105'

105'

85' 30' FRONT YARD SETBACK
30' F RONT Y AR D SET B AC K

30' FRONT YARD SETBACK30' FRONT YARD SETBACK

30
' F

R
O

N
T 

Y
A

R
D

 S
E

TB
A

C
K

30'
F

R
O

N
T

Y
A

R
D

S
E

T
B

A
C

K

3
0'

F
R

O
N

T

Y
A

R
D

S
E

T
B

A
C

K

EXISTING W.R.A. S.S.E. (BOOK 18438 PAGE 61)
(R.O.W. TO BE VACATED)

E SOUTHSIDE DRIVE (ALSO KNOWN AS NW 110TH AVENUE)

(R.O.W. VARIES)

EXISTING W.R.A. S.S.E.

(BOOK 18438 PAGE 61)

POLK COUNTY 33' R.O.W.
(TO BE VACATED)

POLK COUNTY 33' R.O.W.

(TO BE VACATED)

POLK COUNTY

33' R.O.W.

S.
T.

S.
E.

70' R
.O

.W
.

Pipe - (2
22)  24"

Pipe - (221)  15"

STRUCTURE - (289)

STRUCTURE - (290)Pipe - (223)  15"

S.T.M.F.E.

30' S.T.S.E.

30' S.T.S.E.

50' B.E.

36
11,565 Sq. Ft.

0.27 Acres

35
8,450 Sq. Ft.
0.19 Acres

34
8,450 Sq. Ft.
0.19 Acres

133
8,774 Sq. Ft.
0.20 Acres

MPE=942.53'

132
8,774 Sq. Ft.
0.20 Acres

MPE=940.58'

131
8,774 Sq. Ft.
0.20 Acres

MPE=938.51'

130
8,774 Sq. Ft.
0.20 Acres

MPE=936.24'

129
8,774 Sq. Ft.
0.20 Acres

MPE=934.20'

118
8,775 Sq. Ft.
0.20 Acres

MPE=934.82'

117
8,775 Sq. Ft.
0.20 Acres

MPE=937.09'

115
9,705 Sq. Ft.
0.22 Acres

MPE=941.75'

116
8,781 Sq. Ft.
0.20 Acres

MPE=939.37'

136
10,664 Sq. Ft.

0.24 Acres
MPE=946.47'

137
11,388 Sq. Ft.

0.26 Acres
MPE=947.79'

139
13,371 Sq. Ft.

0.31 Acres
MPE=949.27'

113
10,316 Sq. Ft.

0.24 Acres 112

114
10,022 Sq. Ft.

0.23 Acres
MPE=943.51'

135
9,927 Sq. Ft.
0.23 Acres

MPE=945.15'

134
9,165 Sq. Ft.
0.21 Acres

MPE=943.83'
138

12,113 Sq. Ft.
0.28 Acres

MPE=948.85'

41
8,969 Sq. Ft.
0.21 Acres

MPE=952.5'

OUTLOT X

0.77 AC
COMMERCIAL

38
25,480 Sq. Ft.

0.58 Acres
MPE=951.5'

150
11,055 Sq. Ft.

0.25 Acres
MPE=936.3'

141
16,329 Sq. Ft.

0.37 Acres
MPE=947.0'

144
11,620 Sq. Ft.

0.27 Acres
MPE=943.0'

145
11,488 Sq. Ft.

0.26 Acres
MPE=942.5'

146
11,382 Sq. Ft.

0.26 Acres
MPE=942.0'

147
11,298 Sq. Ft.

0.26 Acres
MPE=941.0'

148
11,217 Sq. Ft.

0.26 Acres
MPE=940.0'

149
11,136 Sq. Ft.

0.26 Acres
MPE=937.5'

151
10,975 Sq. Ft.

0.25 Acres
MPE=936.0'

143
11,761 Sq. Ft.

0.27 Acres
MPE=944.0'

140
17,538 Sq. Ft.

0.40 Acres
MPE=947.5'

142
12,440 Sq. Ft.

0.29 Acres
MPE=945.5' 37

14,849 Sq. Ft.
0.34 Acres

MPE=953.5'

39
12,882 Sq. Ft.

0.30 Acres

40
8,969 Sq. Ft.
0.21 Acres

30
' F

R
O

N
T 

Y
A

R
D

 S
E

TB
A

C
K

30' FRONT YARD SETBACK 30' FRONT YARD SETBACK

FUTURE STREET EXTENSION

E ANTLER RIDGE AVENUE

FUTURE STREET

EXTENSIO
N

E W
HITE PINE DRIVE

E ANTLER RIDGE AVENUE

SE 23R
D

 STR
EET

12
50

 S
W

 S
TA

TE
 S

TR
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
A

AN
KE

N
Y,

 IO
W

A 
 5

00
23

-2
55

5
(5

15
) 9

65
-0

12
3 

ph
on

e 
- (

51
5)

 9
65

-3
32

2 
fa

x
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

- L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

in
g

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e

N
O

TI
C

E:
 N

IL
LE

S 
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. W

AI
VE

S 
AN

Y
AN

D
 A

LL
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 A

N
D

 L
IA

BI
LI

TY
 F

O
R

PR
O

BL
EM

S 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
IS

E 
FR

O
M

 F
AI

LU
R

E 
TO

FO
LL

O
W

 T
H

ES
E 

PL
AN

S,
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S,

 A
N

D
TH

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 IN
TE

N
T 

TH
EY

 C
O

N
VE

Y,
 O

R
FO

R
 P

R
O

BL
EM

S 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
IS

E 
FR

O
M

 F
AI

LU
R

E
TO

 O
BT

AI
N

 A
N

D
/O

R
 F

O
LL

O
W

 T
H

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

'S
G

U
ID

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 R
ES

PE
C

T 
TO

 A
N

Y 
ER

R
O

R
S,

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
O

N
SI

ST
EN

C
IE

S,
 A

M
BI

G
U

IT
IE

S
O

R
 C

O
N

FL
IC

TS
 W

H
IC

H
 A

R
E 

AL
LE

G
ED

.

DATE:

DRAWN
BY:

CHECKED
BY:

SHEET
SIZE:

SHEET
TITLE:

SHEET
NO.:

NAI NO.:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

AM
E:

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

24" X 36"

N
il

l
e

s
 A

s
s

o
c

ia
t

e
s

1611

JTN

ADS

04/04/2024

7.
)1

1/
17

/2
2 

50
' B

U
FF

ER
 P

ER
 C

IT
Y 

C
O

M
M

EN
T 

D
AT

ED
 1

1-
15

-2
2

6.
) 0

9/
16

/2
2 

AD
D

ED
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 E
AS

EM
EN

TS
5.

) 0
9/

14
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 9
-1

3-
22

4.
) 0

9/
09

/2
2 

PE
R

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 D
AT

ED
 9

-2
-2

2
3.

) 0
8/

24
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 8
-1

5-
22

2.
) 0

8/
05

/2
2 

PE
R

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 D
AT

ED
 6

-1
7-

22
1.

) 0
6/

07
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 4
-1

-2
2

21255

LO
T 

3 
R

ED
 C

ED
AR

 P
R

AI
R

IE
 P

LA
T 

1 
& 

PA
R

T 
O

F 
O

U
TL

O
T 

X 
W

H
IT

E 
PI

N
E 

PR
AI

R
IE

 P
LA

T 
1 

 P
O

LK
 C

IT
Y,

 IO
W

A
AN

TL
ER

 R
ID

G
E

E 
AN

TL
ER

 R
ID

G
E 

AV
E 

& 
SE

 2
3R

D
 S

T

PP-11

V:\NAI 2017\Projects 2017\21255\dwg\Preliminary Plat\21255-GP.dwg

0

SCALE

2040

NORTH



8"W

8"W

8"
W

8"
W

8"W

8"W

SHED

SHED

CONCRETE

PCC

GRAVEL

12 ST

94
5'

96
0'

960'

965'

965'

970'

970'

94
6'

947'

94
0'

94
5'

950'95
0'

95
0'

95
5'

960'

965'

970'

970'

95
8'

94
5'

950' 955'

960'

965'

970'

975'

98
0'

96
1'

96
0'961'96

1'

96
2'

962'

963'

963'

96
5'

97
0'

96
3'

96
4'

96
6'

96
7'

96
8'

96
9'

97
1'

97
2'

97
3'

97
4'

964'

964'

964'

966'

966'

966'

96
7'

967'

96
8'

968'

969'

969'

94
0'

945'

945'

939'

947'
948'

952'

959'

959'

933'

941'

946'

947'
947'

943'

95
4'

958'

961'

94
2'

96
0' 96
0'

96
3'

96
0'

96
1'

962'

96
0'

95
9'

96
1' 96

2' 96
3' 96

4'

963'

965'

96
2'

960'

95
5'

95
0'

946'

945'

94
5'

950'

95
5'

946'

947'

948'

949'

95
1'

95
2'

95
3'

95
4'

95
6'

95
7'

945'

950'

955' 960'

94
5'

95
5' 96

0'

96
9'

26' B/B

31
' B

/B

95
4'

95
5'

96
0'

96
5'

95
4'

95
6'

95
7'

95
8'

95
9'

96
1'

96
2'

96
3'

96
4'

96
6'

945'

945'

950'

95
5'

94
1'

94
2'

943'

944'

946'

947'

94
8'

94
9'

95
1'

95
2'

95
3'

95
4'

95
2'

95
2'

95
8'

945'

970'

975'

983'

975'

974'

965'

962'

960'

928'

93
0'

92
6'

930'

92
5'

91
9'

935'

940'

945'

947'

950'

94
7'

944'

95
0'

95
3'

947'

955'

95
0'

960'

95
4'

95
3'

95
2'

94
3'

933'

94
5'

945'

950'

961'

960'

955'

963'

962'

96
0'

95
8'3.1%

6.0%

1.
3%

??
?

4.8%

2.2%

MAIL BOX PAD

10
'

10'

60' R.O.W.

70
' R

.O
.W

.

60
' R

.O
.W

.

26' B/B

R
=2

5.0 'R=25.0'

R
=2

5.0 '

R=435.0'

R=365.0'

R=300.0'

R=370.0'

R=25.0'

R=25.
0'

R=470.0'

R=530.0'

R=620.0'

R=680.0'

26
' B

/B

60
' R

.O
.W

.

60' R.O.W.

26' B/B

31' B/B

105'

95'95'

15
1'

101'

15
5'

71'

95'

79'

81'

71'71'

77
'

10
1'

60
'

99
'

69
'61'

80'
65'

69
'

69
'

69
'

69
'

39
'

81'24'

39'

70
'

24' 81'

77
'

69
'

77
'

69
'

75
'

11'

19
2'

75'

24
9'

75'

22
0'

74'

142'

318'

14
8'

96
'

145'

80'

15
0'

57'

22'

17
1'

75'
80'

54'

20
4'

78'

20
4'

80'

50
'

39
'

60'

142'

84'

25
'

71'

65
'

114'

19'

70
'

39
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

130'

65
'

65
'

130'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

130'

65
'

65
'

130'

65
'

65
'

130'

65
'

65
'

65
'

75
'

46
'

104'

19
2'

20
8'

67'57'

89' 66'

66'

66'
78'

66'
76'

66'
50'

14
2'

26'

14
7'

62'

15
3'

62'

16
7'

62'

64'

19
1'

7'

20
2'

97'

20
4'

101'

39'

74
'

99
'

25' 87'

17'

131'

39
'

47'

303'

93
6'

65
'

13
1'

93
6'

41'

130'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

26
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

130'

130'

130'

130'

130'

130'

130'

39'

75
'

130'

26
'

39'

211'

103'
103'

78'

130'

130'

112' 112' 113' 113' 0'

20
4'

20
4'

22
0'

186'

17
1'

50
'

84'

130'

20
3'

130'

130'

39
'

81'24'

130'

S-6021

S-6031

S-603

S-601

S2811

S281

S28

S291

S-541

S27

S-54

S-261

S-531

S-53

S-26

S-25

S-5004

S-5005

S-5103

S-5102

MH-805

MH-806

MH-808

MH-114

MH-803

MH-809

MH-113

MH-112

MH-804

MH-8091

S-5004

S-5005

S-602

S271

S-251

S-5005

S-601A

8"
ST

 S
U

BD
R

AI
N

8"
ST

 S
U

BD
R

AI
N

8"
ST

 S
U

BD
R

AI
N

8"
ST

 S
U

BD
R

AI
N

8"ST SUBDR AIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDR AIN

8"ST SUBDR AIN

8"ST SUBDR AIN

NORMAL POOL
ELEVATION

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN

8"ST SUBDR AIN

8"ST SUBDRAIN
8"ST SUBDR AIN

ST-27  18"
ST-28  18"

ST-2811
15"

ST-601A  15"

ST-6021
15"

ST
-6

03
  1

5"

ST-6031

15"

ST
-2

91
  1

5"

ST-26  15"

ST-531

15"

ST-54  15"

ST
-5

41
15

"

ST-5005  15"

ST
-2

81
  1

8"

ST-601  15"

ST-5103
15"

SS-113  8"

SS-114  8"

SS-803  8"

SS
-8

05
1 

 8
"

SS-805  8"

SS
-8

06
  8

"

SS-808  8"

SS-809  8"

SS-804  8"

SS-80
91

  8
"

ST
-2

71
  1

5"

ST-251  24"

ST-261  15"

ST
-6

02
   

15
"

ST-29  15"

30' B.E.

30
' B

.E
.

35' O.F.E. 35' O.F.E.
& S.T.S.E

15
'

15
'

15
'

15
'

20
' R

.T
.E

.
20

' R
.T

.E
.

20' R.T.E.

40' S.S.E.

10
' S

.S
.E

.
&

 S
.T

.S
.E

30'
S.T.S.E.

20' R.T.E.

30' B.E.

945'

955'

960'

NORMAL POOL ELEVATION: 918.80'
100-YR WATER ELEVATION: 922.01'

DETENTION AREA: 8.38 ACRE
100-YR DETENTION VOLUME: 63,356 CF

O.F.E.

S.T.M.F.E.
BASIN "B"

30' O.F.E.& S.T.S.E.

O.F.E.

EXISTING 10' M.E.C.
(BOOK 13814 PAGE 878)

TO BE VACATED

EXISTING 10' M.E.C.
(BOOK 13814 PAGE 878)

TO BE VACATED

81'

81'

81'

80'

80'

80'

65'

65'

65'

65'

30' F RONT Y ARD SET B ACK

30' FRONT YARD SETBACK

35' FRONT YARD SETBACK

35' F RONT Y AR D SET B ACK

35' F RONT Y ARD SET B ACK

30
' F

R
O

N
T 

Y
A

R
D

 S
E

TB
A

C
K

30
' F

R
O

N
T 

Y
A

R
D

 S
E

TB
A

C
K

30' F RONT Y ARD SET B ACK

30
' F

R
O

N
T 

Y
A

R
D

 S
E

TB
A

C
K

30
' F

R
O

N
T 

Y
A

R
D

 S
E

TB
A

C
K

35' REAR YARD SETBACK

100 YEAR HIGH
WATER ELEVATION

29
8,449 Sq. Ft.
0.19 Acres

35
8,450 Sq. Ft.
0.19 Acres

34
8,450 Sq. Ft.
0.19 Acres

32
8,450 Sq. Ft.
0.19 Acres

30
8,450 Sq. Ft.
0.19 Acres

28
8,449 Sq. Ft.
0.19 Acres

27
8,450 Sq. Ft.
0.19 Acres

24
15,573 Sq. Ft.

0.36 Acres

115
9,705 Sq. Ft.
0.22 Acres

MPE=941.75'

MPE=946.47'

110
15,080 Sq. Ft.

0.35 Acres
MPE=949.27'

0.26 Acres
MPE=947.79'

13,371 Sq. Ft.
0.31 Acres

MPE=949.27'

113
10,316 Sq. Ft.

0.24 Acres
MPE=945.04'

111
14,058 Sq. Ft.

0.32 Acres
MPE=948.17'

112
11,094 Sq. Ft.

0.25 Acres
MPE=946.61'

114
10,022 Sq. Ft.

0.23 Acres
MPE=943.51'

12,113 Sq. Ft.
0.28 Acres

MPE=948.85'

109
15,120 Sq. Ft.

0.35 Acres
MPE=949.27'

41
8,969 Sq. Ft.
0.21 Acres

MPE=952.5'

102
21,355 Sq. Ft.

0.49 Acres
MPE=939.10'

96
12,483 Sq. Ft.

0.29 Acres
MPE=923.01'

97
11,599 Sq. Ft.

0.27 Acres
MPE=923.01'

95
14,082 Sq. Ft.

0.32 Acres
MPE=923.01'

49
17,435 Sq. Ft.

0.40 Acres
77

91
13,084 Sq. Ft.

0.30 Acres
MPE=938.90'

106
12,335 Sq. Ft.

0.28 Acres
105

12,739 Sq. Ft.
0.29 Acres

104
14,096 Sq. Ft.

0.32 Acres

103
25,556 Sq. Ft.

0.59 Acres
MPE=934.90'

46
10,010 Sq. Ft.

0.23 Acres

ST
R

EE
T

LO
T 

G
2.

26 AC

STREET

LOT D

3.03
AC

40
8,969 Sq. Ft.
0.21 Acres

42
8,969 Sq. Ft.
0.21 Acres

MPE=957.0'

43
12,861 Sq. Ft.

0.30 Acres

44
12,870 Sq. Ft.

0.30 Acres

45
10,010 Sq. Ft.

0.23 Acres

47
9,100 Sq. Ft.
0.21 Acres

48
11,208 Sq. Ft.

0.26 Acres

92
16,280 Sq. Ft.

0.37 Acres
MPE=942.70'

93
16,280 Sq. Ft.

0.37 Acres
MPE=935.40'

94
17,666 Sq. Ft.

0.41 Acres
MPE=930.10'

101
19,825 Sq. Ft.

0.46 Acres
MPE=942.70'

25
8,450 Sq. Ft.
0.19 Acres

26
8,450 Sq. Ft.
0.19 Acres

31
8,450 Sq. Ft.
0.19 Acres

33
8,450 Sq. Ft.
0.19 Acres

30
' F

R
O

N
T 

Y
A

R
D

 S
E

TB
A

C
K

E RED CEDAR DRIVE

SE
 2

3R
D

 S
TR

EE
T

E AUTUMN TRAIL AVENUE

E AUTUMN TRAIL AVENUE

12
50

 S
W

 S
TA

TE
 S

TR
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
A

AN
KE

N
Y,

 IO
W

A 
 5

00
23

-2
55

5
(5

15
) 9

65
-0

12
3 

ph
on

e 
- (

51
5)

 9
65

-3
32

2 
fa

x
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

- L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

in
g

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e

N
O

TI
C

E:
 N

IL
LE

S 
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. W

AI
VE

S 
AN

Y
AN

D
 A

LL
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 A

N
D

 L
IA

BI
LI

TY
 F

O
R

PR
O

BL
EM

S 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
IS

E 
FR

O
M

 F
AI

LU
R

E 
TO

FO
LL

O
W

 T
H

ES
E 

PL
AN

S,
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S,

 A
N

D
TH

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 IN
TE

N
T 

TH
EY

 C
O

N
VE

Y,
 O

R
FO

R
 P

R
O

BL
EM

S 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
IS

E 
FR

O
M

 F
AI

LU
R

E
TO

 O
BT

AI
N

 A
N

D
/O

R
 F

O
LL

O
W

 T
H

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

'S
G

U
ID

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 R
ES

PE
C

T 
TO

 A
N

Y 
ER

R
O

R
S,

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
O

N
SI

ST
EN

C
IE

S,
 A

M
BI

G
U

IT
IE

S
O

R
 C

O
N

FL
IC

TS
 W

H
IC

H
 A

R
E 

AL
LE

G
ED

.

DATE:

DRAWN
BY:

CHECKED
BY:

SHEET
SIZE:

SHEET
TITLE:

SHEET
NO.:

NAI NO.:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

AM
E:

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

24" X 36"

N
il

l
e

s
 A

s
s

o
c

ia
t

e
s

1612

JTN

ADS

04/04/2024

7.
)1

1/
17

/2
2 

50
' B

U
FF

ER
 P

ER
 C

IT
Y 

C
O

M
M

EN
T 

D
AT

ED
 1

1-
15

-2
2

6.
) 0

9/
16

/2
2 

AD
D

ED
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 E
AS

EM
EN

TS
5.

) 0
9/

14
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 9
-1

3-
22

4.
) 0

9/
09

/2
2 

PE
R

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 D
AT

ED
 9

-2
-2

2
3.

) 0
8/

24
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 8
-1

5-
22

2.
) 0

8/
05

/2
2 

PE
R

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 D
AT

ED
 6

-1
7-

22
1.

) 0
6/

07
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 4
-1

-2
2

21255

LO
T 

3 
R

ED
 C

ED
AR

 P
R

AI
R

IE
 P

LA
T 

1 
& 

PA
R

T 
O

F 
O

U
TL

O
T 

X 
W

H
IT

E 
PI

N
E 

PR
AI

R
IE

 P
LA

T 
1 

 P
O

LK
 C

IT
Y,

 IO
W

A
AN

TL
ER

 R
ID

G
E

E 
AU

TU
M

N
 T

R
AI

L 
AV

E 
& 

SE
 2

3R
D

 S
T

PP-12

V:\NAI 2017\Projects 2017\21255\dwg\Preliminary Plat\21255-GP.dwg

0

SCALE

2040

NORTH



8"W

8"W

8"W

8"W (M/L)

8"W (M/L)

8"W (M/L)

8"W (M/L)

16
"W

 (M
/L

)
16

"W
 (M

/L
)

16" FORCE MAIN (M/L)

16" FORCE MAIN (M/L)

10" FORCE MAIN (M/L)

V N
OTCH W

EIR
 W

ALL

EAST 24 RODS OF NORTH
12 RODS OF NE 1/4 OF

SECTION 07 - TWP 80 - RGE 24

LOT 2
WHITE PINE PRAIRIE

PLAT 1

LOT 1
WHITE PINE PRAIRIE PLAT 1

PART OF NE 1/4
OF SECTION 07 -
TWP 80 - RGE 24

N
O

R
TH

 H
AL

F 
O

F 
TH

E 
N

W
 1

/4
 O

F
SE

C
TI

O
N

 0
8-

80
-2

4 
EX

C
EP

T 
PA

R
C

EL
 B

L 
O

 T
   

A

N
W

 4
4T

H
 S

TR
EE

T

E SOUTHSIDE DRIVE

(ALSO KNOWN AS NW 110TH AVENUE)

960'

960'96
0'

965'

97
0'

97
0'

955'

960'

965'

965'
964'

970'

948'

970'

956' 957'

959'

96
1'

96
2'

96
3'

965'
963'964'

96
4'

96
5'

97
0'

96
3'

96
4'

96
6'

96
7'

96
8'

96
9'

97
1'

97
2'

97
3'

97
4'

966'
967'

967'

970'
969'
971'

969'

947'

947'

949'

949'

946'

955'

96
5'

960'

970'

975'

974'

960'

961'

96
0'

962'

957'

97
1'

968'

96
9'

97
0'

94
0'93

6'

94
3'

20'

10'

10'

70
' R

.O
.W

.

70' R.O.W.

10'

961'
962'

962'
968'

968'

972'

970'

959'
960'

965'
970'

965'

972'

97
2'

972'

970'

965'96
4'

965'

960'

955'

950'

946'

969'

969'

956'
957'

960'

961'

95
5'

95
2'

95
1'

R=280.0'

R=30.0'

R=370.0'

R=300.0'

R=30.0'

R=30.0'

20
0'

 H
YD

RA
NT

 C
O

VE
RA

G
E

200' HYDRANT COVERAGE

20
0'

 H
YD

RA
NT

 C
O

VE
RA

G
E

20
0'

 H
YD

RA
NT

 C
O

VE
RA

G
E

31' B/B
70' R.O.W

.

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 3
3'

 R
.O

.W
.

(R
O

A
D

 B
O

O
K

 2
 P

A
G

E
 3

92
)

33
' R

.O
.W

.

33
' R

.O
.W

.

17
' R

.O
.W

.

31
' B

/B

31' B/B

25' F RONT Y ARD SET B ACK

25' F RONT Y ARD SET B ACK

25' FRONT YARD SETBACK

25' FRONT YARD SETBACK

25' FRONT
Y ARD

SET BACK

EXISTING W.R.A. S.S.E.

(BOOK 15620 PAGE 373)

EXISTING W.R.A. S.S.E. (BOOK 18438 PAGE 61)

EXISTING W.R.A. S.S.E. (BOOK 15620 PAGE 373)

S89°21'26"E 846.00'

S0
0°

10
'2

9"
W

 2
39

.7
5'

N68°03'35"E 198.17'

130'

130'

130'

105'

47
'

576'

355'

185'

47
'

98'

15
8'

164'

25'

43'

312'

576'

47'

13
0'

105'

40.15'
N21°56'25"W

256'

6'

42
'

27'

123'

51'

140'

N64°38'44"E 105.50'
54'

65
'

65
'

90
'

70
'

12
9'

17
6'

STRUCTURE - (241)

STRUCTURE - (242)

STRUCTURE - (254)

STRUCTURE - (258)

STRUCTURE - (263)

STRUCTURE - (255)

STRUCTURE - (259)

STRUCTURE - (260)

STRUCTURE - (262)

STRUCTURE - (261)

STRUCTURE - (256)

STRUCTURE - (264)

STRUCTURE - (260)

Pi
pe

 - 
(1

91
)  

8"

STRUCTURE - (250)

STRUCTURE - (251)

Pipe - (190)  8"STRUCTURE - (249)

STRUCTURE - (248)

STRUCTURE - (252)

Pipe - (188)  8"

STRUCTURE - (286)
Pipe - (181)  8"

Pipe - (1
82)  8"

Pipe - (194)  15"

Pipe - (195)  15"

Pipe - (197)  15"

Pipe - (198)  15"

Pipe - (199)

15"

Pi
pe

 - 
(1

93
)

15
"

Pipe - (
196)

15"

Pipe - (197)  15"

Pipe - (198)  15"

Pipe - (200)
15"

Pipe
 - (

20
1)

15
"

30' B.E.

50
' B

.E
.

50
' B

.E
.

15
' P

.W
.E

.

10
' P

.U
.E

.

20
' R

.T
.E

.

9' R.T.E.

6' R.T.E.

10' S.S.E.

10' S.S.E.

EXISTING 20' S.S.E.

(BOOK 13456 PAGE 971)

EXISTING D.E.
(BOOK 13465 PAGE 663)

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 D
.E

.
(B

O
O

K
 1

34
65

 P
A

G
E

 6
63

)
EXISTING 10' S.W.E.

(BOOK 13456 PAGE 963)

EXISTING 10' P.U.E.

(BOOK 13456 PAGE 967)

EXISTING 10' P.U.E. (BOOK 13456 PAGE 967
& 10' S.W.E. (BOOK 13456 PAGE 963)

(R.O.W. VARIES)

E SOUTHSIDE DRIVE
(ALSO KNOWN AS NW 110TH AVENUE)

(R.O.W. VARIES)

EXISTING W.R.A. S.S.E.

(BOOK 18438 PAGE 61)

POLK COUNTY

33' R.O.W.

POLK COUNTY
33' R.O.W.

FUTURE 31' B/B STREET.

Pipe - (2
22)  24"

Pipe - (221)  15"

STRUCTURE - (289)

STRUCTURE - (290)Pipe - (223)  15"

S.T.M.F.E.

30' S.T.S.E.

30' S.T.S.E.

30' S.S.E.

30' S.S.E.

50' B.E.

36
11,565 Sq. Ft.

0.27 Acres

35
8,450 Sq. Ft.
0.19 Acres

34
8,450 Sq. Ft.
0.19 Acres

OUTLOT Y

3.97 AC
COMMERCIAL

OUTLOT X

0.77 AC
COMMERCIAL

STREET
LOT H

2.29
AC

38
25,480 Sq. Ft.

0.58 Acres
MPE=951.5'

37
14,849 Sq. Ft.

0.34 Acres
MPE=953.5'

30' FRONT YARD SETBACK

E WHITE PINE DRIVE

FUTURE STREET

EXTENSIO
N

E W
HITE PINE DRIVE

E ANTLER RIDGE AVENUE

OFFICIAL PLAT OF THE S1/2 OF THE SE 1/4
EXCEPT 7A IN THE NE CORNER OF THE SAME
AND THE SE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 06
- TWP 80 - RGE 24 AND THE WEST 1/2 OF THE

NE 1/4 AND THE NORTH FR'L 1/2 OF THE
NW 1/4 OF SECTION 07 - TWP 80 - RGE 24

LOTS 1, 2, 3 AND 6

12
50

 S
W

 S
TA

TE
 S

TR
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
A

AN
KE

N
Y,

 IO
W

A 
 5

00
23

-2
55

5
(5

15
) 9

65
-0

12
3 

ph
on

e 
- (

51
5)

 9
65

-3
32

2 
fa

x
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

- L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

in
g

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e

N
O

TI
C

E:
 N

IL
LE

S 
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. W

AI
VE

S 
AN

Y
AN

D
 A

LL
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 A

N
D

 L
IA

BI
LI

TY
 F

O
R

PR
O

BL
EM

S 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
IS

E 
FR

O
M

 F
AI

LU
R

E 
TO

FO
LL

O
W

 T
H

ES
E 

PL
AN

S,
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S,

 A
N

D
TH

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 IN
TE

N
T 

TH
EY

 C
O

N
VE

Y,
 O

R
FO

R
 P

R
O

BL
EM

S 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
IS

E 
FR

O
M

 F
AI

LU
R

E
TO

 O
BT

AI
N

 A
N

D
/O

R
 F

O
LL

O
W

 T
H

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

'S
G

U
ID

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 R
ES

PE
C

T 
TO

 A
N

Y 
ER

R
O

R
S,

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
O

N
SI

ST
EN

C
IE

S,
 A

M
BI

G
U

IT
IE

S
O

R
 C

O
N

FL
IC

TS
 W

H
IC

H
 A

R
E 

AL
LE

G
ED

.

DATE:

DRAWN
BY:

CHECKED
BY:

SHEET
SIZE:

SHEET
TITLE:

SHEET
NO.:

NAI NO.:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

AM
E:

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

24" X 36"

N
il

l
e

s
 A

s
s

o
c

ia
t

e
s

1613

JTN

ADS

04/04/2024

7.
)1

1/
17

/2
2 

50
' B

U
FF

ER
 P

ER
 C

IT
Y 

C
O

M
M

EN
T 

D
AT

ED
 1

1-
15

-2
2

6.
) 0

9/
16

/2
2 

AD
D

ED
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 E
AS

EM
EN

TS
5.

) 0
9/

14
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 9
-1

3-
22

4.
) 0

9/
09

/2
2 

PE
R

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 D
AT

ED
 9

-2
-2

2
3.

) 0
8/

24
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 8
-1

5-
22

2.
) 0

8/
05

/2
2 

PE
R

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 D
AT

ED
 6

-1
7-

22
1.

) 0
6/

07
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 4
-1

-2
2

21255

LO
T 

3 
R

ED
 C

ED
AR

 P
R

AI
R

IE
 P

LA
T 

1 
& 

PA
R

T 
O

F 
O

U
TL

O
T 

X 
W

H
IT

E 
PI

N
E 

PR
AI

R
IE

 P
LA

T 
1 

 P
O

LK
 C

IT
Y,

 IO
W

A
AN

TL
ER

 R
ID

G
E

E 
W

H
IT

E 
PI

N
E 

D
R

 &
 E

 A
N

TL
ER

 R
ID

G
E 

AV
E

PP-13

V:\NAI 2017\Projects 2017\21255\dwg\Preliminary Plat\21255-GP.dwg

0

SCALE

2040

NORTH



8"W

8"W

12
 S

T
12

 S
T

16
"W

 (M
/L

)
16

"W
 (M

/L
)

16
"W

 (M
/L

)

PA
R

C
EL

 B
 O

F 
N

O
R

TH
 H

AL
F 

O
F

N
W

 1
/4

 O
F 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 0

8-
80

-2
4

L 
O

 T
   

A

965'

965'
964'

965'

965'

975'

97
5'

97
2'

973'

97
3'

974'

97
4'

976'

976'

977'

977'

978'

978'

970'

970'

970'

97
0'

970'

970'

970'

975'

98
0'

96
1'

96
2'

96
3'

965'
963'964'

96
4'

96
5'

97
0'

96
3'

96
4'

96
6'

96
7'

96
8'

96
9'

97
1'

97
2'

97
3'

97
4'

966'

966'
967'

966'

967'

967'

968'
969'

969'

970'
969'
971'

969'

969'

96
5'

970'

975'

983'

975'

974'

97
2'

97
0'

960'

961'

96
0'

962'

97
0'

97
0'

974'

978'

975'
10'

70
' R

.O
.W

.

10'

961'
962'

962'
968'

968'

972'

970'

960'

965'
970'

965'

972'

97
2'

972'

970'

965'96
4'

965' 969'

969'

R=280.0' R=370.0'

R=30.0'

R=30.0'

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 3
3'

 R
.O

.W
.

(R
O

A
D

 B
O

O
K

 2
 P

A
G

E
 3

92
)33

' R
.O

.W
.

33
' R

.O
.W

.

17
' R

.O
.W

.
L 

O
 T

   
A

31
' B

/B

25' F RONT Y ARD SET B ACK

25' F RONT Y AR D SET B ACK

25' FRONT YARD SETBACK

S0
0°

10
'2

8"
W

 1
59

2.
42

'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

65
'

130'

65
'

130'

65
'

130'

65
'

105'

65
'

47
'

576'
164'

312'

576'

47'

96
9'

93
6'

13
0'

65
'

13
1'

93
6'

130'

65
'

65
'

65
'

90
'

STRUCTURE - (241)

STRUCTURE - (254)

STRUCTURE - (263)

STRUCTURE - (255)

STRUCTURE - (256)

STRUCTURE - (250)

Pipe - (190)  8"STRUCTURE - (249)

STRUCTURE - (248)

STRUCTURE - (286)
Pipe - (181)  8"

Pipe - (194)  15"

Pipe - (195)  15"

Pi
pe

 - 
(1

93
)

15
"

Pipe - (200)
15"

30' B.E.

15
' P

.W
.E

.

10
' P

.U
.E

.

20
' R

.T
.E

.
20

' R
.T

.E
.

9' R.T.E.

10' S.S.E.

EXISTING 10' P.U.E. (BOOK 13456 PAGE 967
& 10' S.W.E. (BOOK 13456 PAGE 963)

EXISTING 10' P.U.E. (BOOK 13456 PAGE 967
& 10' S.W.E. (BOOK 13456 PAGE 963)

PROPOSED
COMMERCIAL

ACCESS

60
0'

8,449 Sq. Ft.
0.19 Acres

36
11,565 Sq. Ft.

0.27 Acres

35
8,450 Sq. Ft.
0.19 Acres

34
8,450 Sq. Ft.
0.19 Acres

8,450 Sq. Ft.
0.19 Acres

8,450 Sq. Ft.
0.19 Acres

8,449 Sq. Ft.
0.19 Acres

8,450 Sq. Ft.
0.19 Acres

15,573 Sq. Ft.
0.36 Acres

OUTLOT Z

25.54 AC
COMMERCIAL

STREET
LOT H

2.29
AC

8,450 Sq. Ft.
0.19 Acres

8,450 Sq. Ft.
0.19 Acres

8,450 Sq. Ft.
0.19 Acres

33
8,450 Sq. Ft.
0.19 Acres

30' FRONT YARD SETBACK

E WHITE PINE DRIVE

12
50

 S
W

 S
TA

TE
 S

TR
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
A

AN
KE

N
Y,

 IO
W

A 
 5

00
23

-2
55

5
(5

15
) 9

65
-0

12
3 

ph
on

e 
- (

51
5)

 9
65

-3
32

2 
fa

x
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

- L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

in
g

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e

N
O

TI
C

E:
 N

IL
LE

S 
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. W

AI
VE

S 
AN

Y
AN

D
 A

LL
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 A

N
D

 L
IA

BI
LI

TY
 F

O
R

PR
O

BL
EM

S 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
IS

E 
FR

O
M

 F
AI

LU
R

E 
TO

FO
LL

O
W

 T
H

ES
E 

PL
AN

S,
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S,

 A
N

D
TH

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 IN
TE

N
T 

TH
EY

 C
O

N
VE

Y,
 O

R
FO

R
 P

R
O

BL
EM

S 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
IS

E 
FR

O
M

 F
AI

LU
R

E
TO

 O
BT

AI
N

 A
N

D
/O

R
 F

O
LL

O
W

 T
H

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

'S
G

U
ID

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 R
ES

PE
C

T 
TO

 A
N

Y 
ER

R
O

R
S,

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
O

N
SI

ST
EN

C
IE

S,
 A

M
BI

G
U

IT
IE

S
O

R
 C

O
N

FL
IC

TS
 W

H
IC

H
 A

R
E 

AL
LE

G
ED

.

DATE:

DRAWN
BY:

CHECKED
BY:

SHEET
SIZE:

SHEET
TITLE:

SHEET
NO.:

NAI NO.:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

AM
E:

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

24" X 36"

N
il

l
e

s
 A

s
s

o
c

ia
t

e
s

1614

JTN

ADS

04/04/2024

7.
)1

1/
17

/2
2 

50
' B

U
FF

ER
 P

ER
 C

IT
Y 

C
O

M
M

EN
T 

D
AT

ED
 1

1-
15

-2
2

6.
) 0

9/
16

/2
2 

AD
D

ED
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 E
AS

EM
EN

TS
5.

) 0
9/

14
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 9
-1

3-
22

4.
) 0

9/
09

/2
2 

PE
R

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 D
AT

ED
 9

-2
-2

2
3.

) 0
8/

24
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 8
-1

5-
22

2.
) 0

8/
05

/2
2 

PE
R

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 D
AT

ED
 6

-1
7-

22
1.

) 0
6/

07
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 4
-1

-2
2

21255

LO
T 

3 
R

ED
 C

ED
AR

 P
R

AI
R

IE
 P

LA
T 

1 
& 

PA
R

T 
O

F 
O

U
TL

O
T 

X 
W

H
IT

E 
PI

N
E 

PR
AI

R
IE

 P
LA

T 
1 

 P
O

LK
 C

IT
Y,

 IO
W

A
AN

TL
ER

 R
ID

G
E

O
U

TL
O

T 
Z

PP-14

V:\NAI 2017\Projects 2017\21255\dwg\Preliminary Plat\21255-GP.dwg

0

SCALE

2040

NORTH



8"W

8"W8"W

8"W

8"W

36 ST

36 ST

MB

WM

18
 S

T

SHED
SHOP

SHED

SHED

BINBIN BIN

16
"W

 (M
/L

)
16

"W
 (M

/L
)

16
"W

 (M
/L

)
16

"W
 (M

/L
)

LEAN-TO

BIN

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 3
3'

 R
.O

.W
.

(R
O

A
D

 B
O

O
K

 2
 P

A
G

E
 3

92
)33

' R
.O

.W
.

33
' R

.O
.W

.

N
W

 4
4T

H
 S

TR
EE

T

SW
 1

/4
 O

F 
N

W
 1

/4
 O

F 
SE

C
TI

O
N

 0
8-

80
-2

4

L 
O

 T
   

A

960'

960'

965'

965'

97
2'

97
3'

97
4'

97
0'

960'961'962'963'

94
5'

95
0'

960'961'962'
963'964'

962'

961'
962'963'

964'

965'
964'
966'

966'

966'

96
6'

967'

967'

968'

968'

969'

969'

945'

946'

958'

956'

959'
956'
957'

953'
954'

956'

957'

955'

956'

961'

31
' B

/B

LOT 1
HOLLY WOODS

PRELIMINARY PLAT
(BY OTHERS)

95
8'

93
5' 935'94

0'

940'

94
5'

961'

965'

96
0'

955'

95
9'

942'

945'

950'

951'

95
0'

954'

955'

950'

953'

955'

95
5'

954'

955'

953'

965'

962'

960'

SUBDIVISION
IDENTIFICATION

SIGN

17
' R

.O
.W

.

1.4%0.6%

0.8%

MAIL BOX PAD

70
' R

.O
.W

.

31
' B

/B

R=30.0'

R=30.0'

R=635.0'

R=565.0'

R=370.0'

L 
O

 T
   

A

31
' B

/B

15.6'

50
.0

'

30
.0

'

15.6'

N89°49'32"W 641.23'

29'

57'

83'

82'

100'

82'

98'

83'

13
5'

121'

98'

13
5'

135'

112'
75'

13
5'

75'36'

109'

13
5'

110'

110'

13
5'

109'

107'

13
5'

107'

107'

13
5'

107'

47'

10
5'

133'

103'

47
'

88'

13
0'

17'

10
0'

105'

13
0'

91'

105'

13
0'

108'

108'

13
0'

105'

98'

105'

91' 303'

118'

91'

122'

74'

61'

96'

96'

13
0'

25
'

71'

79'

303'

98'

13
0'

13
1'

93
6'

13
5'

30'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
0'

641'

13
0'

17'

13
0'13

0'

79'

13
0'

13
0'

13
0'

S291

S-7021

S-701

S29

S-7011

S-7013

S-700

MH-814

MH-810

MH-812

MH-813

MH-809

MH-8091

MH-811

S-702

S-7021

S-7013

S-700

S-7013

S-700

100 YEAR
HIGH WATER

ELEVATIONNORMAL POOL
ELEVATION

SERVICES TO BE INSTALLED BY OTHERS

SERVICES TO BE
INSTALLED BY OTHERS

8"ST SUBDR AIN

8"ST SUBDR AIN

ST
-2

91
  1

5"

ST
-7

01
3 

 3
0"

ST-7011  30"

ST
-7

01
  3

0"

ST-702  15"

ST
-1

00
2 

 1
5"

SS-811  8"

SS-813  8"

SS-814  8"

SS-810  8"

SS-80
91

  8
"

SS-812  8"

ST
-7

01
  3

0"

ST-7021  15"

ST
-1

00
2 

 1
5"

ST
-7

01
  3

0"

ST
-1

00
2 

 1
5"

PR
IV

AT
E 

20
' S

.S
.E

.

30
' S

.T
.S

.E
.

30' S.T.S.E.

30
' B

.E
.

30' B.E.

40' O
.F.E.

15
' P

.W
.E

.
15

' P
.W

.E
.

30' I.E.E.

30' I.E.E.

30
' S

.T
.S

.E
.

30
' W

.E
.

PR
IV

AT
E 

20
' S

.S
.E

. 30
' W

.E
.

30' W.E.

30' W.E.

10
' P

.U
.E

.
10

' P
.U

.E
.

30
' B

.E
.

20' R.T.E.
20' R.T.E.

20' R.T.E.

40' S.S.E.

30' W
.E.

15
' P

.W
.E

.

10
' P

.U
.E

.

20' R.T.E.

30' B.E.

959'

960'

958'

957'

958'

957'
957'958'

959'

960'

960'958'
959'

961'
962'

960'
959' 961'

962'

BASIN "F"
NORMAL POOL ELEVATION: 931.00'
100-YR WATER ELEVATION: 937.70'

DETENTION AREA: 55.93 ACRE
100-YR DETENTION VOLUME: 326,997 CF

S.T.M.F.E.
BASIN "F"

S
IG

N
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

EXISTING 10' P.U.E.
(BOOK 13456 PAGE 967

& EXISTING 10' S.W.E.
(BOOK 13456 PAGE 963)

SET B ACK

30' F RONT Y ARD SET B ACK

30' FRONT YARD SETBACK30' FRONT YARD SETBACK

15,573 Sq. Ft.
0.36 Acres

9
11,069 Sq. Ft.

0.25 Acres

20
12,273 Sq. Ft.

0.28 Acres

3
13,671 Sq. Ft.

0.31 Acres

4
13,996 Sq. Ft.

0.32 Acres

15
14,782 Sq. Ft.

0.34 Acres

14
14,782 Sq. Ft.

0.34 Acres

13
14,444 Sq. Ft.

0.33 Acres

12
14,445 Sq. Ft.

0.33 Acres

1
15,103 Sq. Ft.

0.35 Acres

11
17,828 Sq. Ft.

0.41 Acres

17
16,660 Sq. Ft.

0.38 Acres
16

14,554 Sq. Ft.
0.33 Acres

STREET
LOT F

2.17
AC

2
13,671 Sq. Ft.

0.31 Acres

10
14,009 Sq. Ft.

0.32 Acres

22
11,793 Sq. Ft.

0.27 Acres

21
12,274 Sq. Ft.

0.28 Acres

19
12,207 Sq. Ft.

0.28 Acres

18
14,808 Sq. Ft.

0.34 Acres

5
12,740 Sq. Ft.

0.29 Acres

6
11,830 Sq. Ft.

0.27 Acres

7
11,208 Sq. Ft.

0.26 Acres

8
11,069 Sq. Ft.

0.25 Acres

8,450 Sq. Ft.
0.19 Acres

E RED CEDAR DRIVE

12
50

 S
W

 S
TA

TE
 S

TR
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
A

AN
KE

N
Y,

 IO
W

A 
 5

00
23

-2
55

5
(5

15
) 9

65
-0

12
3 

ph
on

e 
- (

51
5)

 9
65

-3
32

2 
fa

x
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

- L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

in
g

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e

N
O

TI
C

E:
 N

IL
LE

S 
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. W

AI
VE

S 
AN

Y
AN

D
 A

LL
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 A

N
D

 L
IA

BI
LI

TY
 F

O
R

PR
O

BL
EM

S 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
IS

E 
FR

O
M

 F
AI

LU
R

E 
TO

FO
LL

O
W

 T
H

ES
E 

PL
AN

S,
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S,

 A
N

D
TH

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 IN
TE

N
T 

TH
EY

 C
O

N
VE

Y,
 O

R
FO

R
 P

R
O

BL
EM

S 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
IS

E 
FR

O
M

 F
AI

LU
R

E
TO

 O
BT

AI
N

 A
N

D
/O

R
 F

O
LL

O
W

 T
H

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

'S
G

U
ID

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 R
ES

PE
C

T 
TO

 A
N

Y 
ER

R
O

R
S,

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
O

N
SI

ST
EN

C
IE

S,
 A

M
BI

G
U

IT
IE

S
O

R
 C

O
N

FL
IC

TS
 W

H
IC

H
 A

R
E 

AL
LE

G
ED

.

DATE:

DRAWN
BY:

CHECKED
BY:

SHEET
SIZE:

SHEET
TITLE:

SHEET
NO.:

NAI NO.:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

AM
E:

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

24" X 36"

N
il

l
e

s
 A

s
s

o
c

ia
t

e
s

1615

JTN

ADS

04/04/2024

7.
)1

1/
17

/2
2 

50
' B

U
FF

ER
 P

ER
 C

IT
Y 

C
O

M
M

EN
T 

D
AT

ED
 1

1-
15

-2
2

6.
) 0

9/
16

/2
2 

AD
D

ED
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 E
AS

EM
EN

TS
5.

) 0
9/

14
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 9
-1

3-
22

4.
) 0

9/
09

/2
2 

PE
R

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 D
AT

ED
 9

-2
-2

2
3.

) 0
8/

24
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 8
-1

5-
22

2.
) 0

8/
05

/2
2 

PE
R

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 D
AT

ED
 6

-1
7-

22
1.

) 0
6/

07
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 4
-1

-2
2

21255

LO
T 

3 
R

ED
 C

ED
AR

 P
R

AI
R

IE
 P

LA
T 

1 
& 

PA
R

T 
O

F 
O

U
TL

O
T 

X 
W

H
IT

E 
PI

N
E 

PR
AI

R
IE

 P
LA

T 
1 

 P
O

LK
 C

IT
Y,

 IO
W

A
AN

TL
ER

 R
ID

G
E

E 
R

ED
 C

ED
AR

 D
R

IV
E 

& 
N

W
 4

4T
H

 S
TR

EE
T

PP-15

V:\NAI 2017\Projects 2017\21255\dwg\Preliminary Plat\21255-GP.dwg

0

SCALE

2040

NORTH



SH
ED

SH
O

P

SH
ED

SH
ED

BIN
BIN

BIN

BIN

V NOTCH WEIR WALL

EXISTING 33' R.O.W.
(ROAD BOOK 2 PAGE 392)

33' R.O.W.

33' R.O.W.

NW 44TH STREET
NW 44TH STREET

E SO
UTHSIDE DRIVE

(ALSO
 KNO

W
N AS NW

 110TH AVENUE)

17' R.O.W.

20'

10'

10'

10'

10'

PARKWAY LANDSCAPING
OVERSTORY TREES SPACED AT 40' ON CENTER
MINIMUM TREE SIZE TO BE 2" CALIPER
TREE SPECIES SHALL COMPLY WITH POLK CITY
TREE BOARD APPROVED STREET TREE LIST FOR
OVERSTORY TREES.
PARKWAY LANDSCAPING SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH THE
CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS COVERING PUBLIC
IMPROVEMENTS FOR LOTS 1 AND 10 AND OUTLOTS Y OR Z.

PARKWAY LANDSCAPING
OVERSTORY TREES SPACED AT 40' ON CENTER

MINIMUM TREE SIZE TO BE 2" CALIPER
TREE SPECIES SHALL COMPLY WITH POLK CITY

TREE BOARD APPROVED STREET TREE LIST
FOR OVERSTORY TREES.

PARKWAY LANDSCAPING SHALL BE INSTALLED
WITH THE CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS

COVERING PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS FOR LOTS 1
AND 10 AND OUTLOTS Y OR Z.

BUFFER LANDSCAPING
SHALL COMPLY WITH POLK CITY ZONING
REGULATIONS CHAPTER 165.19 D 2 FOR TYPE B
SCREENS.
SHALL INCLUDE A MIX OF OVERSTORY
DECIDUOUS AND CONIFEROUS EVERGREEN
SPECIES SPACED TO ENSURE OPENINGS
BETWEEN TREES AT MATURITY SHALL NOT
EXCEED 10 FEET IN WIDTH.
SHALL ALSO CONTAIN ROWS OF SHRUBS WITH A
MINIMUM MATURE HEIGHT OF 36 INCHES
SPACED TO ENSURE A CONTINUOUS OPAQUE
SCREEN IN AREAS WHERE TREE PLANTINGS ARE
NOT OPAQUE NEAR GROUND LEVEL.
LANDSCAPE BUFFERS ABUTTING EXISTING
RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES SHALL BE INSTALLED
WITH THE FIRST COMMERCIAL SITE PLAN ON
OUTLOT X, Y, OR Z.

BUFFER LANDSCAPING
SHALL COMPLY WITH POLK CITY ZONING REGULATIONS

CHAPTER 165.19 D 2 FOR TYPE B SCREENS.
SHALL INCLUDE A MIX OF OVERSTORY DECIDUOUS

AND CONIFEROUS EVERGREEN SPECIES SPACED TO
ENSURE OPENINGS BETWEEN TREES AT MATURITY

SHALL NOT EXCEED 10 FEET IN WIDTH.
SHALL ALSO CONTAIN ROWS OF SHRUBS WITH A

MINIMUM MATURE HEIGHT OF 36 INCHES SPACED TO
ENSURE A CONTINUOUS OPAQUE SCREEN IN AREAS

WHERE TREE PLANTINGS ARE NOT OPAQUE NEAR
GROUND LEVEL.

LANDSCAPE BUFFERS ABUTTING EXISTING
RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH
THE FIRST COMMERCIAL SITE PLAN ON OUTLOT X, Y,

OR Z.

BUFFER LANDSCAPING
SHALL COMPLY WITH POLK CITY ZONING REGULATIONS

CHAPTER 165.19 D 2 FOR TYPE B SCREENS.
SHALL INCLUDE A MIX OF OVERSTORY DECIDUOUS AND

CONIFEROUS EVERGREEN SPECIES SPACED TO
ENSURE OPENINGS BETWEEN TREES AT MATURITY

SHALL NOT EXCEED 10 FEET IN WIDTH.
SHALL ALSO CONTAIN ROWS OF SHRUBS WITH A

MINIMUM MATURE HEIGHT OF 36 INCHES SPACED TO
ENSURE A CONTINUOUS OPAQUE SCREEN IN AREAS

WHERE TREE PLANTINGS ARE NOT OPAQUE NEAR
GROUND LEVEL.

LANDSCAPE BUFFERS ABUTTING EXISTING RESIDENTIAL
PROPERTIES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH THE FIRST

COMMERCIAL SITE PLAN ON OUTLOT X, Y, OR Z.

EXISTING 33' R.O.W.
(ROAD BOOK 2 PAGE 392)

33' R.O.W.

33' R.O.W.

17' R.O.W.

EXISTING 33' R.O.W.
(ROAD BOOK 2 PAGE 392)

33' R.O.W.

33' R.O.W.

17' R.O.W.

15.6'

50.0'

30.0' 15.6'

EXISTING
 W

.R.A. S.S.E.

(BO
O

K 15620 PAG
E 373)

PRIVATE 20' S.S.E.

30' S.T.S.E.

30' B
.E

.

30' B
.E

.

30' B.E.

30' B
.E

.

50' B.E.

50' B.E.

15' P.W.E.15' P.W.E.15' P.W.E.

30' S.T.S.E.

30' W.E.

30' W.E.

10' P.U.E.10' P.U.E.10' P.U.E.
15' P.W.E.

10' P.U.E.

30' B.E.

20' R.T.E.
20' R.T.E.

9' R.T.E.

6' R
.T.E.

20' R
.T.E

.
20' R

.T.E
.

20' R
.T.E.

40' S.S.E.

30' W
.E.

10' S.S.E.

10' S
.S

.E
.

20' R.T.E.

30' B.E.

SIGN
EASEMENT

EXISTIN
G

 20' S.S.E.

(BO
O

K 13456 PAG
E 971)

E
X

IS
TIN

G
 10' P

.U
.E

. (B
O

O
K

 13456 P
A

G
E

 967
&

 10' S
.W

.E
. (B

O
O

K
 13456 P

A
G

E
 963)

E
X

IS
TIN

G
 D

.E
.

(B
O

O
K

 13465 P
A

G
E

 663)

EXISTING D.E.
(BOOK 13465 PAGE 663)

EXISTIN
G

 10' S.W
.E.

(BO
O

K 13456 PAG
E 963)

EXISTIN
G

 10' P.U
.E.

(BO
O

K 13456 PAG
E 967)

E
X

IS
TIN

G
 10' P

.U
.E

. (B
O

O
K

 13456 P
A

G
E

 967
&

 10' S
.W

.E
. (B

O
O

K
 13456 P

A
G

E
 963)

(R.O
.W

. VARIES)

EXISTING
 W

.R.A. S.S.E.

(BO
O

K 18438 PAG
E 61)

PO
LK CO

UNTY 33' R.O
.W

.

(TO
 BE VACATED)

PO
LK CO

UNTY

33' R.O
.W

.

S
.T.M

.F.E
.

30' S.T.S.E.

30' S.T.S.E.

30' S.S.E.

30' S
.S

.E
.

50' B
.E

.

29
8,449 Sq. Ft.
0.19 Acres

36
11,565 Sq. Ft.

0.27 Acres

35
8,450 Sq. Ft.
0.19 Acres

34
8,450 Sq. Ft.
0.19 Acres

32
8,450 Sq. Ft.
0.19 Acres

30
8,450 Sq. Ft.
0.19 Acres

28
8,449 Sq. Ft.
0.19 Acres

27
8,450 Sq. Ft.
0.19 Acres

24
15,573 Sq. Ft.

0.36 Acres

9
11,069 Sq. Ft.

0.25 Acres

20
12,273 Sq. Ft.

0.28 Acres

3
13,671 Sq. Ft.

0.31 Acres

4
13,996 Sq. Ft.

0.32 Acres

15
14,782 Sq. Ft.

0.34 Acres

14
14,782 Sq. Ft.

0.34 Acres

13
14,444 Sq. Ft.

0.33 Acres

12
14,445 Sq. Ft.

0.33 Acres

1
15,103 Sq. Ft.

0.35 Acres
11

17,828 Sq. Ft.
0.41 Acres

17
16,660 Sq. Ft.

0.38 Acres

16
14,554 Sq. Ft.

0.33 Acres

ST
R

EE
T

LO
T 

F
2.

17 AC

OUTLOT Z

25.54 AC
COMMERCIAL

OUTLOT Y

3.97 AC
COMMERCIAL

OUTLOT X

0.77 AC
COMMERCIAL

ST
R

EE
T

LO
T 

H
2.

29 AC

2
13,671 Sq. Ft.

0.31 Acres

38
25,480 Sq. Ft.

0.58 Acres
MPE=951.5'

37
14,849 Sq. Ft.

0.34 Acres
MPE=953.5'

10
14,009 Sq. Ft.

0.32 Acres

23
12,337 Sq. Ft.

0.28 Acres

22
11,793 Sq. Ft.

0.27 Acres

21
12,274 Sq. Ft.

0.28 Acres

19
12,207 Sq. Ft.

0.28 Acres

18
14,808 Sq. Ft.

0.34 Acres

5
12,740 Sq. Ft.

0.29 Acres

6
11,830 Sq. Ft.

0.27 Acres

7
11,208 Sq. Ft.

0.26 Acres

8
11,069 Sq. Ft.

0.25 Acres

25
8,450 Sq. Ft.
0.19 Acres

26
8,450 Sq. Ft.
0.19 Acres

31
8,450 Sq. Ft.
0.19 Acres

33
8,450 Sq. Ft.
0.19 Acres

E R
ED

 C
ED

AR
 D

R
IVE

E W
H

ITE PIN
E D

R
IVE

FUTURE STREET

EXTENSION

E WHITE PINE DRIVE

E AN
TLER

 R
ID

G
E AVEN

U
E

SE 23RD STREET

0

SCALE

12060

NORTH

12
50

 S
W

 S
TA

TE
 S

TR
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
A

AN
KE

N
Y,

 IO
W

A 
 5

00
23

-2
55

5
(5

15
) 9

65
-0

12
3 

ph
on

e 
- (

51
5)

 9
65

-3
32

2 
fa

x
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

- L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

in
g

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e

N
O

TI
C

E:
 N

IL
LE

S 
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. W

AI
VE

S 
AN

Y
AN

D
 A

LL
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 A

N
D

 L
IA

BI
LI

TY
 F

O
R

PR
O

BL
EM

S 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
IS

E 
FR

O
M

 F
AI

LU
R

E 
TO

FO
LL

O
W

 T
H

ES
E 

PL
AN

S,
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S,

 A
N

D
TH

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 IN
TE

N
T 

TH
EY

 C
O

N
VE

Y,
 O

R
FO

R
 P

R
O

BL
EM

S 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
IS

E 
FR

O
M

 F
AI

LU
R

E
TO

 O
BT

AI
N

 A
N

D
/O

R
 F

O
LL

O
W

 T
H

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

'S
G

U
ID

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 R
ES

PE
C

T 
TO

 A
N

Y 
ER

R
O

R
S,

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
O

N
SI

ST
EN

C
IE

S,
 A

M
BI

G
U

IT
IE

S
O

R
 C

O
N

FL
IC

TS
 W

H
IC

H
 A

R
E 

AL
LE

G
ED

.

DATE:

DRAWN
BY:

CHECKED
BY:

SHEET
SIZE:

SHEET
TITLE:

SHEET
NO.:

NAI NO.:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

AM
E:

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

24" X 36"

N
il

l
e

s
 A

s
s

o
c

ia
t

e
s

1616

JTN

ADS

04/04/2024

7.
)1

1/
17

/2
2 

50
' B

U
FF

ER
 P

ER
 C

IT
Y 

C
O

M
M

EN
T 

D
AT

ED
 1

1-
15

-2
2

6.
) 0

9/
16

/2
2 

AD
D

ED
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 E
AS

EM
EN

TS
5.

) 0
9/

14
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 9
-1

3-
22

4.
) 0

9/
09

/2
2 

PE
R

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 D
AT

ED
 9

-2
-2

2
3.

) 0
8/

24
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 8
-1

5-
22

2.
) 0

8/
05

/2
2 

PE
R

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 D
AT

ED
 6

-1
7-

22
1.

) 0
6/

07
/2

2 
PE

R
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 D

AT
ED

 4
-1

-2
2

21255

LO
T 

3 
R

ED
 C

ED
AR

 P
R

AI
R

IE
 P

LA
T 

1 
& 

PA
R

T 
O

F 
O

U
TL

O
T 

X 
W

H
IT

E 
PI

N
E 

PR
AI

R
IE

 P
LA

T 
1 

 P
O

LK
 C

IT
Y,

 IO
W

A
AN

TL
ER

 R
ID

G
E

C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L 

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

PP-16

V:\NAI 2017\Projects 2017\21255\dwg\Preliminary Plat\21255-GP.dwg



MB

MB

SHED
SHOP

SHED

SHED

BINBIN BIN

BARN

SHED SHED

GARAGE

LEAN-TO

BIN

HOUSE

SHED

SHED

CONCRETE

PCC

PCC

GRAVEL

MB

V N
OTCH W

EIR
 W

ALL

MB

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 3
3'

 R
.O

.W
.

(R
O

A
D

 B
O

O
K

 2
 P

A
G

E
 3

92
)

33
' R

.O
.W

.

33
' R

.O
.W

.

68
' R

.O
.W

.

(R.O.W. TO BE VACATED)

WINDING
CREEK
CIRCLENW POLK CITY DRIVE (HWY 415)

N
W

 4
4T

H
 S

TR
EE

T
N

W
 4

4T
H

 S
TR

EE
T

E SOUTHSIDE DRIVE

(ALSO KNOWN AS NW 110TH AVENUE)

17
' R

.O
.W

.

FUTURE RESIDENTIAL LOTS

FUTURE RESIDENTIAL LOTS

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 3
3'

 R
.O

.W
.

(R
O

A
D

 B
O

O
K

 2
 P

A
G

E
 3

92
)

33
' R

.O
.W

.

33
' R

.O
.W

.

17
' R

.O
.W

.

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 3
3'

 R
.O

.W
.

(R
O

A
D

 B
O

O
K

 2
 P

A
G

E
 3

92
)

33
' R

.O
.W

.

33
' R

.O
.W

.

17
' R

.O
.W

.

65

83

72 82

73 81

74 80

7975

78

169
166

167
168

170

183

182

184

190

191

179

178

175

192

198

104

108 107

128 133132131130129125 127126124

122 121 120 119 118 117 115116 41

106

105

71

706968

66

61

67

5964 63 62 60
57

58

103

199 197

173

185

188

186

187

189

177

174

176

96

97

98

102

56

234

15 14 13 12

1

1117 16

9

200

20

29

36

35

34

32

30

28

27

24

136

110

137 139

113

111
112

114

135134
138

109

95

100 99

165

52

77

90

89

88

87

86

85

84

91

55

54

53

51

50

46

49

171

172

180

181

193

164163

161

123

162

194

160
195

196

76

38

159
150 141144145146147148149155 151152153154158

143

37
156157 140142

33

31

26

25

44

45

48

47
93

101

9294

23

22

21

18

19

5678

10

39

40

43

42

E SOUTHSIDE DRIVE (ALSO KNOWN AS NW 110TH AVENUE)
(R.O.W. TO BE VACATED)

E SOUTHSIDE DRIVE (ALSO KNOWN AS NW 110TH AVENUE)

(R.O.W. VARIES)

E SOUTHSIDE DRIVE
(ALSO KNOWN AS NW 110TH AVENUE)

(R.O.W. VARIES)

POLK COUNTY 33' R.O.W.
(TO BE VACATED)

POLK COUNTY 33' R.O.W.
(TO BE VACATED)POLK COUNTY

33' R.O.W.

POLK COUNTY 33' R.O.W.

(TO BE VACATED)

POLK COUNTY

33' R.O.W.

POLK COUNTY
33' R.O.W.

E RED CEDAR DRIVE

E RED CEDAR DRIVE

E RED CEDAR DRIVE

SE
 2

2N
D

 S
TR

EE
T

SE
 2

3R
D

 S
TR

EE
T

SE
 2

1S
T 

ST
R

EE
T

E LARSON COURT

E 
EA

G
LE

'S
NE

ST
 C

IR
CL

E

E AMBER LEAF CIRCLE

E AUTUMN TRAIL CIRCLE

E AUTUMN TRAIL AVENUE

E ANTLER RIDGE AVENUE

E AUTUMN TRAIL AVENUE

FUTURE STREET EXTENSION

E ANTLER RIDGE AVENUE

SE 21ST STR
EET

E RED CEDAR DRIVE

E 
R

ED
 C

ED
AR

 D
R

IV
E

E WHITE PINE DRIVE

FU
TU

RE
 S

TR
EE

T

EX
TE

NS
IO

N

E 
W

HI
TE

 P
IN

E 
DR

IV
E

E ANTLER RIDGE AVENUE

SE 23R
D

 STR
EET

E AUTUMN TRAIL AVENUE

12
50

 S
W

 S
TA

TE
 S

TR
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
A

AN
KE

N
Y,

 IO
W

A 
 5

00
23

-2
55

5
(5

15
) 9

65
-0

12
3 

ph
on

e 
- (

51
5)

 9
65

-3
32

2 
fa

x
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

- L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

in
g

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e

N
O

TI
C

E:
 N

IL
LE

S 
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. W

AI
VE

S 
AN

Y
AN

D
 A

LL
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 A

N
D

 L
IA

BI
LI

TY
 F

O
R

PR
O

BL
EM

S 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
IS

E 
FR

O
M

 F
AI

LU
R

E 
TO

FO
LL

O
W

 T
H

ES
E 

PL
AN

S,
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S,

 A
N

D
TH

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 IN
TE

N
T 

TH
EY

 C
O

N
VE

Y,
 O

R
FO

R
 P

R
O

BL
EM

S 
W

H
IC

H
 A

R
IS

E 
FR

O
M

 F
AI

LU
R

E
TO

 O
BT

AI
N

 A
N

D
/O

R
 F

O
LL

O
W

 T
H

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

'S
G

U
ID

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 R
ES

PE
C

T 
TO

 A
N

Y 
ER

R
O

R
S,

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
O

N
SI

ST
EN

C
IE

S,
 A

M
BI

G
U

IT
IE

S
O

R
 C

O
N

FL
IC

TS
 W

H
IC

H
 A

R
E 

AL
LE

G
ED

.

DATE:

DRAWN
BY:

CHECKED
BY:

SHEET
SIZE:

SHEET
TITLE:

SHEET
NO.:

NAI NO.:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

AM
E:

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

24" X 36"

N
il

l
e

s
 A

s
s

o
c

ia
t

e
s

11

JTN

04/10/24

 

21255

PO
LK

 C
IT

Y,
 IO

W
A

AN
TL

ER
 R

ID
G

E

PH
AS

IN
G

 P
LA

N

V:\NAI 2017\Projects 2017\21255\dwg\Preliminary Plat\21255-GP.dwg

0

SCALE

12060

NORTH

PHASE 1

PHASE 3

PHASE 4 PHASE 5

PHASE 2

PHASE 8

PHASE 6

PHASE 7

PHASING PLAN IS
PRELIMINARY AND MAY
CHANGE IN THE FUTURE.



 

 

 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO R-2A ZONING DISTRICT  
 
Date: April 10, 2024    Prepared by:  Kathleen Connor, Planner 
        Travis D. Thornburgh, P.E. 
Project: R-2A Townhome District Regulations Project No.:   124.0001.01 
 
ISSUE: 

In recent years, staff have met with multiple developers regarding potential townhome projects 
that are intended to include various combinations of rowhomes, bi-attached townhomes, and/or 
villas (detached single-family homes within a townhome regime).  Some of these concepts 
include amenities such as a community room, club house, gazebo or playground that would be 
owned and maintained by the Homeowners Association (HOA) in addition to their typical 
shared responsibility for private streets, driveways, sidewalks, certain utilities, detention basins, 
landscaping and open spaces.  
In our preliminary review of such concepts, staff typically finds the current R-2A will not work 
for these townhome projects for a variety of reasons.  The developer generally determines that 
Planned Unit Development (PUD) zoning is the best fit, and often the only fit, for their project.  
In fact, the only property that has ever been rezoned to the R-2A district is located in Antler 
Ridge for the planned 43-lots intended to accommodate bi-attached townhomes surrounding the 
C-2 commercial district, but that developer is considering rezoning this area for R-2 single-
family detached homes rather than bi-attached townhomes. 
Because the R-2A currently does not allow villas or postage stamp lots for individual townhome 
units; does not easily accommodate a mix of townhome types in one development; and because 
members of both P&Z and Council have expressed concern regarding the frequency of 
developer requests for PUD zoning, P&Z and staff recommend that the R-2A district 
regulations be amended as outlined below.  The Ordinance amending the Zoning Regulations is 
attached for Council consideration. 

CURRENT R-2A REGULATIONS & SUGGESTED REVISIONS: 

Intent.  On May 20, 2010, City Council adopted a major update to Chapter 165 – Zoning 
Regulation that established the R-2A Townhome Residential District.   The R-2A district was 
intended “to provide for the development or redevelopment of medium-density residential areas 
of the City with townhome dwellings having at least two and no more than six dwelling units in 
one structure”.   However, since the time this code section was written, villas have become a 
more desirable and a marketable housing choice so it seems reasonable for the city to better 
accommodate that option.  Further, given Council’s prior concerns regarding densities, it makes 
sense for the R-2A to be re-designed to accommodate low density (1-4 du/ac) in addition to 
medium density (4-8 du/ac) townhome projects. 

Amendment #1:  Revise the intent of the R-2A district in 165.09-1-D to provide for “the 
development or redevelopment of low- and medium-density residential areas of the City 
with rowhomes having at least two but no more than six dwelling units in one structure, 
villas, and/or a combination thereof,  provided all dwellings are included under a 



Proposed Amendment to R-2A Zoning District Regulations 
March 29, 2024 
Page 2 of 4 
 
 

P:\Polk_City\Codes_Policies\2024 R-2A Update\Memo_2024-04-10_R-2A-Amendment-ToPnZ.docx  

townhome regime providing for common ownership and maintenance responsibilities of 
facilities and amenities”.   

Definitions.  For reference, the Zoning Ordinance currently includes the following terms 
associated with townhomes: 

• “Dwelling, garden home” means a building containing only one dwelling unit on a 
separate lot and designed for and occupied exclusively for residence purposes by only 
one family within a townhome development. 

Amendment #2: Update to “Dwelling, villa”, “Dwelling, garden home”, or 
“Dwelling, patio home” to codify other commonly-used terminology. 

• “Dwelling, rowhome” means any one of three or more residences design for or occupied 
only by one family within a townhome development which are attached and in a 
continuous row.  Each dwelling is designed and erected as a unit on a separate lot with 
an individual entrance.  All dwelling units must be separated horizontally from each 
other dwelling by a dividing wall, but may not be separated vertically from each other 
by a dividing floor or ceiling.  No more than six units shall be permitted in a single 
structure. 

Amendment #3: Revise to “any one of two or more residences”.  This change 
should help avoid confusion with bi-attached homes which are a permitted use in 
R-2 and R-3 but are not required to be in a townhome regime in those districts. 

• “Dwelling, townhomes” means a row dwelling or garden home as defined herein which 
is characterized by common elements which are specified in or determined under the 
rules and regulations set forth by recorded covenants.  Said covenants shall establish the 
guidelines for maintenance of common elements and permit free movement though the 
common areas by members of the homeowners association to assure access to the 
structure exterior of each townhome unit by the individual unit owner. 

Amendment #4 Revise “garden home” to “villa” throughout code to consistently 
refer to “villa” as the preferred terminology.  Using a one-word term will also 
simplify sentence structure and table descriptions. 

Permitted Uses.   The principal permitted uses in the R-2A district currently include:  

• Agriculture – crop production only 

• Civic – public or private parks and playgrounds 

• Education – child care including daycares and preschools 

Amendment #5: To be a permitted use with restrictions, restrict to common buildings 
and not individual residential units. 

• Hotels – bed & breakfast inn (up to 12 units) 
Amendment #6: Will no longer be a permitted use  in R-2A district. 

• Residential – multiple family dwellings (up to 6 dwelling units per building) including 
apartments, townhomes, and condominiums. 



Proposed Amendment to R-2A Zoning District Regulations 
March 29, 2024 
Page 3 of 4 
 
 

P:\Polk_City\Codes_Policies\2024 R-2A Update\Memo_2024-04-10_R-2A-Amendment-ToPnZ.docx  

Amendment #7: Eliminate this use in R-2A to clarify vertically- separated apartments 
and condos are not permitted in the townhome district since they are more appropriately 
located, and currently permitted, in the R-3 district.   

• Residential - single-family, detached 
Amendment #8: Eliminate this use since SF homes do not meet the intent of this district 
which requires all dwellings in this district to be in a townhome regime.  (This appears 
to have been a typo when the new regulations were codified since no bulk regs were 
listed for this use.) 

• Residential – single-family villas in townhome regime 

• Residential – townhomes, attached or detached (up to 6 units per building) 
Amendment #9: Revise to “townhomes, rowhomes (2 - 4 units per building) so that 
structures with more than 4 units would be permitted only in R-3. 

Bulk Regulations for townhomes.   The current bulk regulations for townhomes in the R-2A 
District are provided below, along with the changes proposed by P&Z and staff. Attached to this 
Memo is a table showing the zoning district and applicable design criteria and/or bulk 
regulations for the various existing townhome developments in Polk City for reference.  

Proposed Modifications to R-2A Townhome District Regulations 

Regulator: Current: Amendment #10: 

Min Lot Area 9,000 sf 

Villa: 5,200 sf 4  
Rowhome: 3,900 sf plus 3,200 sf 
each for interior lots4 

Other Principal Uses: 12,500 sf 

Min. Lot Area per D. U. 
and/or Max. Density 
(includes common outlots) 

3,000 sf 
“Max. Density”: 
6 du/ac, excluding public ROW 
and access easements 

Min. Lot Width 

85’ 
(Note:This width was based on 3 

rowhomes @ 30’ each for two 
exterior lots plus 25’ for each 
interior lot up to a max of 4 

interior lots) 

Villa: 50’ 4 
Rowhome: 40’ plus 32’ for each 
interior lot4 

Other Principal Uses: 100’ 

Min. Front Yard 30’ 

30’ (public street) 
20’ (private street, measured 
from sidewalk or curb, 
whichever is closer to structure) 

Min. Rear Yard 35’ 
35’ (perimeter of development) 

20’ (internal, or 40’ clearance) 

Min. Side Yard 1-and 2- family      ______ 15’ (perimeter of development) 



Proposed Amendment to R-2A Zoning District Regulations 
March 29, 2024 
Page 4 of 4 
 
 

P:\Polk_City\Codes_Policies\2024 R-2A Update\Memo_2024-04-10_R-2A-Amendment-ToPnZ.docx  

Other                      12.5’ 6’ (internal, or 12’ clearance) 

Note #4: 

If the development maintains 
common areas under single 
management or control, the total 
required lot area for all dwelling 
units may be provided though a 
combination of private lots and 
common outlots. 

“Postage stamp” lots are 
permitted in the R-2A district 
provided setbacks, clearances, 
and density requirements are met 
for the townhomes as a whole. 

Other R-2A District Regulations.  P&Z and staff recommend the following additional 
modifications and clarifications to the district regulations: 

• Density: Application of Note #4, as listed above, and using the current requirement 
of 3,000 sf per dwelling unit, would allow densities well in excess of the 
Comprehensive Plan’s maximum of 8 du/ac for medium density residential.  For that 
reason, the Min. Lot Area regulator in the Table above includes a maximum density 
regulator.  The table will also include a maximum density regulator for the R-3 
multiple family. 

•  “Postage stamp” lots: Note #4 in the Table above will be revised to make it clear 
that postage stamp lots are permitted, provided building setbacks and clearances 
between structures are in conformance with the district regulations. The current note 
is ambiguous as minimum setbacks and clearances, therefore postage stamp lots are 
permitted without defined setbacks or clearances between structures. 

• Bulk regulations for other principal uses: Minimum Lot Area and Lot Width are 
included in the above Table.  Front yard setbacks will be based on whether the street 
is public or private.  Rear and side yard setbacks will generally be based the 
perimeter setbacks unless the structure is internal to the townhome development.   

• Garages – Amendment #11:  Attached garages will be required for each unit in the 
R-2A district so each row home or villa has their own private attached garage.  
Common garage structures, such as those in Parker Townhomes, would then only be 
permitted in R-3 district. 

• Private streets – Amendment #12: Private streets are permitted, but not required, in 
the R-2A district provided that all public and private streets shall be constructed in 
accordance with the design standards specified in Polk City’s Subdivision 
Regulations. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

P&Z and staff recommend City Council amend the R-2A zoning regulations to better 
accommodate bi-attached townhomes and patio homes provided they are incorporated in a 
townhome regime, as defined in the enclosed Ordinance. 



CODE OF ORDINANCES, POLK CITY, IOWA 
- 1211 - 

 

 

 
 

CHAPTER 165 

ZONING REGULATIONS 
 

165.01 Title 165.16 Exceptions and Modifications 
165.02 Interpretation of Standards 165.17 Off-Street Loading Spaces 
165.03 Definitions 165.18 Off-Street Parking Area 
165.04 Establishment of Districts and Boundaries 165.19 Landscape, Planting, and Screening 
165.05 Application of District Regulations 165.20 Wireless Telecommunications Towers & Antennas 
165.06 General Regulations 165.21 Special Permits 
165.07 Nonconforming Uses 165.22 Administration Waiver 
165.08 Agricultural Zoning District Regulations 165.23 Board of Adjustment 
165.09 Residential Zoning District Regulations 165.24 Occupancy Permits 
165.10 Commercial Zoning District Regulations 165.25 Plats 
165.11 Industrial Zoning District Regulations 165.26 Amendments 
165.12 Public Utility District Regulations 165.27 Zoning Enforcement Officer 
165.13 Planned Unit Development District Regulations 165.28 Violation and Penalties 
165.14 Government Facility District Regulations 165.29 Enforcement 
165.15 Floodplain Overlay District Regulations 165.30 Special Events 

 

165.01 TITLE. This chapter establishes comprehensive zoning regulations for the City and 
provides for the administration, enforcement and amendment thereof. This chapter shall be 
known and may be cited and referred to as the “Zoning Code” of the City. 

 
165.02 INTERPRETATION OF STANDARDS. In their interpretation and application, 
the provisions of this chapter shall be held to be minimum requirements. Where this chapter 
imposes a greater restriction than is imposed or required by other provisions of law or by other 
rules or regulations or ordinances, the provisions of this chapter shall control. 

 
165.03 DEFINITIONS. For the purpose of this chapter, the following terms or words are 
defined. The words “used or occupied” include the words intended, designed, or arranged to be 
used or occupied. The word “lot” includes the words plot or parcel. 

1. “Accessory use or structure” means a use or structure on the same lot with and 
of a nature subordinate to the principal use of a building on the lot and serving a purpose 
customarily incidental to use of the principal building. 

2. “Adult entertainment business” means and includes any of the following: 

A. “Adult amusement or entertainment” means an amusement or 
entertainment which is distinguished or characterized by an emphasis on acts 
or material depicting, describing or relating to “sex act” or “specified 
anatomical areas,” as defined herein, including, but not limited to, topless or 
bottomless dancers, exotic dancers, strippers, male or female impersonators, or 
similar entertainment. 

B. “Adult bookstore” means an establishment having as a significant 
portion of its stock in trade books, films, magazines, and other periodicals or 
goods and items held for sale which are distinguished or characterized by an 
emphasis on matter depicting or describing “sex act” or “specified anatomical 
areas.” 

C. “Adult hotel or motel” means a building with accommodations used for 
the temporary occupancy of one or more individuals and is an establishment 
wherein material is presented which is distinguished or characterized by an 

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Highlight



CHAPTER 165 ZONING REGULATIONS 

CODE OF ORDINANCES, POLK CITY, IOWA 
- 1212 - 

 

 

 
 

emphasis on depicting or describing “sex act” or “specified anatomical areas” 
for observation by the individuals therein. 

D. “Adult motion picture arcade” means any place to which the public is 
permitted or invited wherein coin or slug-operated or electronically, electrically 
or mechanically controlled still or motion picture machines, projectors, or other 
image-producing devices are maintained to show images to five or fewer 
persons per machine at any one time, and where the images so displayed are 
distinguished or characterized by an emphasis on matter depicting or describing 
“sex act” or “specified anatomical areas.” 

E. “Adult motion picture theater” means an enclosed building used for 
presenting material distinguished or characterized by an emphasis on matter 
depicting or describing “sex act” or “specified anatomical areas.” 

F. “Adult photo studio” mans an establishment which, upon payment of a 
fee, provides photographic equipment and/or models for the purpose of 
photographing “specified anatomical areas” or “sex acts” as defined herein. 

G. “Massage parlor” means any building, room, place or establishment, 
where manipulated massage or manipulated exercise is practiced for pay upon 
the human body with an emphasis on “sex act” or “specified anatomical areas” 
by anyone not a duly licensed physician, osteopath, chiropractor, registered 
nurse or practical nurse operating under a physician’s direction, physical 
therapist, registered speech pathologist and physical or occupational therapist 
who treat only patients recommended by a licensed physician and operate only 
under such physician’s direction, whether with or without the use of 
mechanical, therapeutic or bathing devices. The term does not include a regular 
licensed hospital, medical clinic or nursing home, duly licensed beauty parlors 
or barber shops. 

H. “Sexual encounter center” means any business, agency or person who, 
for any form of consideration or gratuity, provides a place where three or more 
persons may congregate, assemble or associate for the purpose of engaging in 
“sex act” or exposing “specified anatomical areas.” 

I. “Sex act,” as used in the definition of “adult entertainment business,” 
means any sexual contact, actual or simulated, either natural or deviate, 
between two or more persons, or between a person and an animal, by 
penetration of the penis into the vagina or anus, or by contact between the 
mouth or tongue and genitalia or anus, or by contact between a finger of one 
person and the genitalia of another, or by use of artificial sexual organs or 
substitute therefor in contact with the genitalia or anus. 

J. “Specified anatomical areas” means and includes the following: human 
genitals, pubic region, buttocks, and female breast below a point immediately 
above the top of the areola. 

3. “Alley” means a public way, other than a street, 20 feet or less in width, 
affording secondary means of access to abutting property. 

4. “Apartment” means a room or suite of room in a multiple dwelling intended or 
designed for use as a residency by a single family. 

5. “Attic” means a space under a gable, hip, gambrel, or other roof, the finished 
floor of which is, or would be, at or entirely above the level of the wall plates of at least 



CHAPTER 165 ZONING REGULATIONS 

CODE OF ORDINANCES, POLK CITY, IOWA 
- 1213 - 

 

 

 
 

two exterior walls, and the height of which, from the floor level to the highest point of 
the roof, does not exceed 10 feet. 

6. “Basement” means a story having part but no more than one-half of its height 
below grade. A basement shall be counted as a story for the purpose of height 
regulation. When a story has more than one-half of its height below grade, the story 
constitutes a cellar and shall not be counted as a story for the purpose of height 
regulation. 

7. “Bed and Breakfast” or “B & B” means a facility providing temporary lodging 
other than a hotel, motel or boarding house and which are classified as follows: 

A. Residential B & B which is owner occupied and has less than three 
rental units. 

B. B & B Inn which may be owner occupied and has up to and including 
12 rental units. 

C. B & B Hotel which may be owner occupied and has more than 12 rental 
units. 

8. “Block” means that property abutting on one side of a street and lying within 
the two nearest intercepting or intersecting streets, or lying within the nearest 
intercepting or intersecting streets and unsubdivided acreage, railroad right-of-way or 
water. 

9. “Board” means the Board of Adjustment. 

10. “Boarding house” or “Rooming house” means a building other than a hotel 
where, for compensation, meals and lodging are provided for up to two persons and 
only as an accessory use to the principal single-family residence and no more than 50 
percent transient occupancy. 

11. “Building” means any structure having a roof supported by walls or by columns 
designed or intended for enclosure, shelter or housing of persons, animals or property. 
When any portion thereof is separated by party walls without window, door or other 
openings, each portion so separated shall be deemed a separate building. 

12. “Building frontage” means that wall or side of a building which is adjacent and 
most nearly parallel to a street. 

13. “Building, height of” means the vertical distance from the average natural grade 
at the building line to the highest point of the coping of a flat roof, or to the deck line of 
a mansard roof, or to the mean height level (between eaves and ridge) for gable, hip, and 
gambrel roofs. 

 
 
 



CHAPTER 165 ZONING REGULATIONS 

CODE OF ORDINANCES, POLK CITY, IOWA 
- 1215 - 

 

 

 
 

14. “Building line” means the line of the outside wall of the building or any 
enclosed projection thereof nearest the street. 

15. “Bulk stations” means distributing stations, commonly known as bulk or tank 
stations, used for the storage and distribution of flammable liquids or liquefied 
petroleum products, where the aggregate capacity of all storage tanks is more than 
12,000 gallons. 

16. “Carport” means a roofed structure providing space for the parking of motor 
vehicles and enclosed on not more than two sides. For the purposes of this chapter, a 
carport attached to a principal building shall be considered as part of the principal 
building and subject to all yard requirements herein. 

17. “Cellar” means that portion of a building having more than one-half of its height 
below grade. A cellar is not included in computing the number of stories for the purpose 
of height measurement. 

18. “Center” or “complex” means a building or group of buildings which are 
designed to use common facilities such as parking or sidewalk. 

19. “Channel” means a natural or artificial watercourse of perceptible extent, with 
a definite bed and definite banks to confine and to conduct continuously or periodically 
blowing water. 

20. “Clinic, medical or dental” means a building or buildings in which physicians, 
dentists, or physicians and dentists, and allied professional assistants are associated for 
the purpose of carrying on their profession. 

21. “Convenience store” means an establishment for retail sale of petroleum 
products and other supplies for motor vehicles, as well as for the retail sale of a variety 
of other items typically sold in grocery stores. 

22. “Court” means an open, unobstructed and unoccupied space other than a yard, 
which is bounded on two or more sides by a building on the same lot. 

23. “Day nursery” or “nursery school” means any private agency, institution, 
establishment or place which provides supplemental parental care and/or educational 
work, other than lodging overnight, for six or more unrelated children of preschool age, 
for compensation. 

24. “District” means a section or sections of the City within which the regulations 
governing the use of buildings and premises or the height and area of buildings and 
premises are uniform. 

25. “Duplex” means a residential two-family dwelling with a common wall. 

26. “Dwelling” means any stationary, permanent building or portion thereof which 
is designed or used exclusively for residential purposes, but not including a cabin or 
camping trailer. 

27. “Dwelling, single-family, detached” means a residence designed for or 
occupied by one family only, entirely surrounded by yard on the same lot. 

28. “Dwelling, single-family, bi-attached”  or “semi-detached” means a dwelling 
designed for or occupied by one family only, which is erected on a separate lot and is 
joined to another such residence on one side only by wall located on the lot line and 
which has yards on the remaining sides. 

29. “Dwelling, duplex” or “two-family” means a residence designed for or 
converted for occupancy on a single lot by two families only, with separate housekeeping 
and cooking facilities for each dwelling. 

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Highlight



CHAPTER 165 ZONING REGULATIONS 

CODE OF ORDINANCES, POLK CITY, IOWA 
- 1215 - 

 

 

30. “Dwelling, multiple” means a residence designed for or occupied by three or 
more families, with separate housekeeping and cooking facilities for each. 

31. “Dwelling, condominium” means a multiple dwelling as defined herein 
whereby the fee title to each dwelling unit is held independently of the others and where 
the general common elements of the structure, as defined under the Code of Iowa, is 
shared by one or more persons, corporations or other legal entities capable of holding 
or owning an interest in real property. 

32. “Dwelling, rowhome” means any one of twothree or more residences designed 
for or occupied only by one family within a townhome development which are attached 
and in a continuous row. Each dwelling is designed and erected as a unit on a separate 
lot with an individual entrance. All dwelling units must be separated horizontally from 
each other dwelling by a dividing wall, but may not be separated vertically from each 
other by a dividing floor or ceiling. No more than six units shall be permitted in a single 
structure. 

33. “Dwelling, villa", “Dwelling, garden home”, or “Dwelling, patio home” means 
a building containing only one dwelling unit on a separate lot and designed for and 
occupied exclusively for residence purposes by only one family within a townhome 
development. 

34. “Dwelling, townhome” means a row dwelling or garden homevilla as defined 
herein which is characterized by common elements which are specified in or determined 
under the rules and regulations set forth by recorded covenants. Said covenants shall 
establish the guidelines for maintenance of common elements and permit free movement 
through common areas by members of the homeowners association to assure access to 
the structure exterior of each townhome unit by the individual unit owner. 

35. “Dwelling, group home” means a dwelling shared by four or more handicapped 
persons, including resident staff, who live together as a single housekeeping unit and in 
a long-term, family-like environment in which the staff provide care, education, and 
participation in community activities for the residents with the primary goal of enabling 
the resident to live as independently as possible. 

36. “Dwelling unit” means a room or group of rooms which are arranged, designed 
or used as living quarters for the occupancy of one family containing bathroom and/or 
kitchen facilities. 

37. “Family” means one or more persons each related to the other by blood, 
marriage, adoption, legal guardianship or as foster parent-children who are living 
together in a single dwelling and maintaining a common household. Not more than two 
persons not so related, living together on the premises as a common household, may 
constitute a “family” in a single-family residential district. A “family” may include 
domestic servants residing with said “family.” 

38. “Farm” means an area of 10 acres or more which is used for the growing of the 
usual farm products, such as vegetables, fruits, trees and grain, and their storage on the 
area, as well as for the raising thereon of the usual farm poultry and farm animals. The 
term “farming” includes the operating of such an area for one or more of the above uses, 
including the necessary accessory uses for treating or storing the produce; provided, 
however the operation of such accessory uses shall be secondary to that of the normal

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Highlight



CHAPTER 165 ZONING REGULATIONS 

CODE OF ORDINANCES, POLK CITY, IOWA 
- 1216 - 

 

 

 
 

farming activities, and provided further that “farming” does not include the feeding of 
garbage or offal to swine or other animals. 

39. “Flood” means a temporary rise in steam flow or stage that results in water 
overtopping its banks and inundating areas adjacent to the channel. 

40. “Floodplain” means the land adjacent to a body of water that has been or may 
be hereafter covered by flood water, including but not limited to the 100-year flood. 

41. “Floodway” means the channel of a stream and those portions of the floodplain 
adjoining the channel that are required to carry and to discharge the flood water or flood 
flows of any river or stream, including but not limited to flood flows associated with 
the 100-year flood. 

42. “Floor area ratio” means the gross floor area of all buildings on a lot divided by 
the lot area on which the building or buildings are located. 

43. “Garage, private” means an enclosed structure intended for and used for the 
housing of motor-driven vehicles of the residents of the premises. 

44. “Garage, public” means any building or premises other than a private garage 
used for the equipping, refueling, servicing, repairing, hiring, selling or storing motor- 
driven vehicles. 

45. “Gas station” means any building or premises used for the retail sale of 
liquefied petroleum products for the propulsion of motor vehicles, and including such 
product as kerosene, fuel oil, packaged naphtha, lubricants, tires, batteries, antifreeze, 
motor vehicle accessories and other items customarily associated with the sale of such 
products; for the rendering of services and making of adjustments and replacements to 
motor vehicles, and the washing, waxing and polishing of motor vehicles, as incidental 
to other services rendered; and the making of repairs to motor vehicles except those of 
a major type. Repairs of a major type are: spray painting, body, fender, clutch, 
transmission, differential, axle, spring and frame repairs; major overhauling of engines 
requiring the removal of engine cylinder head or crankcase pan; repairs to radiators 
requiring the removal thereof; or complete recapping or re-treading of tires. No service 
operations are permitted outside a fully enclosed building. No outdoor storage of parts 
and/or vehicles in the process of being repaired is permitted. Truck stops are 
specifically excluded from this definition. 

46. “Height” means the vertical distance from the average level of ground grade to 
the highest portion of the structure. 

47. “Home occupation” means any use customarily conducted entirely within the 
dwelling and carried on by the inhabitants thereof, which use is clearly incidental and 
secondary to the use of the dwelling for dwelling purposes and which does not change 
the character thereof; and provided that no article is sold or offered for sale except such 
as may be produced on the premises by members of the immediate family residing on 
the premises. The following, but not limited to the following, are NOT deemed home 
occupations: clinics, doctors’ offices, hospitals, barber shops, beauty parlors, dress 
shops, real estate offices, millinery shops, tea rooms, tourist or nursing homes, animal 
hospitals and kennels. 

48. “Hotel” means a building in which lodging is provided and offered to the public 
for compensation and which is open to transient guests in contradistinction to a boarding 
house or lodging house. 



CHAPTER 165 ZONING REGULATIONS 

CODE OF ORDINANCES, POLK CITY, IOWA 
- 1217 - 

 

 

 
 

49. “Inoperable motor vehicle” means any motor vehicle which lacks current 
registration or two or more wheels or other component parts, the absence of which 
renders the vehicle totally unfit for legal use of highways. 

50. “Junk” means all old or scrap copper, brass, lead, or any other non-ferrous 
metal; old rope, rags, batteries, paper trash, rubber debris, waste; dismantled or 
inoperable vehicles, machinery and appliances, or parts of such vehicles, machinery or 
appliances; iron, steel, or other old or scrap ferrous material; old discarded glass, 
tinware, plastic, or old discarded household goods or hardware. 

51. “Junk yard” means any place not fully enclosed in a building, used in whole or 
in part for the storage, salvage or deposit of junk, used lumber or salvaged wood, 
whether in connection with a business or not, which encompasses an area of 200 square 
feet or more, or any place where more than two inoperable motor vehicles or used parts 
and materials thereof, when taken together equal the bulk of two motor vehicles, are 
stored or deposited. For the purpose of this chapter, “junk yard” includes salvage yard, 
wrecking yard, used lumber yard and places for storage of salvage wood. 

52. “Kennel, dog” means any premises on which four or more dogs, six months old 
or older, are kept. 

53. “Lodging house” means a building where lodging or boarding is provided for 
compensation for five or more, but not exceeding 20 persons not members of the family 
therein residing. 

54. “Lot” means, for zoning purposes as covered by this chapter, a parcel of land 
of at least sufficient size to meet minimum zoning requirements for use, coverage and 
area, and to provide such yards and other open spaces as are herein required. Such lot 
shall have frontage on a dedicated or private street and may consist of: 

A. A single lot of record or a portion of a lot of record; 

B. A combination of complete lots of record and/or portions of lots of 
record; 

C. A parcel of land described by metes and bounds, provided that in no 
case of subdivision shall any residual lot or parcel be created which does not 
meet the requirements of this chapter. 

55. “Lot line” means the property line bounding a lot. 

56. “Lot measurements” means: 

A. “Depth” means the mean horizontal distance between the front and rear 
lot lines. 

B. “Width” means the distance between straight lines connecting front and 
rear lot lines at each side of the lot, measured at the minimum building setback 
line. 

57. “Lot of record” means a lot which is part of a subdivision or a lot or parcel 
described by metes and bounds, the deed to which is recorded in the office of the Polk 
County Recorder. 



CHAPTER 165 ZONING REGULATIONS 

CODE OF ORDINANCES, POLK CITY, IOWA 
- 1218 - 

 

 

 
 

58. “Lot types” means: 

A. “Corner lot” means a lot located at the intersection of two or more 
streets. 

B. “Interior lot” means a lot other than a corner lot with only one frontage 
on a street, other than an alley. 

C. “Double frontage lot” means a lot other than a corner lot with frontage 
on more than one street, other than an alley. Double frontage lots have two 
front yards. Lots with frontage on two non-intersecting streets may be referred 
to as “through” lots. 

D. “Reverse corner lot” means a corner lot, the side street line of which is 
substantially a continuation of the front lot line of the first lot to its rear. 

 

59. “Manufactured home,” as used in this chapter, means a factory-built structure, 
which is manufactured or constructed under the authority of 42 USC §5403 and which 
is to be used as a place for human habitation, but which is not constructed or equipped 
with a permanent hitch or other device allowing it to be moved other than for the 
purpose of moving it to permanent site, and which does not have permanently attached 
to its body or frame any wheels or axles. A “mobile home” is not considered to be a 
manufactured home, unless it has been converted to real property as provided in the 
Code of Iowa, and shall be taxed as a site-built dwelling. 

60. “Mini warehouse” means a building or group of buildings not more than one 
story and 20 feet in height and not having any other dimension greater than 150 feet per 
building, containing varying sizes of individualized, compartmentalized and controlled 
access stalls or lockers for the dead storage of customers’ goods or wares, excluding 
junk explosives or flammable materials, and other noxious or dangerous materials, 



CHAPTER 165 ZONING REGULATIONS 

CODE OF ORDINANCES, POLK CITY, IOWA 
- 1219 - 

 

 

 
 

including, if any, caretaker or supervisors’ quarters as an accessory use. No business 
activities other than rental or storage units shall be conducted on the premises. 

61. “Mobile home” means any vehicle which has been designed and constructed to 
be towed or driven upon the public highway or waterways, and may be used as a place 
for human habitation or sleeping place for one or more persons, which has not been 
converted to real property under the provisions of the Code of Iowa. 

62. “Mobile home, independent” means a mobile home which has a water closet 
and a bath tub or shower. 

63. “Mobile home service building” means a building housing toilet and bathing 
facilities for men or women and a “slop-water sink.” 

64. “Mobile home space, independent” means a mobile home space which has 
individual water and sewer connections available. 

65. “Mobile home park” means any site, lot or portion of a lot upon which two or 
more mobile homes, occupied for dwelling or sleeping purposes, are located, regardless 
of whether or not a charge is made for such accommodation, and includes any building, 
structure, tent, vehicle or enclosure used or intended for use as a part of the equipment 
of such mobile home park. 

66. “Motel,” “motor lodge,” “auto court,” etc. means a building or group of 
attached or detached buildings containing individual sleeping or living units for 
nonresidents or transients with garage attached or parking facilities conveniently 
located to each such unit. 

67. “Nonconforming use” means any building or land lawfully occupied by a use 
at the time of passage of this Zoning Code (or any amendment thereto) which does not 
conform after the passage of the Zoning Code (or amendment thereto) with the use 
regulations of the district in which it is situated. 

68. “Nursing or convalescent home” means a building or structure having 
accommodations where care is provided for invalid, infirm, aged, convalescent or 
physically disabled persons, including insane and other mental cases, and inebriate, but 
not including contagious cases. 

69. “Occupant frontage” means that side or wall of a building in which the main 
public entrance to the premises is located. 

70. “100-year flood” or “base flood” means a flood, the magnitude of which has a 
one percent chance of being equaled or exceeded in any given year as determined by 
the Iowa Natural Resources Council. 

71. “Principal use” means the main use of land or structures as distinguished from 
an accessory use. 

72. “Parking space” means a permanently surfaced area which includes the parking 
stall plus the maneuvering space required for the parking of motor vehicles. Space for 
maneuvering, incidental to parking, shall not encroach upon any public right-of-way. 

73. “Porch, unenclosed” means a roofed projection which has no more than 50 
percent of each outside wall area enclosed by a building or siding material, other than 
meshed screens. 

74. “Recreational vehicle” means any camping-type vehicle, boat trailer, All- 
Terrain vehicle trailer, snowmobile trailer or utility trailer used or so constructed as to 



CHAPTER 165 ZONING REGULATIONS 

CODE OF ORDINANCES, POLK CITY, IOWA 
- 1220 - 

 

 

 
 

permit its frequent use as a conveyance upon the public streets or highways and duly 
licensable as such, and includes self-propelled and non-self-propelled vehicles. For the 
purposes of this chapter, recreational vehicles shall not include boats, ATVs, or 
snowmobiles. 

75. “Restaurant” means a business where the dispensing and the consumption at 
indoor tables of edible foodstuff and/or beverage is the principal business, including a 
café, cafeteria, coffee shop, delicatessen, lunchroom, tearoom, dining room, bar, 
cocktail lounge or tavern. The total seating area located within the enclosed portion of 
the premises is more than 50 percent of the total floor area. 

76. “Restaurant, drive-in/carry-out” means an auto-oriented use whose principal 
operation is the dispensing of edible foodstuff and/or beverage for consumption in 
automobiles, at indoor or outdoor tables, at standup counters or to be carried off the 
premises. The total seating area, if provided, is less than 50 percent of the floor area. 

77. “Story” means that portion of a building included between the surface of any 
floor and the surface of the floor next above it, or if there be no floor above it, then the 
space between the floor and the ceiling of roof next above it. 

78. “Story, half” means a space under a sloping roof which has the line of 
intersection of roof decking and wall face not more than four feet above the top floor 
level. A half story containing independent apartments or living quarters shall be 
counted as a full story. 

79. “Street” means a public or private thoroughfare which affords the principal 
means of access to abutting property. 

80. “Street line” means a dividing line between a lot, tract, or parcel of land and a 
contiguous street. 

81. “Structural alterations” means any replacement or changes in the type of 
construction or in the supporting members of a building, such as bearing walls or 
partitions, columns, beams or girders, beyond ordinary repairs and maintenance. 

82. “Structure” means anything constructed or erected with a fixed location on the 
ground or attached to something having a fixed location on the ground. Among other 
things, “structure” includes buildings, walls, fences, billboards and poster panels. 

83. “Truck stop” means any large gas station facility containing more than 10 pump 
dispensers or any gas station designed to accommodate the regular fueling or servicing 
of semi-trucks. 

84. “Vehicle service station” or “Automotive service station” or “lube shop” means 
any building or premises used for the rendering of minor services and making of 
adjustments and replacements to motor vehicles, such as oil changes and replacement 
of filters, and the washing, waxing and polishing of motor vehicles, as incidental to 
other services rendered; and the making of repairs to motor vehicles except those of a 
major type. Repairs of a major type are: spray painting, body, fender, clutch, 
transmission, differential, axle, spring and frame repairs; major overhauling of engines 
requiring the removal of engine cylinder head or crankcase pan; repairs to radiators 
requiring the removal thereof; or complete recapping or re-treading of tires. No service 
operations are permitted outside a fully enclosed building. No outdoor storage of parts 
and/or vehicles in the process of being repaired is permitted. 



CHAPTER 165 ZONING REGULATIONS 

CODE OF ORDINANCES, POLK CITY, IOWA 
- 1222 - 

 

 

 
 

85. “Yard” means an open space on the same lot with a building unoccupied and 
unobstructed by any portion of a structure from the ground upward, except as otherwise 
provided herein. 

86. “Yard, front” means a yard extending across the full width of the lot and 
measured, using the least distance, between the front lot line and the building or any 
projection thereof, other than the projection of the usual steps. 

87. “Yard, rear” means a yard extending across the full width of the lot and 
measured, using the least distance, between the rear lot line and the principal building, 
excluding steps, decks, unenclosed balconies and porches. On corner lots, the rear yard 
is the yard opposite the narrowest front yard. 

88. “Yard, side” means a yard extending from the front yard to the rear year and 
measured between the side lot lines and the building. 

 
 

[The next page is 1227] 



CHAPTER 165 ZONING REGULATIONS 

CODE OF ORDINANCES, POLK CITY, IOWA 
- 1253 - 

 

 

 
 
 

165.09 RESIDENTIAL ZONING DISTRICT REGULATIONS (R-1, R-1A, R-2, R-2A, 
R-3, AND R-4). The residentially zoned districts are intended to provide for residential areas 
of various densities, to promote neighborhood quality of life, and to provide for those areas in a 
manner consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. It is intended that the district shall not be used 
indiscriminately to permit any use that could potentially be detrimental to the public health, 
welfare, and safety of the community. Not temporary buildings, trailers, tents, portable or 
potentially portable structures shall be used for dwelling purposes. 

1. Residential Districts. 

A. R-1 Single Family Detached Residential District. The R-1 District is 
intended to provide for the development or redevelopment of low-density 
residential areas of the City with one-family detached dwellings on individual 
platted lots. 

B. R-1A Single Family Residential District. The R-1A District is intended 
to provide for the development or redevelopment of low-density residential 
areas of the City with single family dwellings on smaller individual platted lots. 

C. R-2 One- and Two-family Residential District. The R-2 District is 
intended to provide for the development or redevelopment of low-density 
residential areas of the City with one- and two-family dwellings on platted lots. 

D. R-2A Townhome Residential District. The R-2A District is intended 
to provide for development or redevelopment of low- and medium-density 
residential areas of the City with rowtownhome dwellings having at least two 
and no more than foursix dwelling units in one structure, villas, and/or a 
combination thereof, provided all dwellings are included under a townhome 
regime providing for common ownership and maintenance responsibilities of 
facilities and amenities. Private streets are permitted, but not required, in the R-
2A district. 

E. R-3 Multiple-Family Residential District. The R-3 District is intended 
to provide for redevelopment of higher-density residential areas now developed 
with one-family, two-family, multiple-family dwellings, and condominiums 
and for development of areas where similar residential development seems 
likely to occur. 

F. R-4 Mobile Home Park Residential District. The R-4 District is 
intended to provide for the development of certain medium density residential 
areas, which by reason of their design and location are compatible with 
surrounding residential areas, with mobile home parks. 

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Highlight



CHAPTER 165 ZONING REGULATIONS 

CODE OF ORDINANCES, POLK CITY, IOWA 
- 1254 - 

 

 

 
 

2. Principal Permitted Uses. Principal permitted uses for residential districts are 
as follows: 

 

RESIDENTIAL ZONING DISTRICTS 

PRINCIPAL PERMITTED USE R-1 R-1A R-2 R-2A R-3 R-4 

Agricultural - crop production only for growing of farm products 
such as vegetables, fruits, trees and grain but excluding crop 
storage, animal production or raising or roadside stands. 

 
P 

 
P 

 
P 

 
P 

 
P 

 
P 

Civic - private clubs, lodges or veterans organizations, excepting 
those holding a beer permit or liquor license. 

    
P 

 

Civic - public museums, libraries, or community centers and similar 
uses. 

P P P 
 

P 
 

Civic - public or private parks and playgrounds. P P P P P P 

Education - child care, including daycares and preschools which are 
operated as an accessory use to a church or primary school. 

 
P 

  
P 

  
P 

 

Education - child care, including daycares and preschools which are 
operated as an accessory use to a single family detached residential 
use. 

 
PR 

 
PR 

 
PR 

 
PR 

 
PR 

 

Education - colleges and universities, including classrooms, 
administration buildings and athletic facilities but excluding 
commercial trade schools and business colleges. 

     
P 

 

Education - primary and secondary schools, public & private, 
excluding boarding schools. 

P P P 
 

P 
 

Education - residential housing including dormitories, fraternities 
and sororities if recognized by the local college or university. 

    
P 

 

Hotels - residential bed & breakfast (less than 3 units).  P P  P  

Hotels - bed & breakfast inn (up to 12 units)    P P  

Religious institutions. P P P    

Residential - boarding houses. P  P  P  

Residential - mobile home parks.      PR 

Residential - multiple-family dwellings (up to 6 dwelling units per 
building) including apartments, rowtownhomes and condominiums. 

   
P P 

 

Residential - multiple-family dwellings (more than 6 dwelling units 
per building) including apartments, rowtownhomes and 
condominiums. 

    
P 

 

Residential - nursing homes, Assisted Care facilities, Independent 
Care facilities, and group homes. 

    
P 

 

Residential - single-family, bi-attached and duplexes.   P  P  

Residential - single-family, detached. P P P P P  

Residential - single-family villagarden homes in townhome regime  P P P P  

Residential -– townhomes, rowhomes, attached or detached (up to 46 
units per building3). 

   
P P 

 

Residential - two-family dwellings.   P  P  

Key: 
P = Permitted Use 
PR = Permitted Use With Restrictions, provided said use is permitted as determined by P&Z and approved by City Council 
Blank = Use Not Permitted 

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Cross-Out

keconnor
Rectangle

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Highlight



CHAPTER 165 ZONING REGULATIONS 

CODE OF ORDINANCES, POLK CITY, IOWA 
- 1255 - 

 

 

 
 

3. Restrictions for Principal Permitted Uses. 

A. Child care, daycares, and preschools, are subject to the following 
restrictions: 

(1) The building used for such purposes is located not less than 20 
feet from any other lot in any residential district. 

(2) There shall be provided for each child a minimum of 35 square 
feet of usable floor space, exclusive of wash rooms, toilets, kitchens, 
and hallways. 

(3) There shall be provided for each child a minimum of 100 
square feet of usable outdoor play space, which space shall be confined 
to the rear yard of the property and be completely enclosed by a fence. 

(3)(4) When located in a townhome development or a multiple-
family structure, such uses shall not be permitted in individual 
residential dwelling units. 

B. Mobile Home Parks and Tiny Home Parks are subject to the following 
restrictions: 

(1) A Master Plan and Development Agreement shall be required 
for all mobile home parks and tiny home parks in conformance with 
Chapter 171. Master Plans shall be submitted in conjunction with the 
petition for rezoning and shall be approved prior to rezoning any 
property to R-4. 

(2) No mobile home park or tiny home park, or any initial stage 
thereof, shall contain less than 50 mobile home or tiny home spaces. 

(3) At least one storm shelter shall be constructed in each mobile 
home park and tiny home park, which is acceptable to the City Council 
as to size, location, and construction materials and shall be constructed 
and maintained as shown on the approved Site Plan. 

(4) Parking shall be permitted on only one side of any public or 
private street within or adjoining the mobile home park or tiny home 
park. No parking shall be permitted on the south or east side of the 
street unless otherwise designated on the approved Site Plan. 

(5) The parking or storage of recreational vehicles including boats, 
campers, snowmobiles, four-wheelers, and travel trailers shall not be 
permitted except in a paved parking lot designated on the approved Site 
Plan for such use. 

(6) Every mobile home or tiny home shall be supported and set, 
and tie-downs or anchors provided, as specified in the manufacturer’s 
instructions or, in their absence, according to the minimum 
requirements as specified in Division VI, Part 2 of the Iowa State 
Building Code. 
(7) Only independent mobile homes or tiny homes shall be used 
for residential purposes which: 

a. Are designed for long-term occupancy and contain a 
flush toilet, a tub or shower, and kitchen facilities; 
b. Require a connection to outside sewer and water 
systems because a waste holding tank and water storage tank 
are not integral parts of the mobile home or tiny home; 

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Highlight



CHAPTER 165 ZONING REGULATIONS 

CODE OF ORDINANCES, POLK CITY, IOWA 
- 1256 - 

 

 

 
 

c. Are at least 32 feet in body length exclusive of trailer 
hitch when factory equipped for the roads; 

d. Are not built on a self-propelled motor chassis; 

e. Are not identified as a recreational vehicle, such as a 
camping trailer or motor home, by the manufacturer. 

(8) Skirting of permanent type material and construction sufficient 
to provide substantial resistance to high winds shall be installed within 
90 days after the placement of the mobile home or tiny home to enclose 
the open space between the bottom of the mobile home or tiny home 
floor and the grade level of the mobile home or tiny home stand. The 
skirting shall be maintained in an attractive manner consistent with the 
exterior of the mobile home or tiny home and the appearance of the 
mobile home park or tiny home park. 

(9) Temporary mobile home or tiny home storage may be 
permitted prior to permanent placement on the mobile home stand or 
tiny home stand but shall not exceed 60 days. 

4. Accessory Uses. Uses not permitted as a principal permitted use for that zoning 
district shall not be permitted as an accessory use except as specifically permitted in 
this subsection. The following accessory uses are permitted in residential zoning 
districts: 

A. Customary accessory uses and structures incidental to the permitted 
principal uses. 

B. Private garage or carport. 

C. The home office of a physician, dentist, artist, attorney, architect, 
engineer, teacher or other member of a recognized profession, in said person’s 
bona fide and primary single-family detached residence; provided that: not 
more than one assistant shall be regularly employed therein and no colleagues 
or associates shall use such office and not more than one-half the area of one 
floor shall be used for such office. It is not the intention of this paragraph to 
include dance studios, music studios, beauty parlors or barber shops, or uses 
usually referred to as customary home occupations. 

D. Temporary buildings for uses incidental to construction work, which 
buildings shall be removed upon the completion or abandonment of the 
construction work. 

E. Temporary use of a dwelling structure within a new subdivision for use 
as a job office and real estate office for the subject subdivision, which use shall 
terminate upon substantial completion (75 percent of the lots or units have been 
sold by the developer) or abandonment of the project (lots, units or homes are 
not available for sale by developer). 

F. In the R-3 district, developed as an Independent Living or Assisted 
Living Facility, an accessory management office, retail convenience or service 
shop may be permitted provided that such complex be under one management 
or similar control and contains more than 30 permanent dwelling units and 
provided that: 



CHAPTER 165 ZONING REGULATIONS 

CODE OF ORDINANCES, POLK CITY, IOWA 
- 1257 - 

 

 

 
 

(1) Such shops are located on the first floor or lower and there is 
no entrance to such place of business except from the inside of the 
building or internal courtyard. 

(2) Display of any stock, goods or advertising is so arranged that 
it cannot be viewed from outside the building. 

(3) No advertising sign shall be permitted that exceeds one square 
foot in area. 

G. Club houses within a residential subdivision where ownership is 
maintained under a homeowners association. Clubhouses shall be constructed 
of materials similar to the principal structures within the development and shall 
meet all site development regulations specified herein. Parking shall be 
provided at a rate of five stalls per 1, 000 square feet of gross floor area. 

H. In the R-4 District, management offices, service buildings, 
maintenance buildings, storm shelters, recreation buildings, vending and/or 
food services including groceries, coin operated laundry facilities and mini- 
storage units, may be permitted if approved by Council on a Site plan as 
subordinate use to the mobile home park or tiny home park. 

5. Accessory Structures. See Section 165.06. 



CHAPTER 165 ZONING REGULATIONS 

CODE OF ORDINANCES, POLK CITY, IOWA 
- 1258 - 

 

 

 
 

6. Site Development Regulations. Dimensional requirements for residential 
districts are as follows: 

 
SITE DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS FOR RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS 

Regulator R-1 R-1A          R-2 R-2A R-3 R-4 

Minimum Lot Area2 (sq ft)  
  Dwellings 
  
 

 
 Other Principal 
Structures 

 
10,000 

 
 
 

12,500 

 
6,400 

 
 
 

12,500 

8,000 -SF 
10,000 -2F8 
5,000 -BI 
 
 
12,500 

9,000 Villa: 5,200  
Row: 3,900  plus  
3,200 for each 
interior unit 
 

12,500 

7,500 -SF 
8,750 -2F 
4,375 -BI 

12,500 -MF 
 
 

12,500 

 
20 

acres 

Lot Area per Dwelling Unit4 
(square feet) 

   
3,000 
Max Density:  
6 du/ac ex ROW 
and I/E ease 

2,500 
Max Density:  
6 du/ac ex ROW 

and I/E ease 

5,0007 

 
Minimum Lot Width2 
(linear feet): 

 
 

802 

 
 

65 

 
65 -SF 
85 -2F8 
42.5 -BI 

 
855 -TH 
100 -MF 
Villa: 504 
Row: 40 plus 32 for 
each interior unit 
 
Other: 100 

65 -SF 
75 -2F 
38 -BI 

855 -TH 
100 -MF 

 
 

300 

Min. Front Yard Depth (feet) 35 30 30 Public street: 30 
Private street: 20 
(measured from  
sidewalk or curb, 

whichever is closer) 

30 50 

Min. Rear Yard Depth6 (feet)       

Dwellings 
 
 
 
 
Other Principal Structures 

35 
 
 
 
 

45 

20 
 
 
 
 

20 

35 
 
 
 
 

35 

Perimeter: 35 
Internal: 20  

Clearance between 
structures: 40 

 
35 

40 
 
 
 
 

40 

50 
 
 
 
 

50 
Min. Side Yard Depth1,6 (feet) 

One or Two Family Detached 
 

83 
 

8 
 

83 
 

Perimeter: 15  
Internal: 6  

Clearance between 
structures: 12 

 

 
8 

 
50 

Other Principal Structures 20 20 15 12.5 12.5  

Building Height Limit       

Principal Structure (stories) 2 ½ 2 ½ 2½ 3 3 1 
Principal Structure (feet) 35 35 35 40 45 20 
Accessory Structure (feet) 16 16 16 16 16 16 

Key: 
SF = Single family 
BI = Single-family bi-attached (one lot per dwelling unit) 
MF = Multiple-family 
2F = Duplex, two-family 
TH = Townhome 
Notes: 

1. On corner lots, street side yard shall equal front yard depth except for lots of record prior to January 1, 2003. 

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Highlight



CHAPTER 165 ZONING REGULATIONS 

CODE OF ORDINANCES, POLK CITY, IOWA 
- 1258 - 

 

 

2. Except where water and/or sewer is not available, the minimum lot area shall be 40,000 square feet and the 
minimum lot width shall be 150 feet 

3. Except for lots of record prior to December 19, 1991, having a lot width of less than 75 feet, the side yards may 
be reduced for single-family dwellings only as follows: (i) Each side yard may be reduced to not less than 10 
percent of the lot width; and (ii) on corner lots, only the interior side yard may be reduced below 8 feet. 

4. If the development maintains common areas under single management or control, the total required lot area for 
all dwelling units may be provided through a combination of private lots and common outlots. “Postage stamp” 
lots are permitted in the R-2A and district provided setbacks, clearances, and density requirements are met for the 
development as a whole. 

5. Minimum lot width is for three dwelling units in one townhome structure, additional interior units shall have 25 
feet of lot width for each additional unit. 

6. Except where rear or side demising wall is a permitted common wall between dwelling units.  

7. Each mobile home space shall have a 25 feet front yard measured from edge of private street to closest face of 
mobile home, a 15 feet rear yard measured from rear space line to closest face of mobile home, and a 20 feet 
side yard separation between mobile homes. All accessory structures shall have a 25 feet yard on all sides 
except garages which shall have the same yard requirements for mobile homes.  

8. Except for Lots of Record created in an R-2 district prior to January 14, 2013, which shall require a minimum 
lot area of 8,000 square feet and a minimum width of 75 feet for two-family dwellings. 

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Highlight



CHAPTER 165 ZONING REGULATIONS 

CODE OF ORDINANCES, POLK CITY, IOWA 
- 1260 - 

 

 

 
 

7. Off-Street Parking. Off-street parking shall be provided as required by Section 
165.18 for all residential districts. In addition, the following requirements shall apply: 

A. All dwelling units constructed after the adoption of the ordinance 
codified in this chapter located within any permitted zoning district shall have 
a minimum two-car, enclosed garage, except for apartment dwellings having 
less than three bedrooms per unit. 

B. All apartment dwelling units having less than three bedrooms 
constructed after the adoption of the ordinance codified in this chapter located 
within any permitted zoning district shall have a minimum one-car, enclosed 
garage area per unit. 

C. Carports shall not be considered as an acceptable enclosed garage or 
garage area. 

D. In the R-2A district, each villa or rowhome shall have a two-car garage 
attached to the individual dwelling unit.  Detached garage structures serving 
multiple dwelling units shall not be permitted. 

8. Site Plans. Site plans shall be required for all uses in all residential districts 
except single family and duplex family residential dwellings. See Chapter 157 for Site 
Plan requirements. 

9. Division of Single-family lots of record. In any residential district, single- 
family lots previously platted in a subdivision of similarly sized single-family 
residential lots shall not be further subdivided or split by a Plat of Survey or by Specific 
Quantity Description. No building permits shall be issued for either parcel on any such 
lot so split. 

10. Architectural Design Standards. Architectural Standards shall be required in 
conformance with the provisions of Section 157.09 of this Code of Ordinances. 

11. Open Space Requirements. Open space requirements shall be required in 
conformance with Section 165.06, Subsection 11, of this chapter. 

12. Landscape, Planting and Screening. Open space planting, parking area 
landscaping buffer screening with easements shall be required in accordance with 
Section 165.19 of this chapter. 

13. Exceptions and Modifications. See Section 165.16 for exceptions to the R-1, 
R-2 and R-3 district regulations. However, there shall be no exceptions to the 
requirements of the R-1A, R-2A or R-4 zoning district regulations and the provisions 
of Section 165.16 and the provisions of Section 165.06, Subsections 5 and 12 shall not 
apply to said districts. 

 
 
 

[The next page is 1265] 

keconnor
Highlight

keconnor
Highlight


	PZ Agenda -04.15.24
	March 18 2024 minutes PZ
	P&ZPacket_2024-04-15_ETJKennedyPOS
	PlatOfSurvey-02_2024-04-10_Kennedy
	PLAT OF SURVEY IN 2-MILE EXTRA-TERRITORIAL AREA
	Current Zoning: Polk County – AG


	Srv_Sarah Crocker (04.05.2024)
	Crocker Titleblock-01


	P&ZPacket_2024-04-10_SunriseRidgeRezoning
	Rezoning-02_2024-04-10_SunriseRidge
	SchlifeRezoningPetitionSigned 2024-03-19
	Schlife Property Rezoning 2024-04-01
	22X34


	P&ZPacket_2024-04-10_BCCPlat2
	Rezoning-02_2024-04-10_BCCPlat2
	E9195 RZ - R1 TO R1A-RZ 2024-04-04
	RZ


	P&ZPacket_2024-04-15_AntlerRidgeRezoning
	Rezonings-03_2024-04-10_AntlerRidge
	RezoningPetition_R1
	21255-RZ Exhibits R1
	RezoningPetition_C2
	21255-RZ Exhibits C2
	Rezoning Petition Form R-1A
	21255-R1A Exhibit

	P&ZPacket_2024-04-15_AntlerRidgeAmendPP
	AmendPrePlat-02_2024-03-29_AntlerRidge
	PRELIMINARY PLAT REVIEW

	21255-PP_1712322096
	Antler Ridge Phasing Plan

	Memo_2024-04-10_R-2A-Amendment-ToPnZ
	PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO R-2A ZONING DISTRICT

	CodeChanges_2024-04-10_ChangesToR-2A



